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Synopsis or racta.A Willi Kerin presently residing amreham Hotel, .Q ‘:s 3,,/
' Chicago, Illinois, and investigation has failed ,*'94 Ol
i “ reveal he i& contacting fugitives in’{his case, - S
o fn.rormation obtained that Williem and Lawrence €~
i F

."o '4;

inerty, Calumet City, I1IInols, Wwere W.:arboring 4
subject Harrison, This angle checked through .° “\ i
informent at Calumet City. CroaX, Galumet \ ‘.

City, Illinois, denies he has seen Harri

- sop_for
by lpey Dzvis called in person#
m Chicago, Illinois, 5/24/35, av,ogﬂ JL
... out has not returned as of 5/31/35, Helen Conliff

advises Harrison in Havana, Cuba, in March apd ~% ==f-wwazi
April of this yesr., P, 4, Day, Jr., Chicago, .~ .-
Illinois, denies knowing contacts of fugitives = .

- in Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio. J'JNolte presently i

. ,residing in Sterling, Illinois, ‘not identified as-
being a subject of this case,’ E. V., Schulte ob- .»:»
served in Cglifornia is connected with Schulte
Optical Company, Chicago, Illinois; reported re- m»‘*?

cently been on vacation in Mexico. Cs g
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DETAILS:

Report of Special Agent Re C. Suran, Chicago, Ill .
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This report covers activities of the various Agents who haye
conduc ted investigation concerning this case, the names of the investigat-
ing Agents being set forth hereinafter in the details of this report,

i‘ Réference is mede to the report of Specxal Agent Re Co Suren, .-
Chicego, Illinois, dated May 18, 1935, sherein the investigation eas con-»» '
ducted by Special Agent W. C, Ryan concerning the address of 4187-89

South Halsted Street, Chicago, Illinois, is set forth on pages 20 and

21 thereof.” As is noted in that report, the letter carrier, John C.

Bonesh, 2619 South Wells Street, Chicago, Illinois, who is employed at"

the Stockyards Post Office sub-station, Chicago, Illinois, had delivored

a8 letter addressed to John Re Moran to the gambling establishment located
gbove 4187=82 South Halsted Street, On May 15ih- Special Agents W. C,

Ryan and R. C. Suran interviewed Mr. Bonesh, Mr, Bonesh edvised that on

the afternoon of Mey 14, 1935, he obtained the letter which had been re-
ceived at the Stockyards Post Office sub-station addressed to J. R. Moran,
4165 South Halsted Street, Chicago, and proceeded to the gambling establish-
ment located above 4187-89 South Halsted Street, and there inguired of an
individual as to e man nemed Moran, He was advised that Moran was sitting '
in the gambling room. -The individual then indicated a man %o him, which '
person stated that he was Moran and had been expecting a letter. Mr.* -
Bonesh also furnished the description of this person, as he hed previously
furnished it to Mr, Newman, foreman of the Stockyards Post Office sub-
station, mnd in addition stated that this man was slightly stooped.

Subsequent interviews were had with Assistent Superintendent

‘Albert Priest and Superintendent C. P. M, Thomsen of the Stockyerds Post - .

Office sub-station, who advised that the gembling esteblishment above
referred to was & "bookie" joint operzted by one Tommy Touite, who had
connections with the World Wide News Service, & service which operates’

‘the broesdcasts of horse race results and over which there has been con-

siderable publicity recently in Chicago, it being alleged that several
prominent gamblers in Chicego had been assassinated by other gangsters
relative to arguments growing out of the operation of the World Wide News
Service. Mr, Thomsen advised that }Mr. Davis who operetes the hardware
store on the lower floor at 4187 South Halsted Street, had been in busi- .
ness in the Stockyards neighborhood for many years; that the hardware
store hes been a family affair, hended down from fether to son; that Davis
had been in business at his present location for ebout two years and owns
the building wherein the herdware store is located together with the Horn
Palace, a tavern, the upstairs being occupied by the Amalgamated Meat -

" Cutters and Live Stock Handlers Union and & gambling establishment. Mr.

WO NP,

Thomsen stated that it hes been his past experience with investigetions
cdnducted by the Post Office Inspectors in the neighborhood that it would -
be highly inedvisable to make any open inquiries whatsoever concerning the
individuals occupying or frequenting the gembling establishment, He stated
that although Mr, Davis is considered a reliasble businessmen, he would not
edvise an interview with him inasmuch as he owns the building in which the
gambling establishment is located and is known to frequent the place to
place bets on horse racese . , .




z Agents also interviewed mail carriers A, I. Brown and Mr.
‘Kelly, who deliver mail to the addresses in question. Mr. Bonesh is

a subatitute employee at the Post Office, but frequently delivers mail

%o the addresses in question in the afternoons, while either Mr, Brown

or Mr, Kelly makes the deliveries in the forenoon, Photographs of

Willie Harrison and John Russell Moran were furnished to each of the -
three carriers above mentioned and they were instructed by Mr, Thomsen

‘to study these photogrephs and to be on a close lookout for the indivi-
duals in questions, These carriers promised to give this matter careful E y
consideration at the time mail deliveries are made.'

ur. Bonesh further advised that after he had delivered the
letter to J, R, Moran at the gembling establishment he, Bonesh, made &
majil delivery to the Stockyards Inn, located directly across the street
from the address 4187-89 South Halsted Street, at which place he observed
the 1nd1v1dna1 who bad accepted the letter.; . :

F . On‘may 18, 1935, the Indianapolis orfice advised the Chicago
"office by telephone that Williem Kerin was leaving Indiasnepolis, Indians,
end proceeding to Chicago, Illimois, being followed by Special Agents
Dill, Wynn, Buchanan and Kline, who were using two cars, At sbout noon
on this date Specisl Agent Wynn communicated with the Chicago Bureem
office from Lebanon, Indiena, advising that Kerin had been trailed to
thet point and it appeared that he would proceed to Chicago on Highway
#41.

Special Agents M, J. Cassidy, M. Chaffetz, Lish Whitson and
R. C. Suran, in two Bureau cars, proceeded to lfunster, Indiana, which'
is South of Hammond, Indiena, on Highway #41, where the Special Agents
trailing Kerin in a Greham Paige coupe bearing Florida license No. D 5088,
were met, The Agents from the Indianapolis office then dropped behind ...
the Agents from the Chicago office and Williem Kerin was trailed to .. .
Chicago, Illinois,

Kerin, upon arriving in the loop at Chicago, drove directly

to the Quincy Garsge located across the street, on Quincy Street, from
the Great Northern Hotel, After parking his car in the garage, Special
Agents Whitson and Buchanan observed him go into the Great Northern office
building at 20 West Jackson Boulevard, which, it will be noted in the

- report of Special Agent R, C. Suren, is the address at which previous -
investigation was conducted by Special Agents Chaffetz and Sullivan con-

. cerning a telegram which haed been forwarded by Kerin to that place addressed

, tU Frank Walsho : -
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i It will be noted that at the time Kerin left Louisville, Ken-
tucky he left a forwarding eddress, ¢/o J., Nolemn, Box 872, Chicago,

Illinois. It will be further noted that in the investigation conducted

by Speciel Agents Chaffetz and Sullivan it was learned that James Nolan
operates a high class bookmeking esteblishment in room 707 at 20 West . . ..
- Jackson Boulevard, Chicego, Illinois., Special Agent Whitson, in &n at-_;ﬁ T
tempt to determine derinitely thet Kerin entered room 707, proceeded to ' ...
that floor in the building. However, Agent Whitson found the door $o .
room 707 cloaed and he was unable to observa eny or the occupants therain. .

Special Agents Caasidy and Chaffetz remained in the vicinity
of the Quincy Garage in order to maintain surveillance in the event Kerin
appeared for his sutomobile, Special Agents Sursn and Whitson econtinued
to maintain a surveillance at 20 West Jackson Boulevard, and at epproxi- -
mately 5:00 P.M, on that date the individual who had dbeen pointed out as
Kerin, who had been driving the Grehem Paige car, left 20 West Jackson
Boulevard end proceeded to the Horn Palace, a tavern located at 325
Plymouth Court, Chicego, Illinois. It will be noted that this tavern -
bears the same neme as the one loceted at 4189 South Halsted Streets ,
However, & derinite connection betteen the two is not known at this PR
time.A‘ S . Lt -

Special Agent Chaffetz‘then left his position at the Quinoy
Garege and proceeded to the Horn Pelace and upon entering the place he
observed Kerin at the bar drinking. Agent Chaffetz observed no indivi-
duals therein answering the description of any of the fugitive subjects -
in this case. Kerin left the Horn Pelace at approximately 6:00 P.M, *' i
and walked to the Quincy Garage where he obtained his car. He was
followed by Agents Chaffetz, Whitson, Cassidy and Suren, in two cars,
to the Shoreham Hotel at 3318 Sheridan Road. Kerin was seen to drive <
in the driveway at thls hotel and unload his bags. ~

At about 7:00 P.M. Agents Thitson and Charfetz were temporarily
relieved by Special Agent John L. lMadala. Special Agents Cassidy and
Suren, in one car, parked about half a block away from the entrance of
the hotel on Sheridan Road, observed ean individual leave the Shorehanm
Eotel by foot. It was believed at the time that it was William Kerin -
and these two Agents then drew up in front of the hotel and followed
this individual until it was definitely established that it was not
Kerin. ) . T Lol P
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During the'absence of these Agents,"Agenk thalé observed‘"*‘
William Kerin leave the hotel, driving his ¢ar, Agent ledala then took .
up the surveillance of Kerin and followed him down Sheriden Road to Bel-
mont Avenue, where Kerin turned from the roesd and proceeded down a street
Glosed to traffice Agent Madala considered it inadvisable to follow him
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doun this closed street, as it would then become obvious to Ksrin that
.he was being trailed.
A S
‘ Speciel Agents Cassidy end Suran then proceeded to 20 West
Jackson Boulevard, in an effort to pick up the trail sgain of William
Kerin, but he could not be observed in the vicinity of that address, 37
Investigation was likewise conducted at the Horn Palace, 325 Plymouth
Oourt, the Rienzi Hotel, the Rienzi Recreation Parlor, the Stockyards
Inn and the address of 4187-89 South Halsted Street, but Kerin could r -
not be located., At 2:00 A.M, onMay 19, 1935, Special Agent Madala
observed that Kerin hed returned to the Shoreham Hotel, still in pos-
session of the Graham Paige coupe, which is registered in the State of
Florida under the neme of J, R Moren. o :

: S & appearing that Kerin was living at the Shorehem Hotel, and
pursuant to instructions received from Special Agent in Charge E. Jo
Connelley telephonically by Special Agent in Charge M., H, Purvis that

it wes not desirable to maintain a constant surveillance on Kerim, it -
being only necessary to determine his permanent eddress in Chicago at
which place an investigation should be conducted and an intermittent
surveillance meintained, Special Agent Suraen, on Sunday, May 19, 1935, g
proceeded to the Shoreham Hotel and observed the Greham Paige coupe which
was in the possession of Kerin parked in the parking lot at the rear of
the Shoreham Hotel at 11:00 A.M., 4:00 P,M, and 9:00 P.M,

v ‘Information was furnished the Chicago office by‘the Agents
who trailed Kerin from Louisville, Kentucky, and &3 will be noted in the
report of Special Agent N. B. Klein, Indienapolis, dated 5/22/35, to the
effect that Moran diseppeared on the night of kay 13, 1935, with 0lds-
mobile coach from Louisville, Kentucky. These Agents also advised thet

the description of Moran as was furnished by mail carrier Bonesh coincided
with the deseription of John Russellfiforan, who had been under surveillance
at Louisville, Kentucky. In view of the above there is no doubt that it
was koran who accepted the letter on }uay 14, 1955, at the gambling esteb-
lishment on South Halsted Street. : . '

Special Agent Sur'an communicated with Special Agent in Charge
E., J. Connelley at Cincinnati by telephone and edvised him of the status
. of the investigation to date and Agent Suran suggested that someone be .
» . Pplaced in the Stockyards Inn, under cover, in order that a surveillance
" could be maintained at that place, e&s well as at the gambling establisgh-
ment across the street, to ascertain if Moran could egain be located at -
f thet plece or 1r Willie Harrieon was frequenting that vicinity. - .
t . On the ei‘ternoon or May 20, 1935, Special Agent Vel c. Zimmer
§ assigned Special Agent M, J. Cassidy to maintain this surveillance and
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' . on that date Agent Cassidy checked in at the Stockyards Inn, being regis-
tered there in room 282 under the neme of Mike Ryan, The report or‘Agent
Cassidy's aetivities will be incorporated hereinatter. "?.m;, _%,JA”w, ;w"-
‘ Special Agent R. c. Suran, 1n an effort to determine whether ,
the management of the Shoreham Hotel, 3318 Sheridan Road, was reliable,-r7
interviewed Mr, R. L, Vanderslice, Secretary, North Shore Hotel Associa-" -
tion, 520 North Michigan Boulevard, Chicego, Illinois, Mr, Vanderslice .
is favorably known to the Chicago office, Mr. Vanderslice advised that
in the past the Shoreham Hotel had a very unfavorable reputation in that
it was known to be the headquarters of whet was known as "The Tim Murphy
gang®, who hed strong politicel connections, and efforts by the other .
hotel operators in the vicinity to remove this gang from the neighborhood -
were unsuccessful due, as previously stated, to the gang's strong political
connectionss However, more than two years ago Tim Murphywas slain in
typical gengland fashion in the vicinity of the hotels Mr. Vanderslice
stated that thereafter, to his information, no gambling games were operated
in the hotels He furnished the further information that the hotel is now
in receivership and is leased by the Chicago Title and Trust Company to
Solomon Harrison, an attorney, who has haed the same since April 1, 1934,
Mr, Vanderslice stated that he knows nothing sbout the reputetion of .
Solomon Harrison, but understands that the Shorecham Hotel at the present
. . time is not very particular as to the guests received there and that
SRR, nunerous gamblers and cther individuals of the gangster type reside there
o --at the present time, Mr, Vanderslice stated that he had found Captain
James Sammis of the Lincoln Park Police to be very reliamble and suggested
that Captain Sammis might be able to furnish information concerning this
building. : : . ,

Captain Samis was interviewed by Special Agent R. C. Suran
and he advised Agent Suran that the building occupied by the Shoreham -
Hotel is under the jurisdietion of the Chicago City police, but that
his officers have jurisdiction to the building line, the principal juris- -
diction of the Lincoln Park Police being the boulevard, or Sheridan Road,
and Lake Shore Drive and the intervening park. Captain Semmis stated
that it was his information that at one time ganbling operations were
hed in the Shoreham Hotel, but that he knows nothing of the present repu-
tation of the building. He steted, however, that he hed a reliable offi=-

_cer who patrolled the boulevard in the viecinity of the building by the
name of Ve Nelson, who possibly could furnish information of value.} e

~ L
- On hay 18, 19 and 20 it was observed that the Lincoln Park '
officers who patrolled the vicinity of the Shoreheam Hotel frequenily -
entered that building end for the most part remained constantly in the
neer vicinity of it, Agent ascertained that one of these officers who
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had been seen frequenting the building was officer Nelson, but it was de—
termined that these officers frequented the drug store located inside the
buildingo

. D E ) ’ S
i ) ’ Officer Nelson was interviewed dy Agent Suran and he advised
that the Shoreham.Hotel is now under the active management of Hrs. Solamon

Harrison, the wife of Solomon Harrison, the attorney. Officer Nelson .;q) j .

stated that he personally considered the management as unreliable. Hb
stated, however, that there have been no gembling games in operation at

the hotel since the Herrisons took over the building, He furnished the
further information that the hotel tenants are ninety percent Jewish fam-~ .
ilies, but others of poor reputation were permitted to live there, Officer
Nelson was shown photogrephs of John Russell Moren and Willie Harrison and
he advised that he had not observed anyone answering their descriptions in
the vicinity of the hotel. He advised that he was acquainted with the bell-
hop in the hotel and he wes confident that this individual would not reveal
that an investigation is being conducted in connection with the hotel if

he were properly approached., . Officer Nelson stated that he would get in
touch with this individnal and report to Agent the tollowing dayb

On the morning ot May 21, 1935, Bpecial Agents Madala apd’ Suran
maintained a surveillance at the Shoreham Hotel and Kerin was observed
leaving that place in his car at approximately 3:00 P.M. He proceeded . .
down Sheridan Road and visited the Lincoln Park golf course, but remained
there only a short while, after which he left end proceeded toward the
east, Agents considered it advisable to discontinue the surveillance at
that point and returned to the Shoreham Hotel, at which place officer .
Nelson was egein contacted. Officer Nelson edvised Agent Suren that he
hed not contacted the bellhop previously referred to because he had de-
termined that one Irving Kushner, U. S. Narcotic Inspector, resided in the
hotel and the assistant manager of the place was & good friend of Kushner's,
Officer Nelson stated that he believed that the proper contact could be made
with the assistent maneger through Kushner, and it would not be necessary
to contact the bellhop in the bullding, - R .

Irving Kushner, U. S. Narcotic Inspector, was interviewed by -
Agent Suran on ey 22, 1935, and he advised that he had resided at the -
Shoreham Hotel since February, 1935; that the hotel was occupied princi-
pelly by Jewish femilies end in so far as he had been able to observe
nothingirregular occurred at the hotel, Mr. Kushner stated thet his wife
- is very friendly with Mrs, Solomon Harrison} the manager; that Mrs, Harrison -
is praninent in Jewish ectivities in the city of Chicago end he considered
her to be a woman of good character, He stated, howsever, that he would not
eppeoach Mrs. Harrison because she was inclined to be excitable and talke- ,
tive, and that whilé she would not deliberetely aid a criminal, she might,. -
through indiscretion, reveal that 1nvestigation was being conducteds

s ——
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§ _ Mr, Kushner stated that Mr, C, Scott, assistant menager of the
hotel was & young maen who hed formerly been connected with the Statler Hotel
System and that he believed Mr. Scott could be relied upon to aid in the

. investigation in any way possible. Mr., Kushner proceeded to the Shorehem
Hotel with Agent Suran and introduced the latter to Mr, Scott, Nr. xushner R
advised Mr, Scott that he would consider it a personel favor if Mr, Scott 5 = °
would aid in eny possible way in eny mvestigation which would be conducted
in connection with the tenants of the hotel, Mr, Scott stated that he 'ould
cooperate in every way possible. He was then shown the photographs of John -
Russell Moren and Willie Harrison, Mr. Scott immediately indicated the =~
photogreph of Herrison as an individual kmown to him and he stated tbat he
could “put the finger®™ on him et eny time he desired, He wes advised that -
the apprehension of this individual was immediately desireds Mr, Scott was
not furnished with the name of Kerin and after observing the photograph.of
Harrison he imediately left his office and returned with e notation of a
license number, which he stated was the liecense number of the car driven by
the individual who was identicel with the likeness of Willie Herrison. He
furnished this license number as being FLORIDA D 5088, which, it will be
noted, is the license number appearing on the car driven by Kerin: Mr,

Scott stated that the car wes then parked in the parking spece or the Shore- '
ham Hotel, end that l&r. Kerin was then in his apartxnent. . _ .

- Mr, Scott then checked bis records and detemined that Kerin
checked in at the Shoreham Hotel on January 27, 1935 and continued to 11ve
S there until April 26, 1935, at which time he checked out of the hotel mnd
TN S , did not return until May 18, 1935, He stated that he had considerable
¥ ‘ " conversation from time to time with Kerin aend was very friendly with himj}

that Kerin, when he first appeared at the hotel on January 27, 1935, had
stated that he had just come in from Florida. Mr. Scott further advised
: o that Kerin bad issued instructions that he did not care to receive any
SR telephone calls through the hotel switchboard, becau'se he was separated .
> ;T from his vife and did not want his wife to locate him. Mr. Scott stated ..
" ; that he had observed from time to time in Mr. Kerin's room various pieces -
of gambling paraphernalia, He advised that Eerin, to his knowledge, has
hed no visitors in his apartment subsequent to liay 18, 1935, and that the
only individusl whom be knew of who had visited with Kerin prior to April.
: 26, 1935, was en individual he definitely identified as John Russell lioren.
: He steted that this individual lived with Kerin for about one week prior to
3 April 26, 1935; that he, Scott, upon discovery of this fact, was contemplat-
. ing talking to Kerin and charging him a double rate for his room, but that
£ .- . Kerin and lMoren checked out on April 26, 1935, In this connection, however;
g Mr, Scott stated that he did not know the name of the individual who hed
occupied the room with Kerin, but that he was positive, after viewing the
photograph of Moren, that Mora.n was ‘the person he had reference too -
N I SN SOttt o ;-
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! Mr, Scott furnished a list of the telephone calls which hed

been made by Kerin since his return to the hotel on‘lhy 18, 1935, whieh
are as follows: _

P w B aian K= g e et e C

May 18, 1935, nt 7.01 P.M, called Longbeach 8400, 'hich

~ is the apartment house located at 5050 Sheridan Roado j

‘ Mey 19, 1935, at 5: 24 P.M., Kerin again called thia Lok

numbers R H,L_;_-»A T L:_,Lxﬁ R

P ST b

May 20, 1935, at 1:10 P.M. called Bitterswect 4600, ‘hich
is the Wellington Arms Hotel.

Mey 21, 1935, at 2:00 P.M. called Diversey 6565, which 1is
the Commonwealth Hand Laundry and Valet Shop, located at
511 West Diversey Parkway, Chicago. C CL i

; )

.J,

The registration.card for lilliam.Karin wes secured for Agenta
Suren and Chaffetz by Mr. Scott, and an examination of the signature thereon
appeared to be dissimilar to the signatures in possession of the Chicago
Bureau office of William J. Barrison. A photostatic copy of this aignaturc
is attached to the copies of this report for the Bureau and the Cincinnati
office,

Mr. Scott stated theat he would permit Agents to use his per-

. sonal epartment in the building for observation purposes, the same being
apartment 210. Kerin occupies epartment 314 at the hotel, and both rooms
210 and 314 overlook the parking space of the Shoreham Hotel, where, at
the time of Agent's investigation, Kerin's car was parked, In this connec-
tion, Mr. Scott stated that Kerin always insisted on having a rcom overlook-
ing the parking space, stating that he desired to be in a position to watch
his car at all times,

Agents Chaffetz and Suran took up a surveillance of Kerin's
car from room 210 and at approximately 5:00 P.M, Kerin was observed leaving
the hotel and proceeding to his car, at which time the best opportunity
to date was afforded Agents to view Kerin's facial characteristics. Both
Azents Chaffetz and Suran observed that there was a marked similerity in
the physical description of Kerin and Willie Harrison, but both were of
the opinion that Kerin was not identical with Harrison. However, Mre .-
Scott remains firm in his belief that they are identical, Mr. Scott was
questioned further as to the activities of Kerin and he was unable to
furnish any additional information with the exception that on one occasion
about tw years ago Kerin stayed at the Shoreham Hotel for one or two
nights, but that he did not come in close contact with him at thettimes’

l




' After Kerin left his aspartment, Agents Suran and Chaffetz
were given permission by Mr. Scott to enter Kerin's epartment. It was
observed that his bags hed not been unpacked, merely opened and lying
_&bout the rooms On one of these bags was noted the initials "W.B.K.
which eppeared to have been on the bag for quite some time, Agent -
Chaffetz made an examination of the open bags and found nothing therein ;
which would indicate any connection of Kerin with any subject of this .-
case or anything which appeared to- be ot value in ‘this inveatigation.

Pe.
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These Agents then removed two Iaterglaseee and an alanm o

clock from Kerin's roam end the same were examined by Agent Chaffetz
for latent fingerprints. Several latents were found by Agent Chaffetz
who lifted same and compared them with the fingerprints of William J,.
Harrison, none of which wes identicals These latents were subsequently
forwarded to the Bureau for comparison with the fingerprints of other
subjects in this case and all individuals on file in the Identification
Unit under the name of William Kerin, in an effort to locate a criminal
record ror thie individual¢ --vg, ~i‘~ ‘J— e‘;. -

Special lgent MEdala had previously attempted to. locate a .
record of Williem Kerin at the Chicego Police Department, at which place
he found ean errest record for Williem Kerin, 2756 Pine Grove Avenue,
Chicego, I1linois, under date of 5/6/33, on a charge of non support of
wife. A description of Kerin is given as: Age, 36; height, 5* 8"; buila,
medium; complexion, lizht; eyes, brown; heir, brown; weight, 170 pounds.
It will be noted thet this description corresponds closely with the des-
cription of William Kerin at the Shorehem Hotel and is some corroborationm -
of Kerin's story that he did not want his wife to get in touch with him -
as he is separated from her. There were no fingerprints or photographs
on record of William Kerin, who had been arrested by the Chicago Police
Deparhnent. . . S . e

- Ty

On L!ay 22, 1935. Mr. 'I'homsen, Superintendent or the Stockyards
Post Office sub-station, comrmnicated with the Chicago Bureau office by
telephone and esdvised that a letter with a meter postage, two cents first
class, had been received at the postal station, bearing the return address
of 110 South Dearborn Street, Chicego, addressed to John R. Morgan, 4165
South Hzlsted Street,Chicago.. He stated that the carrier, upon observing
the similerity of names, John R. Morgan end John R. Moran, and the eddress
4165 South Halsted Street, endeavored to deliver this letter to the gambl-
ing establishment ebove 4187-89 South Halsted Street, and thet upon meaking
inquiries at that place he was advised that Moran had gone back to St. Louia.

T‘ b

S - “ Interview was hed with Lr. Kelly, the mail carrier, and he re-
k4 leted the same’ information as given above, advieing that be did not ask
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g on May 25, 1935,

1

for Morgan in the gambling establishment, but asked for John Re Moran

and the individual of whom he inquired promptly replied that Moran had
returned to St. Louis, and inasmch as this individual indicated no hesie
tancy in advising of this fact, he was of the opinion that this person .

P e o L-7Q’

- was telling the truth. Morsn lsrt no rorwarding addrsss. , .

The St. Louis ofﬁce was sdvised by telephone of the above -
racts end was requested to contact to ascertain if Moran had - 7c‘

" been in touch with her, and also oBtain Iro Jony 1promstion E

she may have concerning William Kerin.

Efforts were made on May 22 snd 25, 1935, to locsts 1nromnnt v

in order that he might be placed in a position to observe the
individual registered at the Shoreham Hotel under the neme of W. Re Kerin,
80 that it might be derinitsly established if this was the individual
known tﬁ es Kerin and to eliminate the possibility that he was sub-
ject Har¥lson, as a possibility existed that Willie Harrison might be
staying in Kerin's epartment, Efforts to locat through the usual
channelas were unsuccessful and it was therefore decided to get in touech -
with Clara Gibson and request her assistance in identirying the individual
in cpestion. ‘ . . .

(ﬂara‘Gibson wes located on May 23, 1935, and she expresssd
her willingness to cooperate., However, she was not advised as to the name
of the individual whom she was to views Agents Suren and ladela advised

‘her that there was an individusl whom they wished her to observe in order

to see whether she knew him, Clara Gibson was teken to the vicinity of

the Shoreham Hotel end an interview was had with Mr. Scott about 2:00 P.M,
on May 23, 1935, Mr, Scott advised that Kerin hed left the hotel at approx-
imately 1:00 P.M, on that dete and it was later lesrned that Kerin did not
return to the hotel until 5:00 A.M. on Friday, May 24, 1935, Clara Gibson
wes again contacted on the latter date, but efforts to ple.ce her in a
position to view Kerin were unsuccessful, = -

ﬂwas located on the night ot Mey 24, 1935, and - -
egreed to n Lerin at the Shoreham Hotel end determine definitely the -
latter's identity. . o A : T

R Agents Sura.n and ¥adala in maintaining a surveillance of the
‘Shoreham Hotel on May 25, 1935, observed that Kerin left the hotel at .
ebout 11:00 A.M, 2nd proceeded to the Horn Palace, 325 Plymouth Court, _
Chicego, Illinois, at which place he remained for only a few minutes and
then proceeded to the eddress of 20 West Jackson Boulevards He had not.
left this place at 2:00 P.M. on that date and Agent Suran observed his ser -
parked where he hed left it at 11:00 A.M. from time to time until 11:00 P.M.
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Mr., C, Scott advised that aftcr Kerin loft the hotel on May
,23, 1935, he called back to the hotel and inquired as to whether any
mesgsages hed been left for him, Mre. Scott further advised on this date
tbat Sem Eisenstein at one time operated a laundry establishment omn - e
Diversey Parkway and now probably operates the Commonwealth Hand Leundry -
and Valet Shop located at 511 West Diversey Parkway, to which place Kerin
placed a telephone call on May 21, 1935, Scott stated that Kerin had left
him $5.00 to give o this individual for laundry; that at this time Eigen-
stein advised him, Scott, that he had been taking care of the laundry for
Kerin for the past few years and that he was still doing lsundry "for the
few of the gang that are left®. At this time Mr, Scott further advised
that he had come across & telephone call which had been received for Kerinm
on May 15, 1935, which was prior to the time Kerin returned fram Louisville,
Kentucky. He stated that for some reason this message had not been given
to Kerin., The message requested that Kerin call Mex L. Ray, Triangle 8400,
It was determined that this telephone number is listed to James E. McElroy,
8005 South Paulina Street, in connection with which reference is made to
report of R. H. Klett, dated Jacksonville, Florida, May 18, 1935, wherein
it is stated that John R. Moren ¢an probably be located through Danny
McFerlend*s sister, Mrs. McElroy, 8005 South Paulina Street, Chicago,"
Illinois. : : : _

Subsequent to the return of Kerin to Chicago Agent Suran from
time to time has visited the vicinity of 8005 South Paulina Street, in an
effort to observe, if possible, the 0ldsmobile car bearing Florida license
No. D 9350, but at no time was this car seen in that vicinity,

¥r, Scott now states that he has a recollection that at one
time be saw Kerin in the gambling place known as the Michigan Ohio Club,
which is operated by Johpny O'Connors, & local ward politician; that this
gambling establishment is located ecross the street from the St. Clair

"Hotel on Ohio Streete Mr. Scott furnished the further information that

ARy IR

about 11:00 P.M. on May 24, 1935, an individual about six feet in height

and weighing in the neighborhood of two hundred pounds, called in person

at the hotel and inquired as to whether Bill Kerin was in; that this in-

dividual appeared to be gruff in his menner end was impatient at the ser-

vice he received at the hotel, Mr. Scott stated that this individual,

upon receiving informetion theét Kerin was not in the hotel, inmediately

left the buildirg and that he, Scott, proceeded to the front of the hotel

and observed him entering & car which was believed to be a Greham Paige

sedan bearing a Floride license No., D 12712, By telegraphic inquiry of

the Jacksonville Bureau office, it was learned that this license number

was issued to William T. Seymour, 229 Northeast F&rst Street. Eﬁami, Floride,

for ai;Gragham seden engine Nb. 1016340, . DU
A —_—
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i On Monday, May 27, 1935, 1nformant-called at the Chieago
Bureau office and advised that he had called at the Shoreham Hotel on May

26, 1935, and visited the W, R, Kerin registeresd there, He stated that .

this individual was not Willie Harrison, dbut was the Bill Kerin who was ™ o
known to him and about whom he had previously furnished information to the .
Chicago Bureau officee further stated that about 3:00 A.M, on the -
morning of May 27, 1955, he had seen Bill Kerin leave the Homewood Aparte~
ments located across the street from the Rienzi Hotel and that he saw Kerin
make a meet with an individuel whom he believes was Williem Harrisone He
stated that at this time Kerin was driving the Graham Paige bearing Floride
license No. 5088, was asked why he did not communicate with this
office upon seeing son, md he stated that he had been unsuccessful

in the past in communicating with the Chicago office after 1:00 A.M, This .
is not true inasmuch as a clerk is on duty all night long at the Chicago
Bureau office and this is the second occasion upon which [Jbes claimed -
be saw Harrison and was unable to get in touch with the Chicago office after
the midnight hours For this reason not much reliability is placed in
information that he 4id 1n fact see Willie Harrison. .

On Mgy 29, 1935, MJ‘.‘. C. Scott advised that he had ta].ked to

William Xerin, at which time Kerin advised him that he plenned on leaving

the Shoreham Hotel on June 1, 1954 Mr, Scott stated to Agent that Kerin

in renting his room by the week, if ke paid no more money, would be en-
titled to remain at the hotel the night of May 31, 1935, Ifr. Scott furtber
adviged thet he would meke an effort to obtain a forwarding eddress for
Kerin at the time of the latter's departurei It is contemplated thet Agents.
of the Chicago office will cover the Shoreham Hotel on June 1, 1935, in en
effort to definitely determine where Kerin goes ai‘ter leaving said hotel.

TE

Under date of Lay 16, 1955, a 1etter dated May 14, 1935, was
received by Speciel Agent in Charge M. He Purvis from Mrs A. R. Kennedy,
618 East 8th Avenue, apartment 5, Cery, Indiana, which letter advised that
Mr. Kennedy on the night of May 13, 1935, had received the informetion
that William J. Earrison was being harbored by William and Lawrence Finerty
of Calumet City, Illinois, It will be remembgred thet William Finerty is
presently under indictment for harboring Home1" Van ueter at Calumet City,

= e W

s Special Agent R. 0. Sura.n interviewed Mr. Kennedy on May 17.
1°55, at which time Mr, Kennedy stated that he, at the present time, is a

‘deputy sheriff commissioned in Leke County, Indianaj; that his informant

was an individual who hed recently held a politicel office in Lake County,
Illinois, and was acqueinted with subject Williem Harrison. Mr, Kennedy
afilvised that he was in canpany with this informant, whose name he did not
cere to reveal, in a tavern at Gary, Indiema, end a discussion of the Bremer
kidnaping case arose, at which time this infoment stated that Harrison was

- 13 e




being harbored or was in ccmmnication with Willian and Lawrence Finerty
of Calumet City, Illinoiss Mr, Kennedy stated that be would keep in
touch with his informent in en effort to obtain more definite information

. concerning the matter .and if any was secured he would promptly notity

the Chicago Burea.u ofﬁ.ca. 7‘.-,‘-.7...-,*-.;‘-_ o B i

= ‘\

" Special Agent Suren interviewsd "Pop" Schneidor, Savoy Hotel, .

Hemmond, Indiana, who hes been frequently contected in connection with

4
i
;
i

thisnatter, end who is believed to be entirely reliable in so far as the
apprehension of William Harrison is concerned, "Pop" Schneider stated -
that Williem Harrison was acquainted with William and Lawrence Finerty

at Calumet City, Illinois, and that he likewise knew these individuals,
He stated that he was confident that Harrison was not being harbored by
them; that he had no indication that Harrison had been in Calumet City,
and that he, Schneider, is conridant that should Harrison appear he will
know of this tact. , S .

: . Beterence ia mede to the répqrt of SPecial Agent in Charge y
J. H. Hanson, Jacksonville, Florida, dated April 23, 1935, wherein it is
noted that information was obtained from Billie Sandlin of Miemi, Florida,
that one Dorothy Johmnson, Boulevard Hotel, Gary, Indiana, was en acquain-
tance of William Harrison, Dorothy Johnson was located at the above hotel
and interviewed by Special Agent R. C. Suran. She stated that she was -
acquainted with Billie and Vonna Sandlin end was at one time employed at
Johnnie Nickels place at Calunet City, Illinois. She, however, denied

.. that she knew Willie Harrison. She was shown & photograeph of this indivi-

dual, which she stated she could not recognize as being a likeness of enyone -
she hed seen, This woman is no doubt not telling the truth in this matter,
but she continued to insist that Harrison was unknown to hers, It was re-
membered that Vonna Sandlin, sister of Billie Sandlin is presently residing
at 424 Vashington Avenue, Gary, Indiana, but she to date has not been inter-
viewed, On several visits to the hotel by Agent Suran she was found to be

‘absents However Vonna Sandlin will be interviewed at the eesrliest possibdble

date,

In & memorandum submitted by Special Agent V. I, Parry, Kansas
City, Missouri, dated April 22, 1935, a copy of which vwas furnished the
Chicago office, mention is melle of one Paul Croak, who operates the State
Cigar Store at Hemmond, Indianas It further states thet Croek is well knowm
in Calumet City end that he has good connections there and mght be of a.,sis-
tance in 1ocating Willie Harrison. TR N f,.

.Jz d ~

Agent Suran interviewed Paul Croak at the state CJ.gar Suore, 140

e

State Street, Hemmond, Indiena, Croak is engeged in a bookmeking business at

this eddress, He edvised Agent Suren that Willie Harrison is well knomn to
him and that he, Crosk, frequented the saloon formerly operated by Willie
Herrison in Calumet City, but that he bas not seen Harrison for more than a
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year, He stated that the last information he had was thet Willie Harrison
intended_to go to Hot Springs, Arkansas. Croek stated that he would be
willing to cooperate in this matter end he will be interviewed from time
to time in an effort to develop him into a reliable 1ntformant.
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: - The following section of this report concerns 1nveatigetion
eonducted by Special Agent M, J, Cassidy at the Horn Palace Tavern, 4189
Scuth ‘Halsted Street, and other placee in that 1nnwdiete vicinity. e

It will be noted that Agent Cassidy engaged room 282 at the -
Stockyard Inn, which is directly across the street from the Horn Palace
Tavern, on the afternoon of May 20, 1935, Room 282 is located directly
opposite the above address and afforded Agent Cassidy en opportunity to
observe the activity of patrons of the saloon and the persons who free
quented the Union headquarters and the gambling eatablishment, both of
which are located upstairs of the building occupied by the Horn Palace
tavern. This surveillance was continued from the hours of about 1300
P, M, until 12:00 midnight from May 20 until May 24, 1935, the surveill-
ance being discontinued on the latter date at about 6:00 PM., for the
reason that it was believed that John Russell Moran was no longer in the
vxcinity, it apnearing that he had probably gone to St. Louis, Ldssouri.=

’ During the entire course or the surveillance maintained by .
Agent Cassidy neith the¥Graham Paige coupe bearing loridqflicense No.

D 5088 nor the gray Uldsmobile coach bearing Floridaflicense No. D 9350
was seen in the vicinity of the Stockyard Inn, the Horn Palace tavern, or
the Dzkota Hotel, which is now located at 741 Root Street, the latter ad-
dress being located near Halsted Street on Root. However, there was ob-
served a maroon colored 1932 Chevrolet coach besring Floride license No.
219-912, This car was parked for a short period of time in front of the
Horn Palace tavern and thereafter was observed to have been driven to the
saloon located at 4127 South Halsted, where it remained for several hours.
Informetion concerning the above listed license number was forwarded to

" the Chicago office by the Jacksonville office and was to the effect that
that 1icense was issued to William J, Brodericke, 322 Northeast 36th Street,
Miemi, Florida, rorighevrolet coach motor No, 3272003, title No. 985021,

Following receipt of the foregoing information, Agent Cassidy

- again observed the above described car bearing Florida license No, 219912
parked in front of the saloon at 4127 South Halsted Street, and in order
to obtain a better view of the individusl who was seen operating the auto-
mobile on the previous occasion, Agent Cassidy went into the saloon and
noted that there were three or four individuals drinking at the bar and one
of thesé individusal s was overheerd to make & remark in which the name
Brodericke was used, the ranark apparently being directed to the bartender,
who it eppears is the Brodericke to whom the Florida license is issued.
Neither the bartender nor any of the patrons in any way resembled the sub~
r Jects in this case or John Ruseell.Mbran who ie indicated as being friendly
{ with certain eubjects. «
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During the course of the investigation set out Agent Cassidy
whs driving a 1932 Ford coupe, which is a confisceted car in possession
of the Chicego Bureau office, and on successive nights this automobile
was parked in gareges located in the vicinity of the Horn Palace Tavern,
one being the Drovers Gerage, 4156 Emerald Avenue, and the other a publie ~ -

 garage located at 4138 South Halsted Street. It was observed that neither
the Greham Paige coupe with Florida license No. D 5088, nor the Oldemobile

. coach bearing Florida license No. D 9350 was stored in either of these
garagess % _ . S R ks SR C IR NS S E

It should be noted that during the period of this observation
Agent Cassidy mingled with the other guests at the Stockyard Inn and the
bar operated in connection with the Inn, and also mingled with the petrons
of the Horn Paslace Tavern, but that no one of the appearance of John Russell
Moren, Williem J. Harrison, or any of the known members of the Karpis-Barker
gang was seen in the vicinity under surveillance. No opportunity presented
itself to allow Agent to gein entrance to the gembling room located above
the Horn Palace Tavern. However, in view of the fact that it is necessary
to proceed through the Horn Palece Tavern in order to enter this room, it
vas possible for Agent Cassidy to observe all persons frequenting this -
establishment during the period of surveillance and no one resembling any
of the above individuals was seens =~ . —_— A 7e

In response to a tele phone call made by co'xfidential informant é 7c/
#’co the Chicago Buresu office on the morning of May 25, 1935,
pecial Azent M, Chaffetz, at her request, went to her home to determine
what information she had to furnish. N / S e :

informed ;A.gent Chaffetz that "Everett" (Volney ,
Davis is known to her under the name of Everett) had called at her house
at 1:00 o'clock on the afternoon of Ifay 24, 1935, but she, at this time,
was not at home being on duty at the hospital, However her mother talked .
to Davis at this time and he stated that he had lost telephone
nunber end at his request zave the telephone nuiber to him,
Ke indicated that he might get in touch with* slso stated
that slthough she did not question her mother 1in detail as she did not
want to srouse any suspicion, she did determine that Davis was not wear-
ing a topcoat and upon leaving the house had walked North, meking it appear
as if he did not come to the house in a car, although it may have been

E‘ Zz parked around the cormers further stated that her mother had seen
Lo §. Davis once before and 1nd cate that this was the seme party. o );;
5"‘& = SRR Agent Chaffetz infome ements would be' o

. made to have Agents planted again a and upon this
arrangement being made Agent would call her to inform her ’conce_rning this, -
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© All of this information was furnished to SPecial Agent in charge
L. H. Purvis and arrangements were mafle for Special Agents J, L. Madnla

M. J. Cassidy and Lish Whitson to immediately proceed to
Agent Suren telephonically communicated with
to inform her that the Agents would de out at ome and she stated that -
the rooms were atill available and that she would be gled to have
agein, Agent Chaffetz thereupon telephonically communicated with
and informed her that Agents would be located at
approximately ons-half hour, this call being placed Dy v
12:15 PJXM. Agent Chaffetz informed m“ this time that the arrange-
ment which hed existed previously wh nt was being maintai

be in effect asgain and that she should communicate with Agents at

es previously arranged, the telephone number there be ng.

: As of May 31, 1935, Davia ha ain communicated lri
“ Two Agents are stationed at and wi1l remain
ere for a reasonable period ot time, ava exr communication from

L
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) At the Town Club, Alton Hotel, Cermak Rqad, Cicero, Illinois,
‘Special Agent D. P, Sullivan ascertained thet JoefKirby wes the Master
jof Ceremonies. Special Agent Sulliven entered into césual conversation
with Kirby on several occasions while he was keeping this place undar
Surveillence for the ‘possible apprehension of Harrison and Kirby, an
old time vaudeville trouper, appeared to be the man who might be able.
to provide valuable information regarding persons who frequented 01cero,
Illinois, and especially persons who might be respon31ble for willfully
hiding out Harrison at thg*?y Ho Cluby = - | I

Rl

Later 1nvestigation developed that Kirby was 1o longer employed
at the Towm Club, but was presently employed at the Sixteen Club, 123
North Crawford Avenues On May 10, 1935, Specilal Agents R, Hs Hicks end
D¢ P. Sulliven called at the Town Club and interviewed Kirby. It is to .
be noted that Agent Hicks formerly was in the theatrical business and
during a cesual conversation hed with Kirby he had stated that he was
ecquainted with Agent Hicks, Xirby, upon interview, stated that he has
been master-of ceremonies and entertainer at night clubs in Chicago for
several years. He was questioned as ‘to.the identity of the persons
operating the Hy-Ho Club, and he advised that he did not kncw who was E
operating it at the present time; that the Town Club, which is reported
to be still owned by Al and Relph Capone, is presently operated by a
man named Harry Kersh; that Kersh is reported to be a legitimate business
man, but because of his connections with the lessee of the premises from
the Cepone syndicate, Kirby stzted that he did not believe Kersh would
provide any information regerding the possible connections of Harrison
end other members of the Karpis-Barker gang at Cicero, Illinois. Xirby. -
- was shown photographs of all members of the Karpis-Barker gang, which
he stated he feiled 10 recognize, From the conversation had with Kirby
it enpeared that he was reluctant to provide any infornrtion tbat he mlggt
Lave. Cn ) . e T R LT ,

e e . -

Kirby's vife was likewise shown photographs'of the Kerpis-Rarker
geng, which she feiled to recognizey she being eaployed et the Sixteen
Club as & piano player., She confidentially edvised, out of the heering’
of her husband, that Frank Furlett, a piano pleyer who formsrly pleyed
iIn an orchestra at the Hy-Ho Club and is well ecquainted in Cicero, might
be gble to provide informsation regerding persons who might be connected
with Hzrrison or other members of the Xarpis-Barker gang at Cicero. Ste
stated that Furletit undoubtedly was a member of the lfusicians Urnion and
that his address could be obtained through this union. ;—;;f

‘
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_Tavern at Bensenville. Illinois. ﬁ e ;J L e
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Wbile Agent John L. Madala was in St.Paul, Minnesota &8s & -
bitness_in the trial of Arthur "Doc"(Barker et al, for the kidnaping -
of Edvard GeBremer, he became acquainted with one EEIMONI.IFF, nice

of ElmerOFarmer, Miss Conliff it was learned is a stepdaughter of Jim .
Farmer, brother of Elmer Farmer, who at the pi‘esent time operates Elmar'n A

Miss Conlirf indicated that she could be oi' assistance in

locating subject William J. Harrison and other fugitive members of the

gang if Azent Madala would contact her after his return to Ghicag),Ill.

On May 21, 1934, Miss Conliff called the Chicago Burean
office and talked with Agent Madala, At that time she suggested that
Agent Madalameet her at the corner of Madison St. and Kedzie Avenue,
Chicago, at 4 P,M. Agent Madgla appeared at this intersection at the des-
ignated time but Miss Conliff 4did not put in an appearance. On the same
evening Miss Conliff again called Agent Madala and advised that she had
missed her train but that she would be in Chicego Fridey lMay 24, 1935,

‘and that she could be reached by calling telephone Republic 10440. On

the latter date Agent Madala talked with Miss Conliff by calling the above
mentioned phone number, and it was arranged that Agent Madale sbhould pick
her up at 7004 Artesian Street, Chicago at 8 P.M, '

~

Agent ladala accordingly met Miss Conliff, at which time
she advised that she has definite information that Williem J, Harrison was

. in Havena, Cuba in March and April of this year; that he is vorking on a .
golf course in Cuba as a golf professional, She would not furnish'any ., °

other information in this regard except to state that she met Harrisom 1n
front of the Green House Cafe in Bensenville, Illinois on one occasion )
during the time Edward Bremer was being held captive at Bensenville; that
on %this occasion Harrison had just emerged from the above mentioned rest-
aurant vhen she and Elmer Farmer drove by; that Elmer stopped his auto-
mobile and talked with Farrison, after which he introduced Harrisom to
¥iss Conliff; thet she talked with Willie Harrison for about five minutes
during which time he stated that he had just returned from Arizona.
secording to Miss Conliff he also talked about other things which are
irrelevant to this casee At that time Miss Conliff described Harrison

as having reddish brown hair a.nd stated that he constantly wears octagon

shaped glassee. . ‘

i

{

- N
o Miss Conlitf further stated that Edv'ard Ge Bremer could have
identified Doc: Barker and Fred Goetz as two of his kidnepers, but thet he -
vwas afreid to do so, inasmuch as he had previously negotiated with them
in the buying of stolen bonds from them through a third party in St.Paul N
whom Miss Conliff believes to be Harryanawyer. She also stated that she -
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"bas definite information that while Bremer was held at Lllderson's home in
.Bensenville, Doc Barker sold $75,000,00 worth of stolen bonds to him with
‘the promise that Bremer turn the currency over to the third party in Ste~. -
‘Paul upon his release, She foes not know whether the proceeds of these 4
bonds were ultimately given to Doc Barker, She also stated that ‘the .. .

" reason the Barker-K ‘arpis gang kidnaped Bremer was because he had double-

ocrossed them on his deal and that the kidnaping was merely retaliation
for his action in this regard., Miss Conliff also stated that she had -
very definite information that Byrof®Bolton alias MontyOCarter wrote & -
letter for the attention of the syndicate inm Chicago, requesting that
the syndicate secure an attorney for him to represent him in the trial
Just completed; that this note was delivered to a man namedeOCKY, who
operates a tavern in Cicero,Illinois on Ogden Avenue, and who is a member
of the syndicate; that Rocky after reading Bolton'e note immediately called
Mixelirarino, who is also a member of the syndicate, end who resides in
Maywood,I1linois, and asked his advice concerning Bolton's request; that
Mike Marino t0ld him not to bave anything to do with Bolton as he is &
"squeeler? Miss Conliff further stated that Rocky took the matter up with
the syndicate a few weeks later and the syndicate refused to help Bolton )
in any way; that this information was subsequently furnished to Mrs, .
Bolton and Miss Conliff believes that in view of the fact that the syndi=- °
cate refused to help Bolton in any manner, he thought best to enter a
plea of guilty and tes:tify in behalf of the Government, thinking that his
action in this respect would gain him leniency.

¥ 7 "Mles Conliff further stated that at the time Mrs. Bolton :
delivered the note to Rocky at Cicero, she asked Rocky if he knew where
7illie Harrison could be located; that Krse Bolton was told by Rocky that
he did not know, and he asked why she inguired concerning him; that Mrs.
Bolton stated that her husband believed that Harrison would help him in
obtaining an attorney as they were always very friendly. Miss Conliff
further stated that this man Rocky is the member of the syndicate who
hides out fugitives from justice for the syndicate; that she has definite
information that he has heretofore provided a place of refuge for Harrisom
and she is certain that if anyone knows vhere Harrison is at the present
time, Rocky would know. She also indicated that Rocky may know the present
whereabouts of Alvin Kerpis, Volney Davis and other membersof the geng vho
are still et large; that she will talk with Mike Marino within the next
few days z2nd get him to contact Rocky in an effort to ascertam the present

| whereabouts of Willie Harrisonm and other members of the gang. ~She stated

that in the event Marino fails to obtain this information from Rocky she .
will secure the exact location of Rocky's place in Cicero, .Illinois, and “
also ﬁis last name, and rurnish same to. Agent Madalay .., %0 el B



H ) Miss Conliff further stated that if Earpis or others put in
‘an appearance at Elmer's Tavern in Eensenville she will surely learn of
‘this because Jim Farmer usually gets very excited when such type of person
comes there, after which he will come home and tell them all about it, She -
stated that should she receive any inform tion 1n this oonnection she L

" will in:nedia’cely advise Agent Madala. e e A e

P, Kiss COnliff also advised Agent Madala that prior to Tl
Elmer Farmer's arrest he owned forty-eight slot machines which he had in
operation in Dupage County,Illinois; that he was paying as protection
for the mamintenanee of these machines in the county one hundred dollars
a week to the StatessAttorney’s office, one hunéred dollers a week to
former Sheriff John7Hesterman, end fifty dollars a week to four Deputies
Sheriff, two of whom were Smoky/Lang and JimfVenner. She could not recall

" the names of the other two deputies who were receiving this money,

Agent Madala questioned her as to whether she believed that Elmer Farmer
pald any money to Aa-thur?ﬁennets, who is presently the.- Sheriff of Dupage
County, and who was formerly Chief Deputy Sheriff under John Hestermame
She advised that to her knowledge no monsy was paid to Bemnetse It might
be stated that John Hesterman is now Chief Deputy under Arthur Bennets

_ and that Smoky lang and Jim Vemner above mentioned are still connected

wit the Sheriff's office in Dupaze County. ’ P

Agent Macdale will keep in constant touch with Kiss Conliff
. for any information that she may have in her possession concerning the
activities and present whereabouts of the Barker—Karpis gango "o :

Reference 1s made to the report of Special Agent .T. Eo
Thornton, Cincinnati, Ohio, dated Karch 21, 1935, wherein are listed
certain telephone calls emsnating from the Harvard Club to the Deshker-
Wallick Hotel, Columbus, Ohio. It is noted in the report that ¥, M. Day,
Jre, 164 VWest Jackson Boulevard, Chicego, Illinois, was the possible
recipient of one of these calls, It is elso noted in this report that
F. M. Day, Jre, called Sheldreke 4356, Chicego, Illinois,

Special Agent C. R. LaFrance determined that Mr, Day is an
ad juster for the firm of larsh & McLennan, insurence brokers, room 1060,
164 West Jackson Blvd,, Chicago, Illinois, telephone Webash 0640, Agent
LeFrance learned that Mr, Day was out of the city at the time he was
conducting his investigation. However, he was subsequently interviewed
by Special Agent D, P. Sulliven, the results of which interview is set
Lorth hereinafter in a memorandum submitted by Agent Sullivan,.
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5 On Merch 29, 1935, Special Agent G, A. Callahan interviewed
 Normen A, Nickel with reference to the file entitled "UNKNOWN SUBJECTS,
ESSEX COACH, motor Noe 60893 =~ NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT", with
Indisnepolis as the off{Ge 8 origin, During the course of the interview .

Nickel stated that the before mentioned Essex coach was stolen from him .-

on February 7, 1935, at Blue Island, Illinois, He had previously been

interviewed and shown photographs, and tentatively identified the photo-
graph of Volney Davis as being similar in appearance to one of the four ;
men who had stolen the above mentioned car fram him at the point of guns. -

On Mey 7, 1935, Mr., Nickel, upon being again interviewed by
Agent Callahan and Special Agent Ds P. Sullivan, who is the reporting
Agent, was shown pictures of various members of the Karpis-Barker gang
and he selected the photograph of Volney Davis, stating that he could not
definitely identify Davis as being one of the men who stole his Essex coach,
inasmch a8 it was dark at the time of the theft, but that they were slender
in appearance and he noted that one of the men's face was shaped somewhat
similar to Volney Davis' face, He stated that this man was approximately
thirty years of age, adding that @2ll of the men appeared to be about that
azes It iIs to be hers noted that three of the suspects who ere believed
to heve stolen Mr. Nickel's car are in custody and they range from 21 to 25
years of ages Mr. Nickel was asked the writer's and two other Agent's ages,
who happened to be in the office, and he approximeted all three agent's ages
to be 37 and 38 years, while gl)l three are 29 or under., When Mr, Nickel
stated that the men vho robbed him are approximately 30 years of age, he
undoubtedly referred to men who were probably under 22 or 23 years of age,
Theré is no other information indiceting that Volney Davis was one of the
four men who stole Nickel's car, three of whom are already in custody.

: On May 8, 1935, Special Agent D P, Sullivan interviewed Mr, .
¥. M, Day, Jr., at 164 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois, care of
Marsh & McLennan, insurance brokers, Mr. Day stated that he was the Ohio
representative for the firm of larsh & lMcLennan, which firm has offices
all over the United States, and that he is the manager of the Cleveland
office. He stated that during the first pert of January, 1935, he was at
the Deshler Wallick Hotel, Columbus, Ohio; that during the course of his
business he meets a great number of men whose names he does not remember;
that his business consists primarily of the exsmination of factories and
industrial plents to escertain the valuation for insurence pmpose?. He
vas questioned as to whether he was acquainted with James "Shimmy"/Patton,
Bg;t,,ag_q__g'eg\Angus, NigiCousins and JoeRoscoe, the Harvard and Casino
€lubs, or persons and places located at Clevelend and Toledo, Ohio, but he
denied that he knew of any such persons or placese Mr. Day appeared to be
2 substantial business man, holding & representative and imporiant position
with his firm, Ke could not recall any telephone calls received by him at .
4he Deshler Wallick Hotel from Cleveland during the time he was in Columbus
‘the past January, Mr. Day was questioned es to whether he knew anybody slse

ﬁzs-




In Columbus by the name of Day, but he stated that he did not know any
other person by that neme,

' © _ With reference to Bureau letter dated April 12, 1935, edvising
that Mrs, Edward A, Crompton alias Jean Delaney, sister of ﬁo

lores Deleney, - SET

| was released from the Federal Industrial Institution for Women at Aldersonm, *.

West Virginia, on March 21, 1935, on perole, United States Probation Officer
‘McGrath, on April 5, 1935, telephoned Special Agent in Charge D, M, Ladd.
and edvised that Jean Delaney was presently residing at 6045 Kimbark Avemie.
McGrath stated that he had received infomation to the effect that she had
been out to the home of John Karpavicz, father of Alvin Karpie, eince her
return to Chicagoe ‘ . . o _ .

The rollowing investigetion tas conducted by Special Agent
D. P, Sullivan: ‘ ) ,

Henry Robinson, carrier delivering meil %o 6045 Kimbark Avenue,
was interviewed and shown photographs of all members of the Karpis-Barker
gang, which he failed to recognize, including the photograph of Jean Delaney.
He stated that he knew no one residing at 6045 Kimbark Avemue by the name
of Delaney. By discreet inquiry, Agent ascertained that the manager at
6049 South Kimbark Avenue was en old lady uho ie highly respectable, by the
name of Mrs, McFarlend, . : —

Nrs. }cFarlend, 6049 South Ximbark Avenue, was interviewed and
shown the photograph of Jemm Delaney, which she failed to recognize. She
was likewise shown photographs of the various members of the Karpis-Barker
gang, which she failed to recognize., She stated that 6045 South Kimbark
was occupled by e large rooming house that is owned and operated by Mr,
Joechle, She stated that Joechle ran a very orderly house and appeared to 4
be a respectable person who would cooperate should he be approached openly. -

‘ James Raknik, Janitor for st. MbFarland, wes likewise inter-
viewed and shown photogrephs of members of the Karpis-Barker gang, which
he failed to recognize., He likewise could not identify the photograph of

Jean Delaney, o . : :

At 6045 South Kimbark Avenue, Mrs., Joechle and her grown son
were interviewed and questioned as to whether Jean Delaney was residing at
this address. They denied knowing snysuch person and when shown photograph
of Jean Delaney stated that they hed never seen anyone of that likeness - -
befores They stated that there was a Robert Delaney living at this address,
but thet he was living alone and they knew of no visitors he might heve.

-

o Prdbation officer McGreth wes thereupon interviewed and he
ateted that he felt certain Jean Delaney was residing at 6045 South Kimbark
Avenue; that he had called on the telephone on seversl occasions and had
Qelivered a message to someone for her; that he understood that Jean was




~  own goods

residing at the above eddress with Edna Webster, a girl friend, but that,
beceuse she had little money, he understood that she was staying with the
Webster woman without the knowledge of the landlady, amugh the landledy
generally enswered the telephone when he called for Je elaney., He
thought 1t possible that Jean Deleney had informed the lendlady mot to ad- -
vise anyone that she was living at this address. McGrath further stated . - .
that Jean Delaney was still keeping oompany with Ralph Conroyd, 4844 North -~
Ridgeway Avenue, end expected to marry him and that Conroyd was a likeable -
and dependable young man, He stated that the Delaney girl had been conferring
with Father Curry of the National Council or catholic ‘Women in an ertort %o

. Obtain a position. , . SO R

RS ‘M; '“‘ - -

' Father Curry, National Cmmcil of catholic Women, S]. last Con='
gress Street, Chicago, Illinois, was interviewed, Father Curry stated that
he had talked to Jean Delaney several times and had dbeen making efforts to
obtain a position for her, He confidentially informed Agent that he had
been able to have an application for employment for Jean Delaney placed on
file at the Commonwealth Edison Company, where she hoped to obtain employ-
ment as a c¢lerk, He further edvised that Jean Delaney was presently employed
at a restaurant, neme and address unknown, on the near North side, adding
that he felt certain that Mr, McGrath, probetion offiesr, could provide

, inromation as to the correct addresa of this restaurant.

He stated that .Tean Delaney had told him that she intended to
*turn over a new leaf" and that she sounded coavincing. He said that she
had visited the Karpavicz femily because she was interested in the baby
whose parents are her sister Dolores and Alvin Karpis, Father Curry stated -
he had sdvised Jean Delaney to stay away from the Karpavicz. family for her

o It was not deemed advisable to question probation officer
McGrath as to -the business address of Jean Delaney, inasmuch as it was
thought that any inquiry for derinite information made of lMcGrath might
become public knowledge,

At about l:45 A1, on Mey 29, 1935, l!r. Buck Kempster, Prophets-
town, Illinois, a former Illinois State policeman, communicated by long dis-
tance telephone with Special Agent in Charge M. H. Purvis, at which time he
stated that & party by the name of J, Nolte was at that time residing at
the Colonial Inn, Sterling, Illinois, anmd that this party hed been acting in
a very suspicious manner and every action of his indicated that he was very
"hot", Xempster furnished the information that this individual very seldem .
left his room and that when he did so he wore dark colored glasses. Iire
Kempster furnished the further infomeation that this individusl had received
‘visitors from Chicago ard Marshalltown, Iowa, and that on the date of the
gce.ll et the Chicago office there were two men and one woman with him; ‘that
Nolte receives financial assistance from Chicago apparently ebout three times
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a week, and that he received a letter on May 28, 1935, from roam 92, thought
to be the Crayton Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, It was believed that this in-
dividual might possibly be connected with the instant investigation, inas< -
much as information was obtained that Volney Davie was in Chicago on May 24, -
1935, and it was considered advisable to immediately check thie inrormation._f.:

: ‘5 ' Acooxdingly, on Eby'29, 1955, Special Agente Lish Whitson and - -
R. C. Suran interviewed Mr, Kempster at Sterling, Illinois, and he furnished
the information which he hed previously related to Mr, Purvis. Mr. Kempster
advised that the menagement of the Colonial Inn at Sterling, Illinois, was
reliasble and that they were good friends of his and would cooperate in thie '
matter.

Mro Kempster then introduced Agents Whitson and Suran to Mre
F. D. Briggs, the proprietor of the Colonial Inn, and his son, James Briggs.
These individuals edvised that Nolte registered in at the hotel on May 4,
1935, and had resided continuously since that date; thet in eddition he -
keeps rented an extra roam to eccommodate any visitors who might visit him,
They advised that he has hed several male visitorss Mr, F. D. Briggs stated
that he, Briggs, has poor eyesight and could furnish no descriptions of any .
. of the visitors of Nolte with the exception of one individuel whom he des-
cribed as being about 65 years of sge, six feet in height, weighing between
180 and 190 pounds, with a ruddy complexion. He was shown the photogreaphs
of the verious individuals connected with this cese, and he stated that the
' photograph of Charles J, Fitzgereld could be that of the individual above -

" described, but that he could not meke a positive identification. He stated-
that he did not note whether this 1ndividual limped or not. ;ﬁe .

At the time of this interview Agents were advised ‘that Nolte RN
was then in his room with ‘an fndividual who had on previous occasions regis-
tered at the hotel under the name of W. E, Winter, Clevelend, Ohio. }essrs.:
Briggs further advised that there wasalso a women with these iwo mens Agents
Thitson end Suran observed these persons leave the hotel and they were follow-
ed to a restaurant in Sterling, Illinois, vhere they were closely observed
by the Agentss It was determined that the men 4id not answer the deecri*tions
of any individusls wented in this cases '

. Nolte was observed to be ebout 50 years of age, height 5f 10" B
weight ebout 175 pounds, hair derk with gray end partidlly bald. The 1ndi-'
vidual known as ¥, E. Winter appeared to be about 24 years of age, five feet
. 8ix inches in height, weight about 120 pounds, with dark hair parted on the
~ sidey The woman appeared to be ebout five feet elght inches in height, about

30 years ofage, weight 120 pounds, hair dark, alender build, having 8 large .
mbuth . . :




: : After it was determined that these 1nd1viduals were din!.
in the restaurant, Agents Whitson and Suran returned to the Colonim):
Inn end entered the roam occupied by J. Nolte, at which time Agents
were sccompanied by the proprietor of the hotel; It was noted that .
the laundry mark on the clothes in this room was "J(H.H:"; elso, in one '
of the bags in this room were found several letters addressed to Miss
Dorothy Omart, 19 East Bellsvue, Chicago, Illinois, and bore the return -
address Box 117, Breda, Iowa. Another letter bore the return address .
"M, Jones, D A. Box 117, Breda, Iowa", Mr. Briggs furnished the further
information that Nolte received two long distance telephone cells since -
he has registered there from Marshalltown, Iowa; that these calls were
made to the telephone nupber at the Colonial Inn, No. 416; that he had
made outgoing telephone calls from the telephone booth in the hotel,
telephone Nos 1388+ Some stationery of the Croydon Hotel, Chicego, was
found in one of the bags in this room and apparently this is the hotel
from which he had received the letter fram roocm 92 on May 88, 1935, The
letters in this room were not read by Agents, inasmch as Mr, Briggs d4id
not desire that Agents ranain in the room long enough for that purpose. :

On May 28, 1935, the Chicago ortice received a telegram
the San Francisco office advising that three men driving a grey lLaSalle
roadster with Illinois license plates No. 359-793 were observed at Aub
. Celifornia, on May 27, 1935, headed East; that one of these individuals
resembled subject Davis; that one man approximstely fifty years of sage,
was the driver of the car, gave the name. of Edward v Schulte, address 1
North State Street. Chicago, Illinois. e L S Af:. .

- o Special Agent in Charge . H, ‘Purvis determined that I }ino
license 359-793 was issued to the National Portrait Company by E. V& Schue,
17 North State Street, Chicago, Illinois, for Auburn car, factory No. 8109
engine Nos GC 2045; that E. V. Schulte resided at 3000 North Sheriden Ro
Chicego, telephone Lakewood 2470, and operated the Schulte Optical Compan)
at 17 North State Street, telephone Dearborn 2700, . b”‘/ A, 0

Specisl Agent M. Chaffetz called the numbers Lakewood 2470 ar

Dearborn 2700, under pretext, and was informed that lr. Schulte was out of
the city; that he had gone to Mexico for a vacation and did not expect to
" return for a month, It eppears that the only possibility 1s that Schulte
may have picke s, although in view of the identification of Davis
at the home ot%on May 24, 1935, 1t does not appear reasonabl
that he would be 1in. ornia on the 27th, However, it would be possibl
and Schulte will be interviewed concerning this matter upon his arrivel i
Chicago. The San Francisco office was advised by wire of the above info:

tion, ' SR G - R
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) Prior to the epprehension of subject Sawyer, the Omaha Bureau
office requested information concerning Frank Nitto and Sam Cusick, Spe~
cial Agent C, B, Winstead submitted a memorandum in connection with this

matter, which is set forth hereinafter, end photographs of Frank Nitto - ~
are attached to the copies of this report for the Omaha Bureau office for

possible use in ruture_investigations, although Sawyer is now in custodys
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The following investigation was conducted by Special

Agent C. B. linatea.d. .

- ' Inquiry of Mr. John Kelly ot the Inveatigativa '.Depe.rt-

: o ment of the State's Attormey's Office at Chicego, Illinois, - ';—mf_, L
§ i . developed that there is nothing contained in their file indicats  ~°
B .. ing that Frank Nitto, elias Nittl, has any connection with or . B

engaged in any activities around Qmaha, Nebraska and Creaton, Iowa,

Eelly did not kmow Sam sick o Cusack. Lo _

L

4 search of the riles or the Chicago Bureau Otfice dis-
closes that during 1930 an investigation was conducted for the
. purpose of locating Frank Nitto, who was then a fugitive under in- -
i dictment in the Federal Court at Chicago, Illinois, wherein he
! was charged with incams tex evasion, A photograph of Nitto was
located in this file end copies thereof are herewith submitted to
! the Omaha Bureau Office, .

é © In this rile, waich is Yo 5.6, FRANK mmsh*xm alies -
1

- »‘. -

i Fran

Nitti, elias Frankfilovelli, the Chicago Bureau Orrice aets
out Kitto's description as followax S .
Age 41 years
Height 5' 45"
TR Weight 145 lbs-_ T
T Build © . mediwm 70T T T
T ... . Hailr .. .-~ black 7.
ST St Eyes .~ - dark -;,».}{" K
T > % Complexion  datk v SRS
+2 7. Clean shaven . .- Wy T e
Occupation . liquor dealer s . -~ *~ -
Race ' white - R
Netionality Itelian
FP.Co . 3L MM 14

28 OI

Under date of February 9, 1934, the Bureau fumished the
Chicego Office with the following crimlnql record of Frank Nitto:




In Chicago Bureau office file no, 7«81, entitled AUGUST
GUS KAHN, with aliamses, et al; HARRY D. WOLF, Victim, there appears
a letter from the Bureau dated June 16, 1931, setting out the known
criminal record of one Sam Guzik, whose fingerprints were furnished )
June 15, 1931, by the United States Marshal at Chicago, Illinois, which
discloses that Sam Guzik was arrested September 26, 1930, for violatiom
of Sections 1265 and 1266, Title 26, Internal Reverue, and as Sam Guzik,
#39045, received at U, S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, June 6, 1931, from
Chicago, Illinois, violation of Income Tax Law, sentence one year and -
one day. T ' I S
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¥ The following investigation was conducted by Special.Agont
M, Chaffetz on May 4, 1935, at Chicego, Illinois, :

i- . Reference is made to the report of Special Agent O, C,. Doley,
Omeha, dated 3/15/35, 4n which a lead is set out for the Chicago Bureau:
office to locate H Burch, who is supposed to be a connection of Harry

Office Sub-station, and requested him to make a check with ell his carriers.
who cover Magnolia Avenue in order to determine whether this party is .- . -
presently residing on that street and if so at what particular numbere .
Mr, Harrington stated he would contact his carriers for this purpose, dut
informed Agent that he personally knew about the party concerning whom
Agent was inquiring. ' He stated that Harry Burch is quite a well known
hoodlum in Chicego and that this party had a reputation for going to the
front for a large number of hoodlums anl gangsters after their apprehensions
At this time Mr, Harrington stated that this party was residing at 5829
Magnolia Avenue, but he was not sure that this was his present address,

Mre Harrington made a check with the carrier that covers this particular U
section of Magnolia Aveme and it was determined that Harry Burch was pre-.
sently residing at 5908 Magnolia Avenue with a party named Qninlan. This . -
was the extent of the inrbrmation furnished by'Mr. Harrlngton. ‘ e

e, e

¥No further investigation 13 being ‘conducted concerning this.~
party as it will be noted that the information furnished this office was
to the effect that Burch was a contact of Harry Sawyer, who has been taken
into custody. However, should it be deemed advisable at a later date to
investigate this party on the belief that he may be a contact for other ,
members of this gang, a thorough 1nvestigation will be conducted. ;".;; o

| UNDEVELOPED LEDS: - L "r.;

s

THE IACKSONVILLE BUREAU OEFIGE is reqpested to refer to the

linformation furnished by Helen Conliff concerning the possibility of Williem -

Earrison's being in Havana, Cubas It is suggested that such investigation
as is possible be made to determine if Harrison is rrequenting the golr
courses at that places o . o Lo e e g S

THE Oi'AHA BUREAU OFFICE is requested to conduct appropriate
investigation at Breda, Iowa, in complience with the letter from the
Chicago office under date of June 1, 1935, If it appears likely that any
person comnunicating with Miss Dorothy Omart, Chicago, Illinois, return *

address, 117 Breda, Iowa, is in any way connected with this case, it is . };F,_
- requested that investigation be conducted at l*arshalltown, Iowa, in en

e

effort to trace two telephone calls made to Sterling, Illinois, to J.
Holte, telephone Nb. 416. ;E,?ﬁf-‘,gﬂ,nux g

s

Sawyer, Agent celled Mr, J, Hs Harrington, Superintendent, Uptown Post : ‘“’-u"
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THE CHICAGO BUREAU OFFICE, at Gary, Indians, Will interview
! Vonna Sandlin, 424 Washington Avenue, end solicit her assistance in lo~
. cating William Harrison. R ' '

™

DBy should dbe L
into a relisble

3 .8

o7 7 “'paul Crosk, 140 State Street, Hemmond, India
interviewed from time to time in en effort to develop him

{nformant in connection with Willie Harrisoni ” - o
. : Ta e r,j,..'j_;,a-‘,-,i" R T

., A

3

2 S " . d : - B e T

L This office will also conduet appropriate investigation at
19 East Bellevue, apparently the address of Miss Dorothy Omart, in an "’
effort to detemmine whether eny of her ‘associates have a connection with'
this cases - o i ooepn ol T B

.. ¥
— - -

S This office will determine when ¥Mr, E. V, Schulte returns.
to Chicago, Illinois, and {nterview him in connection with the fdentifi-
cation of Volney Davis being with him 4{n Auburn, Celifornia, on May 27, .
1935, If Mr, Schulie can jdentify the photograph of Davis, the exact -
route that Mr, Schulte took ghould be determined in order that it can be
ascertained at what point the individual jdentified as Davis and Mre

. Schulte parted, [ .. . .° » 5

H
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AN Refu-ma 18 udc to th. nport ctSmchl Amt & Go
Sursn, dsted at Chicapo, June 3, 1955, in the sbove entitled . -
. orse, reflecting on page twty-six Lthe ro:mlta of an :mm- 3
. gcuon ecaductod at sw-mg, nunoh. R
AR !our attcrtina u direehd tc Burum letter addreuﬂ

S » to the Detroit Office undar dete of Ceptendber 15, 1934, im -
cornoction with the cise entitled VIREON C, HILLEB, with anuu,
oy vnE . (decesned), Comepiracy to Deliver a Foderal Prisoner, & cojy of

TR i..< shich letter sas furnichod your office, together with cojies of

= - the crizinsl record end & photocruph of one Charles Cerroll, eliss
- Cherles o Tinterhelters Coples of this sase photogreph are -
o trenenitiod herewith and 40 each of the offices Indierted belot,
ST td.th the suggestion thut the photograph be exhitited s percoms
L Sterling, Illinots, with a vier to poasibly identifying it a8
reemblinz the individuxl who reglatcred at the Coloniel Inn, 8 B X,
Einter, Clenland, Ohtos . - |

o~ Uy) ' on pege txmty-om of the remt or Epecial a‘smt &tren,
f‘w\.— renceting the recults of an interview had by Speeisl Lgmt Jo I

Y .

¥oedele with Inforusnt Eolen Conliff, 1% is noted thzit ehe makes

- \" " reforence t» en incividw:l named ®Focky®, who operster a tovern in
7 -?,,\;:"“\ —.Cicero, I1lnolr end wio 1s & mezber of the Syndlcate, It 4o
g~ :Q - pogsible thet this fndividusl 17 Ldentiend with Rocco DeGrazls,

E ; co,lep of xhose photograph are’ renga{f el hwith ané to eceh of
the offices indicated telows It 14 su gﬁttyd 4bit this ghotocresh
B :1bited to Nrs, mrﬂn BOlLOﬁ ‘Dd G{LGQ!; f!. tlth e view ‘9
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 4773
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MEMORANDUM

P

' " On Ja.nuea'y 17, 1934 Edward George Brener, President of tla
Commercial State Bank, St. Paul, Minnesota, wes kidnaped immediately a_fter
Ahe had driven his daughter to the Summit School in St. Paul and was teken -
to a hide-out at Bensenville, I1linois. A rensom of $200,000 was demnded p

' ‘end, upon payment, Bremer wes released on February '7, 1934 near Rochester,

: Minnesota. CE wEA : AR o

o . Volney Davis ‘and Arthur R. Barker were e.mong those indicted for
this crime on January 22, 1935. Arthur R. Barker hes since been found - .
guilty end sentenced to & term of life imprisonment. Devis end Barker hsd
been previously convicted of the murder of Thomas J. Sherrill of Tulsay . ..
Oklahoma, on August 26, 1921. They both received life sentences in the
Oklshome State Penitentiary., Barker was peroled from that institution on
September 10, 1932 and Davis was granted a leesve of absence on November 3
1932 which was subseguently extended to July 1, 1934. Failing to report o
the latter date, the leave of &bsence was cencelled a.nd Davis beca.me a

Y

S

fugitive from thst penitentiary ;.—,‘ L

4."-* .o 5
E o I

- : Nation-wide search for Volney Davis culminated on Februe.ry 6, 1935
with his errest by Special Agents of the Federal Bureeu of Investigation; - .
U. S. Department of Justice, at Kansas City, Missouri. While being removed -
by sirplane to Chicego, Illinois, he esceped after & farced lending had

been mzde by the pl&.ne near Yorkville, Illinois.

A

e Volney Do.VlS wes again e.pprehended by Special Agents of the ' F‘-Ar:‘-*j
Federal Bureesu of Investigation at Chicego, Illinois, June 1, 1935. The- -
/ complete crimlnel record of Volney Davis is 28 follows* 2T j v

. According to the recoros of the Identlficat:.on D1vis1on of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. &. Depertment of Justice, Devis was *- - - -
first errested on Februery 5, 1919 by the Police Depertment, Tulsa, Oclahoma, .-
#1025, on charges of grand larceny. He was turned over to the authorities
of Tulse County, Oklehoma for prosecution; was tried, convicted end sentenced
to serve three years end one yeer, the sentences to run concurrently. i ool
" Pursusnt to these sentences, Davis was received at the State Penitentisry, L

¥chlester, Oklehoms on September 28, 1919 and ‘Wwas assigned #9849. On " .
’ Februery 3, 1923 Davis was agein received at the McAlester, Oklehoma = '

Institution as Volney Davis, #12808, to .serve & life sentence bhaving been.

convicted with Arthur R. Barker of the crime of murder &s above relcted.

On Januery 8, 1925 Devis esceped from the penitentiery. He was apprehended
_on_Janucry 21, 1925 by the Police Depertment of Kensas City, Missowri as. E
o Roy Green, #13404 snd returncd to the penitentiary. _,_On November 3, 1932 he |

Y Ywas granted a leave of a'bsence which was cance]led. LT o R

c" _' e

-

T . . . S e RS T
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IDENTIFICATION DIVISION OF TNVESTIGATION
ORDER NOose™ U. S. DEPARTMERT OF JUSTICE
WANTED WASHINGTON, D. C.

YOLNEY DAVIS, with aiases: "CURLEY™ BAVIS, "COTTON" BAVIS,
E V. BAVIS, L N. LOCKWOOD, S. E. LOCKWOOD, C. E. MOORE,
MMNIE, CURLEY MOORE, EVERETT DAVIS, CURLEY MANSEN, CURLEY
MANSON, ). E. NANSEN, ROY CREEN

Fingorprint Classliicstion
19 117a Ref: Ta
10 1 Ut

KIDNAPING

TSR,

‘Age, 33 years; Born, Jan. 29, 1902 at

Tahlequah, Okla.; Height, 5 feet, 8}
inches; Weight, 123 pounds; Build,
siender; Hair, light chestnut; Eyes,
blue; Complexion, fair; Scar, verti-
cal cut scar } inch above eyebrow.

RELATIVES:

Mr. and Mrs. Rodney E. Davis, parents,
Route #2, Neosho, Missouri.

Mrs. John (Mildred) Harness, sister,
Route #2, Neosho, Missouri.

Mrs. John G. (Bertha) Williams, sister,
436 East Oklahoma Street,
Tulsa, Oklahoma. -

Mrs. Gienn (Ruby) Lamberson, sister,
10194 South Rockford Street,
Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Mrs. Luther B. (lrene} Hoffman, sister,

416 East Oklahoma Street,
Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Mrs. Charles (Beulah) Porier, sister,
Oklahoma State Hospital f«r the osunc,
Vinita, Oklahoma.

As Volney Davis, #1025, arrested Po-
lice Department, Tulsa, Okla., Feb.
5, 1919; charge, grand larceny; turn-
ed over to Tulsa County.

As Volney Davis, alias V. E. Davis,
#9849, received State Penitentiary,
McAlester, Okla., Sept. 28, 1919,-
from Tulsa County; crime, grand lar-
ceny; sentence, three years.

As Volney Davis, #12808, received State
Penitentiary, McAlester, Okla., Feb.
3, 1923, from Tulsa, Okla.; crime,
murder; sentence. life; escaped Jan.
4, 1925.

As Roy Greenalias Volney Davis, y13404,
arrested Police Department, HKansas
City, Mo., Jan. 21, 1925; charge, in-
vestigation - fugitive; returned.

As Volney Davis, #12808, returned State
Penitentiary, McAlester, Okla., Jan.
25, 1925; Nov.. 3, 1932 granted leave
of absence to July 1, 1433; leave of
absence extended to July 1, 1934; leave
cancelled, now a fugitive.

Volney Davis is wanted for the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer at St. Paul, Minnesota, on January 17, 1834, An indictment
was returned by the Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul, Minnesota on January 22, 1935, charging Davis and others with the kidnaping.

Law enforcement agencies kindly transmit any sdditional information or criminal record to the nearest office of the Division

of Investigation,” U. S. Department of Justice.

If apprehended, please notify the Director, Division of lavestigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., or the
Special Agent in Charge of the office of the Division of Investigation listed on the back hereof which is nearest your city.

- (over)

Issued by: JOHN EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR
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‘ - dmw 8, KLy
é- . .
Spweind Aot kn Clmegey
Rt azhen, Alee
Bes ALVIN KARPIS, Wek.-FUGITIVE, 1.0, #1118,
08 sl <IDWARD GRORGE BRREMFR.VICTDM,
KXDRAPING,
Dear Sir:
Referring to fingerprints forwarded by you, please be
advised that an examination of the fingerprint records
of the Division of Investigation fails to disclose any
data concerning the following:
oo, Euther Moy Rage
Coy o

Bae Offe, Clzotmnptl, Kulng
Bie Of7e, Ble Luiing ligy

Bue Offep Log Kiviolcay Collile
Fae Oe, 8% M), Ulme
Pue Ofite, thilcage, file

Very truly yours,

A AV~ BT Mgy
i

Director. - ,
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

1o ¥, & Brpartment of Justice

- S Postoffice Box 314,
i Birmingham, Alebema,
{ v 7 June 4, 1935.

7-22
AJTL:T

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Ue. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St. N. W.,
washington, D. C.

~—~

Re: ALVIN KAWPIS, W.A.-FUGITIVE, I.O., #1218,
et al - EDIARD GEORGE BRDER- VICTIM.
KIDIAPING

Dear Sir:

There is enclosed herewl th d¥personal identificetion card
with the fingerprirts of Esther I.aylPage, with elieses: LucretigfCordoz,
Luqrﬂtia,Cardoz lirs. Robert JemesfEurnns.

This person, while being questioned sbout her movements
about the United States since ner unennounced departure from her home
at 1063 'est }'acon Street, Decatur, Illinois, indicated that she had
been traveling at the direction of innettelDavidson end Orem Georgef John-
son, the fomer purporting to be a privete detective and the letter a
St. Louis, Yo. attorney. N Q-
]

N :
Several bills of {100 denomination were seen in Johnson's ‘5’& e Q{\
possession, end he alweys had an ebundence of money, as did Robert Jeme® ;\
fBumns, Page's purported husband. § 6"4

. ‘ : N N

wWhile in St. Louls Davidson pointed out to Page a person
nared "Lefty"/ Lewis, who was ebput 5' 5" in height, weighed approximately
140 pounds, and walked with a distinct linmp in the right leg. Page recog-
nizes the likeness of subject HASRY CANPEEL s, I.0. 1236, to Lefty Lewis,
whon she saw on or ebout ilerch 8, 1935, near the ‘.Foe_toffice in st. Louis.

It is requested that the Cincinnati, Chicago, St. Faul, Lo
Angedes, St. Louis and Birminghem offices be notified if Page is known to
be an associete of underworld cherscters, or if she has & criminal record.

% e il
i RECORDED & INDEXED Very truly yours,! - /{ = L‘__Zs 9 >
i f . AL BURUAOF NV
. 387 M.
Juli 131834 fs N .AN, W ‘9359
Speclal Agent in Aﬂ.\ ‘)d -

(merd W fad ;
fjgcc- Cineirnati, St. Louis, I.os Angeles, St. Peul. @QA R

AN Py (%
.. aeele
o
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JouN EDGAR HOOVER .

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation
{ . S, Bepartment of Justice
i RNP:aws
g‘ Washington, B, ¢.
Junse 8, 1936

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM M% V8

In compliance with the request of Mr. Newby,
I have caused e search of the files of the Identification
Division to be made for a possible record of Esther May
Page, a copy of whose fingerprints accompanied Mre. Newby's
requests Please be advised that a search of these finger-
prints agalnst the files of the Identification Division
feils to disclose any record. As suggested in the letter
from the Birmingham Bureau Office the Bureau Offices at
Cincinnati, Chieago, Saint Paul, Los Angeles, Saint Louis
and Birmingham have been notified the result of this
search.

This fingerprint card is being entered in the
criminel files of this Division.

R;tzectfulzfi I ;
' ’

Le Ce Schilder.

o weccktEl | [- 8576 - & oIl N T

—r———

foo




T o ;i,f sy bau bearing on this matters - .- ¢

B B O N ST P IR
. . . B & v

‘, Spochi lgent 1a Gnrp,’ h

v B . B

Kengas City, Missourl,

R - iy P P S PO, -
. e F R S Lo Feo R

'nuro are torurdod homuh and to uah ot tho orncu hdlcatd .
belqw, coples of a letter dated Nay 26, 1935 addressed to the Buresu Wy
¥rs Reary De. Green, Attomey at Law, West Plalnos Bank Bullding, West Ph!.nl.
Hisesouri, setting forth information relative o the association of Pred '

{Barker sad his grng with one uq\r-mmu. who Ls now serving sentence li'
the ¥issouri Stats Penltentiary pa & chargs of burglery, Nr. Oreea also -

. uu x‘ortb h hh lctur tnfomu.oq mmhz relatives of Pondlcto-.

In tml eonncct&on u 1- mmu} taat n/confldcnthl Lnfor-nt

" of the Bt, Paul Office has furnished inforsation to the effect that -

7111{sa Fenver saintains a hidecut sosewhers in Arkanps g, and that uem-
bers of the gzng are poasidly in hiding on this farm. The {anforsmnt also
. indicated that funds were being supplied to a priscner bellisved to be in- o
~eercersted in the Oklshosa Stste Penitentlary. Investization elready eom= ** "
ducted in the Oklahoza State Penitenticry has beea without results so - . .

©_ far as eastablishing the 1dentity of a priscner receiving funds fros aou

source ia Arkenszse It {8 possible that the prisoner roferred to by th PR
inforaint is Pendleton, who 1s ccafined 4n the Higeourl State l’caltentlery, T
{nusauch 88 Fred Barker, Alvin'Ksrpis snd ¥illiem Bocver were togotder - -
at the time Sheriff Cherles R\\lelly or laat le.ua, ﬂissour!. e unea

by thtso iudividuala. T =

: Tou lhould conduct a diecreet tnveatigation at the nmm
Etzte Penitentiary with a vicw to escertalning whether Pendleton i3 re-
celving correspondence from soms point 4n Arkansss, which will ecrve a8 =
8 lezd to the shereabouts of the ferm reported W be onned by Fosvers - -
It ie also suggested thet furtier cont.ct be hsd with Attornsy Beary Do el
OGreen for ths purpoze of éenlopiug nn: addiuousl Safomtion xaich he )

e woowm E
| lnclomrJ)O’l&t N 7} e 7"" v[ﬁ . é; 44 ‘
=g i m;:;:., | A K*/
Calosgo ‘5 t.oa An;du 1 JUN & 193
Q ctnem.h j~_‘_:-¢:.‘ B (LR, WOTERTMCNT Of
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ansas City, Rissouri. : O S

Res ALVIN KARPIS, Itthdtuu. T
FUGITIVE, X. 0. Mo. 1218; ¥ Ay
ED¥ARD GEOROZ m um:. L
‘v‘ - KIINAPING. .. 5

e . O S - '.;4;/.." ..
M ) [ . > ° . 4

LI M - A . R . L4

o Unmutocr:mc.xm thomnn-ﬁ-
dressed s communieation to your office, with shieh °~ -~ -
there were tranomitted soples of e letter dated May

86, 1935, addressed to the Bureau by Mr. Henry ».

Groen, Attorney at lLaw, ¥est Plains Bank Building,

Weat Flains, Missouri, setting forth informstion relaw-

tive to ths aszsociation of ¥roed Barker end his gang '

with ons Asa Pendlston, sho is aow serving a sentance

An $he Migsouri State Penitentiary on a charge of = - -
burglary. The Bureau inastructed that a &lacrset fn- N
- yastigation be made at the Xissourl State Penitentiary, -
with & view %0 asscertaining whather Pendleton 1s .
recelving correspondence from soms point in Arkansas,

which will ssrve s a lead to the vheroabouta of the

Larm reported to be omed by Wsavor.

The Bureau desiros that this mattor b.
i.mdlate and )reforrod attention.

n-clnumu 1ittle Roek
Ghlsage Les irgeles
8%. leuis ' "




(\“ ~ ) ("3 | Mr, Nlthan_‘{,,.l‘
( G Mr. Tolson ..___._.
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ~ Mr. Baughman ..
DIRECTOR " Chief Clerk ....... *
EAT:CDV Federal Burean of Investigation M, Coftey ...
Mr. Edwards .....
P . B. Brpurtment of Inatice Mr. Bgan ..........
- Washington, B. . Mr. Keith .........

Mr. Lester ...

i . e June 3’ 1935. . Mr. Quinn........

Mr. Schiider......
Mr. Smith ...
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Tracy .........

MEMORANDUNM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mise Candy......

Mr. Clegg. ........

Time - 2:55 P.M.

........ —tas mansa-~

Re: Alvincl?(arpia. -

Mr. Peterson telephoned me from the Milwaukee Office and ad-
vised that Mr. Brandon of the Assocliated Press in Milwaukee had just tele-
phoned the Milwaukee Office stating that they had an unconfirmed report from
St. Paul to the effect that Alvin Karpis had been apprehended in Madison,

¥isconsin. :

Mr. Peterson said that since there was a possibility that
the Bureau Agents could heve made such en asrrest without his being advised
of it, he wanted to communicate with the Bureau before making any inquiries

at Madison.

I told Mr. Peterson that the Bureau has received no such report.
I jinstructed him to check on this matter at Madison at once, and to advise the

Bureeu in the premises.

Time -~ 3:20 P.M.

Mr. Peterson celled back relative to the above matter, and ad-
vised that throuch the United States Marshal at Madison, who is very relieble,
he leerned from the Chief of Police at Medison that this s merely a rumor which.
has been persistent in hadison all day; that it appears to be the outgrowth of
the fact that the airplane bearing Volney Devis to St. Paul was grounded there

en route.

. Howiever, Mr. Peterson is sending an Agent to Madison at once to
see if this rumor can be traced; that if anything develops, he will immediately

edvise the Buyreau. PECORDED — e

o~ O T - . -
- Respectfully,’ [~ 2 /s _‘_.6:_?,7{2_.
; : ‘ R o A I O S SR
; UN 6 1935

E. A. TAMM, I
v.od

LIN G c &;é <$»
JUN 6 1855 B &




i .'-'A {' 3 : b./ M. Nathen ..
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER PhE a

Mz. Tofecn 97 .
DIRECTOR
¥r. Beugbmen .

: gﬁ'eheral %uremt of g’hﬁesiigaﬁnn Chief Clerk ...
TDG:RCL ‘ - Cleee Mo
I 8. Bepartment of Justice My Cofley . ...
. t Mrhdwards ...

I . ﬂaﬁh. 1, @' a' Mr, Eg:‘.‘._....
M-. Harbo ...._......
) May 31, 1935. Mr. Keith ...
Mr. Lester ...........
Mr. Quinn............

Mr. Echeidt ..........

. Beniller ...

-

LIt

soures ¢
1

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON.

/- 4 s
Miws Gaady ooeloene

Mr. Suydam telephoned cn this date and inquired S,
as to whether any reward was outstanding Py the Bureau
for the epprehension of Karpis and Volney Davis.

He was informed that there had been no Federaﬁ(i:ward
offered to date reletive to the aspprehension of these
individuals.

Respectfully,




——av. -

FED BUR INVEST €GO 6/5/35 8= PM CLE
SAC  STP
BREKID  INTERVIEW VOLNEstAVIS AND OBTAIN DESCRIPION OF PATSY, WOMAN
WITH UHOM HE STAYED IN MADISON WISCONSIN AT SOLS-LIBERTY CARNIVAL AND
FURNISH SAME TO THE ST LOUIS OFFICE,
PURVIS
CC CINCINNATI
_CC ST LOUIS
,~CC BUREAU
END i
OK RUI STPAUL

Vieg J0TIRE

-

N



Bisision of Infrestigation 59
M S. Beparimart of Justice

i POST OFFICE BOX Bl2,
1 ©  CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

i L June 4, 193%5.

Director,

Federal Bureasu of Investigetion,

U. S. Depertment of Justice,

Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th St.,

Yashington, D. C.

O

Dear Sir: In re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliaeses, FUGITIVE,
I.0. 1218; DR. JOSEPH P& NORAN with
aliases, I.0. 1232; HARRY CAPEELL
with aliases, I.0. 1236; VOLNEY -DAVIS
with eljases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1237;
WILLIAM “#EAVER with eliases, I.0. 1238;
WILLIAN J. HARRISQN with aliases, I.0.
1239; LYRTLE EATON with =sliasses, 1.0,
1241; et al - EDVARD GEORGE-BRE.ER,
Vietim - XKIDHAPING; HARBORING AND
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIRE-
ARS ACT - CHICAGO FILE NO. 7-82

Volney Davis has recently furnished Agents of the Chicago Bureau
office with edditional descriptive data &s to Alvin Karpis, and this in-
formation is being furnished to all field offices as of possible essist-

ence in identifying Xarpis. X EDP [ :
RECORDED & INDEXE '7 RS &2

Davis has advised that when he last szw Alvin Karpls he hed

large scars extending downwerd below his ears, which scars were the re-

sult of an attempted facial operation on Karpis by Dr. Joseph P: lorane

Ee stated thet the scars on the face of Karpis were much more visible s;://,
then those on the face of Doc Barker. It is known that the scars on .
Doc Barker are still prominent end it is believed that thcse on the face 3£3"?
of Karpis will still be an aid in identifying him. Volrey Davis further €1, 7 =
stated thot the ears of Alvin Karpis originelly were without lobes, and h/\\
thet a portion of the flesh was cut on the lower part of the ear, forming v
lobes. He stated that no doubt scars will show underneath the lobes.,

Volney Davis had the same operation performed on him and the scars on his
" ears are still visible. Davis further advised that Alvin Karpis is left~

hended and does everything lefthamled with the exception of writing, of

vhich he is not sure. He furnished the further informetion that an attempt

was made by Dr. lMoran to lift one of the eyebrows of Alvin Karpis and in
* doing s0 he cut the flesh on the hairline of Karpis' head, and thet as a

result of this cut a scar is now visible under the hairline. Davis does
not recall over which eyebrow this scar appears. Davis stated that during

the time the cuts on Karpis' face were healing there was a slight change

in his facial appearance, but since the threads were removed no visible

change in his facial appearance could be noticed with the exception of

the scers which resulted +Etrerrom. He also stated that Karpis has

LUl iLS LuSl ror -

g YV 2O 1Y}
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a very distinct stoop in his shoulders.

In connection with Willig¢’Harrison, Devis stated that Herrison
has reddish brown hair with considerable gray in it, It will be noted
in thgldescription sppearing on Identification Order No. 1239 that Harri-
son's hair is given as light brown. Davis stated that Willie Harrison
has a very ruddy complexion end that the photograph appearing on the
Ydentification Order for Harrison is a good likeness of him with the
exception that Harrison was seldom seen without & smile; that he was at
all times very joviel; that Harrison wears octegon shaped glasses emnd
is known to be a heavy user of intoxicating liquors. Identical infomma-
tion concerning WilliemyHarrison has also been furnished by Clare Gibson.

Very truly yours,

WX Cromwte

M. H. PURVIS,
Special Agent in Charge.
RCS:IG

cc=All Field Offices

:

pReSEE

PRSP
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From: Chief -Clerk's Office ~Room 5232

& Zg 1935.

Director .

Mr. Nathan

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Edwards

Mr. Clegg

Mr. Quinn

Miss Gandy

Mr. Egan

Tamm

" Coffey
Tracy

L. H. Richmond
Douglas
Swenson
Baughman
____Mr, Bchilder
__ Ident. Division
___Files Section

L

EEX
8 N

UL

=
E5x

____Mechanical Section
. Personnel Files
Washington Field Office
Supply Division
sion of Accounts
heaffear

e
L
i o

W. R. Glavin.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF VESTIGATION
FROM: DIVISION #1 & DIVISION #3 .

é’ o 1935.

TO:__ Director
___ Mr. Nathan

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Edwards

Mr. Quinn

r. Tamm

Division Three

____Division Four —_Divigion Five
___Files Section ____IdentificationDivision
___ _Personnel Files ___Statigtical Section
Mechanical Secti Technical Laboratory
é Chief Clerk's Offigce=
SUPERVISORS
ivision One Division Two
Mr. Abbaticchio Mr. Joseph

____Mr. Bryan Mr. Berens
—__Mr. Newby Mr. Foxworth
____Mr. Richmond Mr. Weeks
____Mr. Thompson
—Mr. Chambers ___ Miss McCarthy

M

___Correct

_ __Re-write

Re-date

See me

——eeeer

Send file

——

———
QESENEEEESAY
—

Sf Zom\s 300’ Cineinnety

Supervicor.




270 h:d.ngton’.hmm
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Sponicl Agcnt i.n chu-p ;
Pederal Bureau of Invutigd:un,
. Ve Bs w of Jm1“‘ L
1900 Bankers* nuuuu;. S
' chien.go, n.x.

ln nmnms dth niuu
0. #1218, ot a1 -
xmn GEORGHRB@- ﬂctil

G TR ‘Rofcranoo 1 udo to tnlopheno oonnrut
: 1935. ‘ith you concerning long dictanoo telephone eall
~ JEsplan from telephons Dearborn 6229, Chicsgo, to Geor
: s,t‘blo oontact for the Karpils’ ganz. at tclephono rumber Circle 7-2700-«"-
lew York Citye !

The Pllowing 1nvest1uation was oonductod by Special Agcng PRI,
. Fo'Jo XSImartin and me last night, and informstion ret Forth was ob="7 -
‘tained from ¥re Albert F. ¥iller, Eanagor; Jolm Be ¥loss, Assistant -
tanager; and E. Js Bellean, Clerk, of the Warwiok Hotel; .- The Farvick
. has a good reputation and s 'n rather “expénsive hotels: "It is not & 3y ;"
~ cormercial hotel but 48 mére the recidential type plate. ' Previoul ﬁ, Lo e
_~ ’ contacts hate indicated that the off 1013.1: and cmplo;rees aro ontirely A
. reliﬂ.le and oooperativa. ;-._-',; "i 3 :

It was aacartainod thet George Brm has boen ctopping
nt the arwick since laet September or Octobers He I usually accompaniod
by EKick{Doan who, on one o asion 5}51” rebistereﬂ askDeoni, and %illiem
Bioff, ' One of the croup BEGORP istors for the entire party and

'\ they. merely givc Chicago as ths!r addresa. T 2é — L Z-(;L 7
CONSPAS IND XED v."‘«' - - APRE A, -y
‘:NB 3 5935 < Broim, ncccmpanied by either or both of the .above: namedHhAlk,{vL_ i
P partiu. has been stopping at the Tarkick for once or trice a m ‘
since last falle.;- He usually tta,v- sbout & week, althon,_,’h & 48 i&xu N
" _he-has stayed as lonz as ten days or two weeh. is b 1”9\;9# thnisncff; s
" he arrives in ¥ow York by plane inasnuch as he n&;ltﬂ 3 ﬁ X -

- get in late in the afternoon, and most or the good tnin ugoﬂu
nrriwinxewrork City in the morninge - | .- T

S a—

-

‘!'ho mana-encnt has been rathnr euriouc ooncomin,g these
pu'tiu inasnuch as they are seldom seen and practically mothing is
known of their activities, local eontacts or associates. The mansge-
ment states they have tried to secure credit cards fram these parties




R

for the purposs of llurtd.n!ng thoir cddruus. roferanool a.na tui-‘
777 ness conne onu that they have 8eclined to furnish the informatiod ™
. for s eredit card, and always pay their bills promptly in ocash. !hq
Sl U'seem o have & large amount of money and are free spemnders; they are - [
v .- § mever acocmpanied or seen sasociating with womén. ~They never receive: ! +
+ .~ 1 any mail but receive hnd make a great many leng distance telephons ~ 7.3 .+ 'y
" callse - They also send md rooeive a few telegreme. Tho only oube »5%_»-'
‘going messazes of this mature which the management has notioed or oan -
recall is one addressed by Brown, supposedly to his -u'o. at sous u— L
drcu 'hioh 10 bcumd to b‘ Ou.k hrk, nuncu. - —i-.-, P Sl

P 1

>_‘ ,'i-_.!_“ "-

o hsi:tmt lhno.gor nou mtod that some tho a;o, dno A
to his curiosity eoncerning these parties, he went through their - -
apartment while they were out, e stated that there was abtolutdy

- nothing in their bazgage which might help to identify them, ﬂ.lzo )

" were no letters, envelopes, scraps of paper, bills, sto,, and, : "“v.
cording to Mr. Xloss, even identifying marke puch as labels had ¢ :’é‘
‘removed from their elething and from medicing bottles in the roome  ".°

.. ¥re Kloss stated that the only marks of any kind which he found ‘!hi.nh
T might help to fdentify the parties in quettion wers the laundry marks °
on their t‘xirtl. ‘ p

. . Brea rof,ittcred &t the Tarwick Hotol Sundng, June 2 1935, .
- Uwith R & a'paity who the management des not recall having sesn with m LT
‘before. Thi® party registered for both himself and Brown, uain; T
‘the nane HﬁrImd*Holmdm, ot Chlcago, and t)wy tero a.ssigned to
Suite 23!0 '; - P A

1'- . B " _ .t i <

P :-'_"VDesk Clerk Yelleau, who ceeme& to have wore 1nformation

\ . oonoernin;, these parties than any of the other me-bers of the manago-
ment sts.ff, furnishod the tollowing desoription of Brms - R

e 5' 7' -or 8. :_—.\f";.r!. o

P Drésces oonaemtively; usarn do.rk clothe

,',,Al'chough drésses nicely and acts in
& quiet, orderly mammer, is . ratw
. tmgh-lookiug individual,

e . e R : L A
e - RS . ,',‘,,\»

PR .
L e
N P
o [N .




R T fhe dolcripuon nrm orboon!., t’urnuhodlw m.,,- '7
chrt, was almost $dentfcal with the desoripticos of Browm, v-tth‘ :
thc oxoeption'thnt he mtod Deani appears to be an Ital leag ;:.s:d

oy , ’ g Ao ETY

Chr‘k 3011»‘ l\lmlih;a tho’fﬂnm w”;;ﬁ“fj‘ .

Y%;

*' -

ST | AR - ?.:‘ . ""‘5— '-Q" .' :3‘ ';-‘ ,f’" e
Photographe ér the +urious menbers of the

'.xmutod % the hotel cnplayoel and t!my were unable to idontitr
my or ﬁhem . s £

AETEA

Ifr. muor, tho Ymmgor of the hotol, 'tatod at tho tm

he was interviewed last evening, that &ll ef the records of prior
. Pogistrations of Brown and his associates, thelir telephons calls,, . . - %
"etos, were locked up in the auditor's office and would not be b4 5
aved lable until this morning.- Arran,ementa will te made to cecur
" any informatién from the hotel records whioh might de usefuls’ Are
- i renzements will glso de made to havgsthe hotel management keép rep-

& resentativés of this ot‘fice ﬁxlly a.avisod oonooming ourrent telo- 2
p‘ume calls, telegrams, c’c PSR . ;

AR On the oooasion of n%' !nvestlgation at tho hotal last -

evening, 1t was impossible to examine the effects of Brown anmd ...
Holmden in their room since they remained in their room during ¢h
everings' At the earllest possitle moment an examination of theiy -
bazzaze and effeots will be made, in their absence, and if dcemed .
_advisable, latent finuerprintt win bo doveloped rrom nriouu are k
tiole; 1:1 ths roonq Sy Tk S e a

T An atfort 1a aho be!.ng made_i:o rork out L arrang&nent o
ﬂxorebfln Agent ean listen in on ‘any telsphone conversatiéng re-
. oelved by or gmnating fronm the room, o.nd. ir pouiblo, ; dimphm
3 -111 be pnmt.a m AR R A R T 8 FHET

Arrnngmontl are u].lo boing nnh vhorcby ﬂu Wl -
mang; sment will point out Brown and his assocliate in order that

they night be tailed, for the purpose of uoortd.nlng where they

[ ann-ho thoir eontacts aree - -,

'ory truiy ml,
oWy B

Brastal oot 4o mo

e

§; §I Iﬁl dComﬂlloy.Ctno!.nﬁii




[

it

Boom 1403
570 Lexington Avenns
New York 014y

'-‘-‘,l_li"‘

vom ,3 ,,“...z PP ST

,"' t .r Y a 7""',_’;"‘, { c"f,‘f{& rf'.

Bpecld Agent ¢a bhm ,{: . ; - oo
Federsl Burcaw of hvutinti Ay S Red m nnpxs wzth nuun.“ ro.——.

U. 5. Department of Justise, '~ /' | 1. 0. 1218, of &i. . -
8745 U, B. Dep's of Justiee mmq. - EDUARD GIDRGE BOR - Vton-. T
‘uhin‘”l, n. °0 gEmRDED - EIRE S nﬂllplu. 7; . i;:,;. R ~{ N

mn JNS 1935 | V=576 —Ciso

S This §s S0 sonfirm tohphonu ooav-rutton tchfm i eddeN |
ot your office and Mr, Hanson of this offiece today, s} which,yipe Nr. ff; s
 adh wis sdvised that an foquiry hed been mede vy foVhew Tois ritee- o |
~ ‘eonoerning ous GeorgelBromn, sho is stopping et tho 'larﬂct s!bta l&E
New York City, and who, ia a $elephonis oor 2 . Te e
wuh Gu.bert x@m ot chium. hc nm}t

'-"»»‘ e ‘, . i
l‘or your 1ntomtlon, thoro is ntt‘chod hereto \a caopy or
& memorandum prepared for the New York file by myself, recording the
- telephonie conversation with Special Agent in Charge Purvis of the
' ‘Chitago office on June 4, 1935; aleo, ® eopy of $he letter Airected . st
: from this office to the Chicago offioce soncerning the inquiry that hod -
. _been mede by me last night at the Warwiok Hotel. ¥ith reference ta my . .
-+ memorandum for the file; it might be mentioned that the telephono nun- SR
...ber mentioned in the gevond paragragh of the memorendum, nemely, ¥ ¢ ’
circle 7-2700, & the ¥arsiok Hotel, 65 Wee$ 54th Street, Hew York SR
City. The telephone number mentioned ia the penultirmate paregregh - .. -
of this memorandum, nsmely, Pennsylvania §6-0943, is the number of tho '
International Theatricel 8Stage Fmployees and Hoving Pioturo Operator-
Union. 1450 Broadvay, New York Gity. RN , : RPN

g As Kr. Ladd wes ndvhed telephonically ‘by Hr. Ranson, Special

Agenta George J, Starr and F. J. Kilmartin of the Bew York office werse
at the Warvick Hotel today, endeavoring to make arrengements to cover ...
. Brown st that Hotel, but it was learned that Brown was checking out at® ‘j"»
~ that time for the Hamuton Botel in ¥Weshington, D.C., he having lef$ . . =
ibis eddress in order that scme elothing could be forwarded %o him, Ia . -
view of Brown's leaving for ¥eshington, Mr. 1edd was telephomicslly el -
‘vised of that fact, being further faformed that inquiry at the Warsiok -
Hotel today resulted in learning Shat Brown ia possibly 6' tall, § nstua

of §'7Y" or B'8™ as i mtionod in -1 letter ¢o tho mam orﬂu of

N




Wash. field. | . . e=be3s .

June B, usa. - SR
e apmn uuta atu-r and nh-run ;mndod to the nmﬂ
- at lleurk. M. 7. in an offort to determine 4 Browa wes leaving for .
Weshington by airplane, and as Mr, Nanson advised Mr. Ladd, you will -
bs {mediately notified {2 the mode of Browa's tm-pomtton !l lotor-
ninod, in ordor that you uyl be mmod uooruuly.'z

l. Ihu
lpuul. Axont u Ohu'n.

“Eaele. 8 .--‘
c:Burean (enol)
V‘ .X.J Conn




Bow Yorl, Ee Yo - o 5
- [t o me e
T < ED Lo . S

.- " - -

"' A - t'~-"m~w-&~ m---

: ',nn ALYIE KATPTS with allases, &

g, » R
.,g'. ”h“—.‘“ §' B 3“4 "

e ﬂtﬁtblluhc infermatios was W'w w Pm-vu
afchiugowtelapm-tsdsr.&w. = e

acn;o?.&uma:wuaummnun
mumn.mmaﬁsuc:mpzm.urmuw. A party Wy -
&omonwnﬁmmmmnaumwtmmwuwgom -
in Lew York Citye The convorsation betweon Zanlan and wes mostly - -
" in coda, 1n khe lnglish Jan-uapes They soened to be well a acnintod with - .
voheﬂwmﬁw&mﬂ«rﬁwdﬁntﬁw.&artmswmt Yhoush &hey - -
, " . both used the 0od0s ©  During the oxmversation, ¢he pece Enryis was moms . .-
ST tloned, althaych the perosc overhearing the ecnvorsation eould ot
t!nt the comectiocn wase ; The cunvorcetion gocred to indlcate the party -
in (hloaco mﬁseto!wdattoaam dieposing of & 'm'w‘:;&:--‘?:' IS

Tho tolop?mm-barinmﬁca“e is liftadtotho%m - '
ril), 3@ North (lurke Ste Gilbert Faplen is the lessoc aypocring -
J7 on the records ef the tclo;:hcm oonpwv ' aneﬁ r.apl.an mm f-‘;dan e

’ e:-riu at thi: p.ck.raec. "' E . . o

: G In I.pdl. 195!;, 7i134a Je Grahm ﬁf.;.ma, 'waa\, f-ha h”
mc of tho mdemorld chiractors in Roro, vhils passin: through Chienze,
toleshoned o Iaplans In this corciocbion, roferehos ohould Le twde to o
roport of Arent Ae Toson, Tor York (ﬁar. gabm! Aprit U, 158he - The tclo-*’ ’
pione call rmdo by Crahea vhilée he wog 4n Chicago indoctod that they .
vinibod ‘tho ngon C-riu whﬁe ew worg in Chiwco on kﬂ.l 15, 193!4. }
. tm memy 17, 1935, ?a: !anoy. uho is noer de&eused N
and who vas & Inom cmtact of the ferple=rbor cand, called uenrg;o ;1~= .
_ Erovn pt Bow Tork City st Porgylvania OS13, Ga terch 5, 1955y dtclo= . 7.
T plione cell pus nade fran tho Uoving Micbwe Oparntors? Lnim. of whioh i
rhl!.qy ts.u the rmd. tav -eor;;o hrm,at (‘irchs 7 m un-:; Cﬁz, 3

§

_f -

4 5%;_\_)’(’ .-
27 4

'“onna& e m :inber in Tew Yark ﬁy i’m
a}ay Il‘; 1 . Fosterts comection will be mbo& fron the ..
. ﬂt&d.m, 110. m hpl’n h 3955-* #

. . coe S 3 i L . o

B ﬁ-m' '
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MESSAGE 'ro BE TRANSMIT’I‘ED BY TELETYPEWRITEB. ;_x-__-:j_"f'—'-?“;
mna : :m 1 1955

APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION;

Sent é ”Ot @
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‘Federal Buremy of glnﬁesﬁgaﬁn‘n
H. 5. Bepartment of Justice

\\ " 501 Healey Building,

Atlanta, Georgla,
June 4, 1935.

File 7=3

Di.roctor.

Federal Bureau of Investigeatiom,

Ue Se Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, No W.,
Washington, De Ceo

A
RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218; DR. JOSEPH
Po MORAN, with aliases, I.O¢ 12323
HARRY CAMPBELL, with aliases, I.0e
1236; WILLIAM WEAVER with aliases,
1.0, 1238; WILLIAM J. HARRYSON,

with aliases, 1.0 1239; MYRTLE

- EATON, with aliases, I.O. 12}1;
et al « EDVNARD GEORGE BRELER
Victim - KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
FIREARMS ACT.

Dear Sir:

In confirmation of my telephonlio conversation with
Yre Be A¢ Taxm of the Bureau on June 3, 1935, this is to
advise you that Western Union Telegraph Company advised me
that when thelr Agent at Valdosta, Georgla opened the Valdosta
O0ffice of the Western Union Company at &6 A. Me on the morning
of June 3rd, he found an ink written note under the door which
cerried the following message with the request thet it be sent
collects "To ALVIN KARPIS care WESTERN UNION Sacramento Calif
four five eight twelve sundovn ELIZABETH HONTGOMERVSNOWBAIL
freight train (Sgd) DOR", '

In accordance with the suggestion of Mre Tamm, I
immediately advised the San Francisco Bureau Office of this
information with the request that it arrange to give the
matter immediate attention at Saocramentoe u

INDEXED 6
»»¥  RECORDED & '

S RY
boéu O\M \%5 cww §
JUN 5 qah‘

om




sar
B

3

Director « Page Two

Special Agent Ce Ao Whitten is conducting an investigation
at Valdosta and will sutmit a report at an early date.

Very truly yours,

%mﬁm

»
Special Agent in Chargee

CC Chioago
Ste P‘u:-
Cincinnati
San Francisco
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION ..
U. B. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

BRECID YVOLNEY DAVIS n.nmnm:n numu LGB!TB m rom ror uo
g_gonncmm BEING MADE mr.sm m conswmm m:u nmm'no:

4BSOLUTELY cwnnmrm s:ror !_q gy_;_r__; ggy; g;mn !ma wnmmgg
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APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION:

Sent é @/J by @ . 4
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :
.. . . MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMIITEDvBX_?ﬁLETYBEWBITEB;

TO SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE AT * - —oo% 3

’\ ) o Lo ',."".'f‘ et
X .
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f . . - =~

~ P . : r PR B4

0 Tl e T / ;
BREXID YOLALY DAVIS APPREHENDED BUREAD AGENTS CHICAGQ TODAY STOP B0 .

ATIOUNCTTH]. BETNG MADE PRESEYT SIME CONSEQUENTLY YREAT INFORMATION

7

, Assommx_cogmmrm STOP 90 APPAREMT COMSECTION WITHE WEYFREA

- .. . ’ . 3 T

~
CASE - 3 ‘ 7 Fr s -
; i L P - - . .
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-~ 7 i - - Anentiay
(? h (‘-3 Mr, Nethan .
: M/ Mr. Tolson....

Mr. Baughmar

» Chlef Clerk ...

F B OF I CHICAGO 6-5-35 4-25 PM MWC

b7g

DIRECTOR

BREKID. fFORD COUPE BEARING CHANGED MOTOR NUMBER 1643348 RECOVEHR

FROM VOLNEY DAVIS IDENTIFIED- AS HAVING MOTOR NUNMBEZ/Y:

1|618‘818, 7 1618818, STOLEN FROY” DIXOMIEDMAN, INC, 124 SOUTH WASHING

STREET PEORIA ILLINOIS MARCH 26, 1535, UNLESS OTHERWISE ADVISED
BY 4-00 PM TOMORROW CAR WILL BE RELEASED TO THE WESTERN ADJUSTMENT
AND INSPECTION COMPANY, REPRESENTATIVES OF SPRINGFIELD FIRE MARINE
INSURANCE COMPANY FOR RETURN TO OWNER

PURVIS
HOLD PLS AND INITIAL -

OK EW

OK THAT IS ALL S e T

REGORDED & vpExED  J — o ) o T T o~
' N/ ” Ty
OK EW = ©INBEXED LM LV . e

JUN 6 1835
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Matl.an

Tolsen. ool

Orrice or DirecTor
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Coffey . .c.cenemn

Mr. Edvards ..._...
June 3:1935' Mr. Egan ....cooeen.
Mr. Earbo ......

Time 10:28 Mr. Feith ...

’ : M% Mr, Lester .

(v Mr. Quinn......f..

: { S Mr. Scheidt .

Mr. Schilder _.......
Mr. Smith.
Mr. Temm .........

MEL{ORANDUM Mr. Trecy..........

Tl GnnLdy ..o .

Re: Story of activities, M»M
of the Barker-Karpig§ ..
gang. T

Mr, Suydam telephoned and stated ¥rMfGeorge
of thefA. P. Feature Service wants to write a sort
of a summary of the activities of the Barker-Xarpi:
geng; he advised that his data was rather frag-
mentary and wondered if I could help Mr. George.

. I told ¥pr, Suydam I could give lir. Georze a
list of those convicted and those for whom we are
still lcoking and if he would come to the office
I would be glad to help him.

J. E. He

RECORDED & INDEXED ] _ 27— : ..é

TSI
S




FED BUR INVEST CHICAGO 6&-3-35 4 AM ' HWL
DIRECTOR

SAC ST PAUL

BREKID

AGENTS AND SUBJECT DEPARTING FROM MADISON 2-30 AM- CST- ARRIVING
DESTINATION 4-30 AM- CST. AGENT SURAN ADVISED INQUIRES MADE AT
AIR PORT.

PURVIS
END
I RWF

e -5 74-62.57
s s



- DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

'b'.‘...‘»—.

Mr. J. Edger Hoover,
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, :
U. S. Department of Justice,. . . -
Washington, D, G. ‘ :

My dear Mr, Hoover:-‘i __‘f - :3_', - o

w e = —.A‘ . ;._--

B I desire to thank you for copy recently received L
of Uniform Crime Reports which I have reed with con- = .- T
siderable interest. :' 3,« L ‘lff':w_ ) ’

I also want to take this onportunity to congrat—v
ulate you and your Depertment upon the arrest of
Volney Davis.

)

, The great work your Department is doing in " erime e
eradicution is certainly show1ng wonderful results.,, '
With kind personal regards, Iem '?7f . _A'

Slncerely yours,

"Ino Kyd Beckenbaugh,‘
Suserintendent,



.

I-spe-gndd
RECORDED m{w
. . Mre Jobn
Superin

L Antietam lationd B&tthﬁold 8
Te T Sharpaburg. !la.rylmd. '

1te,

PR

— !eur 1ctter or J‘m (, 1985. cmeadug
the work of this Buresu in connection with the
exvest of Yolnsy Davis, was wery gratifying smd
I want to express ny tppr.ciatlon tor :rm Hnd-
ness in uriung e,

£ 1 was glad to learn that this Buresa®s
putlication "Taiforn Grine Reparts® proved to ho
Of i.ntereat go m, s '

LR~
v

T i bt whiabes nd Xind rogards, T ia’

8incerely yours,




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION L

Form No. 1 :

THISCASEORIGINATEDAT CINCLITIATI, OHIO, FILENO. 7.22 T,

REPORT MADE AT ; o DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . REPORT MADE BY - : Coe "-:: _, Cee . 1
, , s/88- 01 - . LT

Birninghem, Ale, 6-4-35 & 8/1-2-3/35 M. W, MEEKINS .~ . %

TME ATVINKARPIS, with aliases, I.0. 1218-EUGITIVE CHARACTER OF cast e :
et al; ' ]
EDVARD GEORGE gxﬂm - VICTIM. '~ KIDNAPING h

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 30 day meil cover placéd on all mail and tele-

grams to 55 N. Lawrence St., Mobile, Ala. Owner
of Leglon Park Inn, Athens, Ale., not identified
as Alvin Kerpis. Mail cover 55 N. Lawrence, lobile
shows mall fram Birminghem, Ala., Clinton, S. Ce
i . X and Union, S. C. Victim in WSTA cese states she
. ’ i saw Harr\fo' pbell in St, Louis 3-8-35 under name
of "Left#Vewis". She indicated Orem G:XJohnson,

=2 et al, aere kidnapers operating in Chicago, Ill, and
= Los Angeles, Cal. Dr. Williar*{foren, Chicago, Ill.
v was contacted by A:mette“ffavidson, suspect, on 3-3-30.
& stop order removed ofi“Chevrolet Sedan, motor No.
45473656,
P.
REFERENCE: . Tneport of Sp. Agt. J. S. Kevenaugh, Birminghem, Ala. 5-20-35];

Letter from Chicego to Cincinnati office 5-23-35;
Report of Sp. Agt. Wm. Te lorton, Nashville, Tenn. 5-29-35;
Report of Sp. Agt‘. V. E. Criss, San Frencisco, Cal. 5-22-35.

DETAIIS:

Through 7o Po. i':ojohn Assistant Supenntendent of l'eils,

% obile, dabam,w crengements wbre made-io place a 30-day meil cover on ell mails,
¥ J.uding registered, special delivéry, etec,, received for delivery at 55 North
mLav*rence Street, lLobile, Algbeme, the same to be forwarded to the Biewminchen ofice
ﬂs\.recaived suitable addresses for that purpose being 1ert with kr. V’ojohn.

'T“nrough D. C. I—*arris, L’anager, uestern Union, anﬁ E. Re

-
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~ Auter, llanager of the Postel Telegraph COmpanies, l!{obile&
.} made to cover the receipt of all messagea. Léx -delivery. IR vy
Mobile, Alabam, until further sdvised. In this ‘eonnection, it apm® ars’ that™
Catherine Clyatt, mother of John Russell Mbran, 55 Nbrth Lanrance Street, MM
. .. _sent by Western Union money order service, Lupgepes
. %7 the ransom notes in the instant matter hes Leex"
: ; - agreed td che“h*’*pbtsi’ble"‘ﬁ?ﬂmr mon &y ordgr S
" of "the ‘above arrangements y the appropriate address or the “Bimingham oﬁ‘ice was
left with the managers in queation. L e T

AT MORILE, ALL, * Lo

: Mail tra¢ingé ‘on thé co}véf?ﬁ _55'570‘1"%71; mrenmtnet?m
as rOllows: S R N .. - - | ~ N ’ o R
lA’ !'J.'om aigtq: "Glédxs" 'a P& ;cgr , ’
"‘ﬁ R n‘o 5"29"35, 9 nga h m‘. ‘g.’* 3
rence *st.. &ma Ah.

torpcithoﬁt return address, postmarked Union, 8.C.

5-93-35, 2 P.M. adiressed fo Mrs. W. A. Cregory, 55 H
regory,

la po s%nark dated 5—27-35 addressed
Clyett, 85 N Law;tmcﬂf S‘b., !«o’bile,
return a.ddrasi& AP R

;«-

For the inforration of the C‘h&rlotte N. C. office, ‘one
John RusselX loran, who is a St. Louis gangster, presently under $20,000.00 boni
in connection with the murder of & witness in the Kelly kidnaping czse, i3 &
known contact of Willie@iarrison and has recently visited Harrison's girl friend
in Chicasgo. }oran has been under surveillance by Bureau agents and receantly
~sent a telegram to Catherine Clyatt, 55 N. Lawrence Street, Lobile, ALla., re~
‘questing thet she wire him some money. Subsequent 1nvestigution et lobile, ;le
developed that CatherineXflyatt is the mother of John Russell i¥ran, and that s
was known &t one time to have operated & house of prostitution in Libile. Therc
are 1living with catherine clyatt at the present time three other wWomen &1l about
middle age and none have been’ identified as being friends of menbers of the Kar;
gang. Investigation conducted as"\b tmm of senders or mafl -to- thas: “
address should be 4iscreet. : ; N T ,

R i T

“The 1954 edition or the Birminghan, Alabema City Directory

lists & David end Berthe Clyatt residing at 3119 7th Avenue, &nd while the
sender or the card postmarked Birmingham, ila, signed the card "Gladys", it is
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Catherine Clyatt and that Gladye wes visiting there.
. R A letter was addressed to The Auto and I.ioenee Departmmt of
the State Tax Cormission, lontgore ry, 4le. on May 29, 1935, edvising that the
stop order previously placed on Chevrolet Sedan, motor No. 4543656, aerial
1DAC?-49267, be removed, inaenmch es the car .had been loceted. R .
The following investigation was conducted 'by specie.l Agente
F. T. McIntyre, Jre, Pe C. Dunne and J. S, Kavenaugh, in accordance with the
lead set out in the Nashville report of reference° :

AT ATHENS, ALA,

—

About one-quarter mile north of Athens, 4dla. on the Nashville
Highway, the Legion Park Inn was located, It was observed by agents that the
place was an ordinery combirstion sandwich shop and gasoline £illing station;
that it was well kept, neat in appearance, and had been recently peinted.
Special Agents P, C. Dunne and F. T. KcIntyre, Jr., entered the place for the -
purpose of purchasing & soft drink and candy. While in there they engeged the
‘woman proprietor, who was previously identified es being Karpis, in conversa-
tion. cShe stated that they had been open ebout three weeks and were having
some trouble in getting their place c¢lezned properly, but that they were enjoy-
ing a good business. This waman bore absolutely no msemblance to Alvin Karpis.
Her deseription is as rollov'e'

Age. L . 33

Peight: o g+ 6" .- - el ,

Weight: - = 140 Lbs. R .
Build: .~ = Heavy RN

Eyes: -~ . Browa

Coriplexion: Dark

Heir: o Darx brown bobbed and combed straight.
Voice: .+ - Slightly masculine,

Other amployees end "hangers-on" around the plece were ob-
served by agents but none bore any resemblance to any fugitive wanted by the
Bureau. :

‘ T The rollowmg informa tion wes_procured by s;oecial Agent .

A. J’. Lemaire, while questioning Miss Esther I a}é’age, with aliases: Lucretia
Cordoz, Iumcretia Cardoz, Mrs. Robert J. Burnns, concerning a possible violetion
of the White Slave Traffic Act. Page stated tmt while she was walking mar

the Postoffice in St. Louis, Mo., on or ebout March 9, 1935, accompanied by ome
Annette Davidson who purported to be a private detective of that city, & person Wa:
pointed out to Page by Davidson nemed "Lefty Lewis"™. Page described Lewie as
being about 5' 5" in height and weighing epproximetely 140 pounds. He welked

with a distinct limp in his right foot and generally enswered the description

of subject Harry Campbell, The picture of the subject was shown ber eni she

-3~
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stated thst Harry Campbell's picture was a very good likeness of Lefty Lewis,
who, according to Davidspn, was a persm who cauld not be trustod. TR
: Page rurther stated that Oram George Iohnson, who representcd
himself to be an attorney of St. Louis, Mo., was closely associated with David~- - -
son in his relations to the White Slave Traffic Act violall ons mentioned ebove, -
~and that on several occasions she noticed that he had large sums of money on
bhis person. On one occasion in Los Angeles, Celifarnia, he attempted to cash
2 $100 bill at a ticket window in that city. He is believed to own an airplane
having twin motors, painted black and white with the stripes runnipg diegonally
across the fusilage. Page stated that Johnson slso operated a LaSalle Cebriolet
with six wheels, and the car was painted a maroon color. This ocar might heve
been an Auburn, because it was described by Page as having exhaust pipes pro-
jecting ot of the sides of the hood. .

. ’ . While :Ln I.os Angeles Page stated that J'ohnson p*ocured some
cash et a bank which she believed to be a branch of the State of California Bank

" located on the cornmer in the 1700 block either at 48th or 49th Street. She .
further stated that said branch bank esdjoins a curio shop and thet there is
another bank across the street with a ladies' dress shop on the diagonel corner
fran the szid branch bank. Page belleved he cashed s check or might have procured
the morey fran a safety deposit vault box., This occurred during the period
kareh 13-23, 1935.

IR e

"‘-ﬁﬁ o e
: ' T The following are deecnptions of .Tohnson end Davidson as
P furnished by Iilss Paga' ‘ - ' X
i : C 4
C g Neme: .- ANNETTE DAVIIBON
T . : Age: . - . 27-30 .-
P : '  Height: . ' 5' e* . -
Yieight: 130-135 Lbs.:
Build: Ledium
Hair: , Blond
Eyes: ‘Blue
Complexion: Light - porous T
Teeth: . Good .
Scars: - ' Scar on left eyelid
. ©  Teeth:. © - . - Left upper eye tooth gold cappad.
im - L ) .Criminal Reccn'dﬁ * HNone known -
; : o .. last address" " 'General Delivery, Los Angeles, Cal., and -
, Tl T : | 525 est 20th Sty v .ot
s ! - Neme: =~ =~ - Oram George .Tohnson' TR T ’
sy ' Aga: : 5
o ; Height: 6
L34 ’ Weight: 160-165 Lbs,
Build: Slender
Heir: Brown, turning grey at temples- thm in
front.
Eyes: Blue.

.4- ' %
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v & aa .y Glesses Pinch nose type = ' . i
o complexion TR 5 ¥-1 -1 U T :
BEELEAE ,,'Sca.ra T R .1 gcar recently healed under B
5 g : e e . Fper s i, L left eye mear cheek bons . ‘.,'L_,,‘_v. U
o Peculiaritiosa- "7 -, Slightly hunch-backed. Iarg R
:{ PR .5 . fook believed to be injured for
T Rty -vr‘-i:.‘_m ‘7 he walks by throwing toes on this .
ST LR -« . foot outward at mearly a rigat'c
' S0 L T w7 angle to line of travelﬁ-
Criminal record none known . ‘
Laat eddress .- General delivery at Los A.ngelea,

Cal and St. Iouis, Mos

Upon reinterview Page stated that she had thought of a fow

additional facts which may be helpful in the investigation in instent case. -
While at Chicago, Illinois on lMarch 3, 1935, she stated that Davidson called
8 prson whom Davidson eddressed as Dr. Williem Loran for an appointment for a

' treatment, the nature of which she &id mot know. Devidson told Page thet this

“doctor lived on the North Side of Bhicago and had been her family physician for

some tims., A photograph of subject Joseph P. Maran was displayed to Page but
she claimei {0 have never seen anyone resembling the photo. She never met saig

Dr. l0oren.

N aeaie W

Rl PO Page further stated that she telieves thet Johnson red des ir
Des Plaines, I11. on the southern outskirts thersof, 'in & large two-story house

‘painted white, which is a gang hideoat. No_better description or address of ¥

. house coula be procured._

" be found either in Chicego, Des Plaines or Decatur, I

: She also stated that Joh.nson and D?vj.dson v;ould most likely
inois. Ho definite &dé
dress other than that of Z. L., Carpbell, 817 West Laco\: Street, Decatur, T1ii:
could be procured from her. She believes that Lefty Let}?rs\ras et the above
address on or about Liarch 2, 1935, end she had reason to believe that =. L.
Campbell and lewis ars brothers. o reason could be obtzined from Page to su

stentiete her belief,

Page elso inforred Agent Lemaire that she is convicned that

. Robé}t .Tamegt Burnns is somehow connected with Johnson end Davidson, all of wi

she believes to be kidnapers or extortionistss She is visibly distrected &«¢

sorsthing which agent believes she is withholding, and she Xft Birudnghen fo:

" her home at Decatur, I1linois for the avowed purpose of proceeding to Chicag.

end vicinity to procure additionel information which will be valuable to the
Bureau, and for the further purpose of clearihg her nems in instant case. £
plans to contact _the Chicago office, where she will report her whereabouti ﬁ

in that city. Pg
While in . I1os Angelea on the day J’ohnson pointed out th:' &

he purported to own, Psge stated Johnson &nd Davidson guestioned her concey
her experience @s @ nurse. She wes asked if she knew how to care for childy

tnd sick persors. She replied in the affirmative. Ths reason for t}{se
: . UL~ 214
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ras not disclosed, so Page stated, but she is now of the opinion thet Tohnson
intended for her to attend to kidnepped victims. She believes this for the;
stated reason that Johnson indiceted he would be in the state of 's?ashington
until June 1, 1935 on saue business, the nature of wiich she @id not know, °
She surmises that he was referring to the George \"eyerhaeuser kidnaping., In .
the statenent of Page teaken from her on May 29, 1935, it is significant to = .-
note that she informed agent that Johnson intendéd for her proposed work {con-
tecting prospective white sleve victims in lexico City) to have been ccnpleted
on or before June 1, 1935. :

The airport where Johnson landed, es described by Page,
is & small landing field approximately 15 miles fram Los Angeles, She stated
that they traveled over a paved road to within a short distence of the field,
She claims to have perceived a Goodyear Blimp moored et a municipal airport.
on or about lMarch 21, 1935, which she believes to be situated near the private
" lending field in a westerly direction fram Los Angales. e ! .

A
-

VIDEVELOPED LEADS: B B - ‘._--: to
BIRUTIIGHAN OFFICE at Mobile, Ala, will report the results of
the mail cover placed on 55 Nortk Lawrence Street; will keep in tach with D. C.

égrris, llanager, uestem«ynion "blagraph Company, end E. R. auter, ienager,
:ostal Telegraph Companﬁ* for pOsaﬁie i.nromation of velue.

' : At Bi*mingham, Ala. will nake -] discreet investi@ticn as to |
the identity and reputat ion of Charles and Bertha Clyatt who live at .'3119 7th
Avenue uorth. - . ‘ _ _ a e

' CEICAGO OFFICE at Des ’Dlaines, Ill., : Giscreetly deternine
vhether Tohnson Davidson aznd Burnns are known to the poldce of thzt city. It
should also be ascertained whether there is & Dr. William Nowes living In this

city.

4t Chicago, Ill,, a discreet inquiry should be rade emong can-

fidential infomants, end a search of the police records should be mode to de-
terriine whether Lefty Lewis, Oram G. Johnson, Annette Davidson, Zobert J.

Burnns and Dr. William Moran are knowmn in that city._x
' . ST. LO’JIS OFFICE at St. Louis Iuo. .v.rill meke a discree‘.: investi-
; gation at the Police Department end through confiden'tial infTorrant 8 to determine
the true identity of Lefty Lewls, Oram George Johnson end Annette Davidson, If
either of the latter named persons are located it is desired that they be ques-
tioned concerning Lefty Lewis if he is identified es Harry Campbell, It should
be borne in mind that these two persons are prospective subjects in the white
slave cese, with Birmingham the affice of origin.

It should be discreetly determined whether there is an airport
enswering the description of the landig field mentioned by Page, and &also whether

-6=
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Johnson or Burnns 13 known to the orricials or attendants or said nom.

lw-_, :_‘ v\Y_ -«

o At Decatu.r, Illinois, a diacreet 1nvestigation should be
made to learn whether Mr. and Mrs. E,” L. Campbell, 817 West Liacon Street.
ere relsted to or acquainted with "Lefty® Lewis, ~Johnson or Burnns. At the :
home of Page, at 1063, West Macon Street, a discreet investigation ghould -
be made by interviewing Ruth Page, the mother of Esther Page, who has
disepproved of her daughter's asctions and relations with Burnns and E. L.
Campbell. Dr. Magill, the Page family physician, should be contacted to _
learn from him a history of Zsther Page and Burnns and their families. Dr.

ifagill, according to Esther Page, is & confidential advisor to her mother
relating to euitors of m'a. Page'a daughters. R ~g‘~= : H

. ' o ] s : )( o ‘e' ‘g. v §~’ -~ "”'"—.‘ .

' T " 10s ANGELES OFFICE at Los Angeles, Cal. will discreetly
determine the identity of Oram George  Johnson at the branch of the State ~ -
of Californie Benk located in the 1700 Block on 48th or 49th street; at the
Police Department, and the Rosslyn Hotel where J’ohnson is believed to heve

toyed during larch 13 to 25, 1935, '

CEARLOTTE OFFICE, at Union S.C., will meke a discreet
investigation as to the sender of the 1etter to Mrs. ,!ﬁ A, Gregory, 50 Narth .
Lzwrence Street, h.obile, Ala. “jm;},;_ . : n Ceeten ”. v S el

At Clinton, s. c ’W “ xzs's 'firul

i
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Bitision of Inbestigution

. 3. Bepurtment of Jusice
_Post 0ffice Box 2118
Detroit, Michigen
June 4, 1935

T W by

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Ue S. Departnent of Justice

Penngylvania Avenue st 9th Street N. W. a
Waghington, D. C. .. /

Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I.O- 1218, et 'alc
EDVIARD GEORGE BRELER - VICTIM
Kidnaping - Harboring and Obstruction
of Justice - National Firearms Act

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to telephone communication between
IIr. R. E. Newby of the Bureau and Acting Special Agent in Charge J. D.
Cunningham of the Detroit office on 6/1/35, and to letter emanating
from the Chicago office to the Detroit office under date of May 31,
1935, concerning the unidentified body recovered from the Detroit River
which it is thought mizht possibly be thet of Dr. Joseph PZ?Mbran.

On 6/3/35 Special iAgent A. A. Muzzey interviewed Dr.
Paul AYKlebba, coroner's‘é;ysician, reletive to the teeth of the
unidentified body. Dr. Klsebba advised, after an examination, that
there are present in the molith of the body a total number of nine teeth,
seven in the upper jaw and two in the lower jaw. On the right side of
the upper jaw the teeth present were the first and second molars, the
right canine end the edjacent incisor. On the left side of the upper
jew there were present the second molar, left canine =and left ircisor.
In the lower jaw there were present the second incisor on the right
side and the right lower canine., e further stated that none of these
teeth had any fillings or crowns, nor was he able to dstect eny cavities.
He further stated that there was only a slight calculus deposit on these
teeth. Dr. Klebba stated that 1t is not the practice to prepare a
dentel chart inasmuch as the information as set _out above is_just as
informative. s
: 5704240
On &/4/35 Dr. Klebba was again in}:ervztewed by Special
Agent A. A. Nuzzey relative to fractures of the body. Dr. Klebba
stated thet it would be almost impossible to determine[fram the body
any fractures of the bones if same were sustained more thean three years
ego. He further stated that en X-ray examination would not be as good
in revealing any fractures of the bones as would a mortem of the

body. RECORDFD :; A &,
COPIES DESﬂUfE” 1830 & s S @
B MAK %9 1969 INPEBEBD y
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. - Dr. Klebba stated that he would very gladly perform &
post mortem for the purpose of escerteining if fractures of the bones
wére present. However, he stated thet before performing this post
mortem, he would necessarily have to possess the following information
80 that he would specifically have something to look for in the post
mortem: The date and the pature of the mccident involving the fractures
of the ribs in the left chest end the fractures of the three fingers on
the right hand; a complete medical examination at that time stating
how extensive the injuries were. Relative to the bullet wounds, Dr.
Klebbe stated that he would like to have in his possession the follow-
ing informetion: The date of the bullet wounds and the approximate
position of seme, that is, whether the bullet wounds were in the upper
or lower parts of the leg; also, whether the bullets went through the
body or were removed from the body.

Dr. Klebba further y(fidentially advised that he had
disarticulated the index end lerge¥fingers from the left hand of the
body end hed trensmitted same to LieutenandfStevens of the scientific
4laboretory of thelDethﬁ%iPolice Depeartment, and that Lieutenant
Stevens hed advised him that he was uneble to bring out any fingerprint
impressions from these digits. However, Dr. Klebba is of the opinion
that fingerprints could be brought out in the Scientific Leboratory
of the Bureau becesuse of its wonderful fecilities and its cgpable
nersonnel, He frenkly stated that Lieutenant Stevens was not a capsable
persone.

Dr. Klebba will gladly disarticulete the remeining fin-
gers end will trensmit same to the Scientific Leboratory of the Bureau,
providing he is sdvised as to in what preservative the Laboratory would
like them shipped. He further stated that he would gladly perform a
post rortem on the body when he was in receipt of the inforrmstion re-
quested by him, and will elso disarticulate any other portion of the
body requested of him and transmit same to the Scientific Laboratory.

Detective George Branton of the Homicide Squad, Detroit
Police Depertument, stated thet his department has almost given up hope
of identifying the body and that no further investigetion is being
conducted by the Homicide Squad relative to it.

Very truly yours,
- ’

; D. L. Nicholson
AANM:vas Special Agent in Charge
cc Chicago

Cincinnati
St. Paul
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Thigts ¢ full rate Telegram, Cablegromor
Rediogrem unless otherwise indicsted by
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J.I.CASE COMPANY 7:

A FULL LINE OF FARM MACHINERY

GENERAL OFFicE, RACINE WiIS.
~ ST. Louls, MISSOURI
4260 FOREST PARK BLVD.

Jonesdoro .Ark.
% Roble Hotels

ESTABLISHED 1842

June 3d,I935¢

Depte 0of Justice,
Washington,D.Ce

Gentlent njew=
I ngld like to have a folder showing the picture
of one Alvin Karpis,and his description.

I ama traveligg salesma.n,covering the most of the
northern part of the State of Afkansas;ang’i the western end
of my ter;itcry is ir the Ozark Mountains,and on part of my
territory,some of the bad men have hid out for some time,

and the thought came to me ithat Karpis might have slipped

through the linesy,and hiding here.

. ]

4
1

Iana trusted employe of thg(.]'.l Case Co.,an Inter
Jelelase (

Ry

. ‘
L N
(.l‘:“ ST b J" I
LRI VTN TERR A (U R VI

nationaly known Corporation,and my superior officer is Mr,
C.é[Iampman,if you wish to write about me,hefore sending

this folder--kis address iz St.Louis,}0.,7% J.I.Case Co,,

4260 Forrest Park Blvd,

L]

g

In case I should happen to find this man,tell me to

-

whom I should report,as I do not believe it best to report

. 10 these Sheriffts or Police,for the time being at least, :
: RECOBDED & INDEXED I

Yours very truly, 5],5:2 - é //

L. N%RAZER, FeDii:
¢/s NOBLE HOTEL, ©dUN ©, 1595

ge-ees INIB195 onessomo, ank| T
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s i Mr. L. ¥, };niiir; =
- oo Noble Hotel, T
Jonerboro, Arkansase - .

Dear 8im

This s to scknorledge Tecelpt of your letter
dated June 3, 1935, resuesting to be furnished with a <~

photogreph and description of Alvin Karpis te aspist m ) ”

in $dertifying thie wzudnn szmu be be tound dnr:u _

7onr trmll. _ ,,« ;}_;_‘ :
i ' l Cc*r ot ;'our lct'cr m h&n romrdod to - , LT

Nre R, L, £hivers, Speclel Agest in Charge, Federsl Pureem -

of Invertipstion, U, 8 Department of Jurtice, 500 Fector

Fuilding, Litile Rock, Arkenses, vho will azsign en kgeat
S T2 £ 3 erviex you ecncercing thlc uttet, md to mmtlh .
ST '~r~u \dth ths data reqaczbe-‘.!. T SRR

| . Your offar to scsist thla Buw 1n tbo loution
: , of 4 ar;sls &s gweauy app'ecicted. R 5; B PR )
L _ L :-‘-"; o x, Very tmly yc-ura, G

S0 . Jobm Edgar Foover,
. . s . irectors
cc-LS.ttle Ecck
C'ncmmu
Ch,!ca.go
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' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 4481
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :

Laboratory Report

f C - June 3, 1935.
Cage: Klvin Kerpis with aliases = Number: 7-576-6120
i Fugitive, I. 0. #1218, et al,; '
Edwerd G Bremer - Victim;
Kidnaping
Specimens:

A - 2 pages of sample handwriting of Joe”Adams,

B =« 8 smzll slips of yellow paper with blue lines conteining
the sample handwriting of Henrge(ndall.

Examination requested by: Jacksonville Bureau Office,
Date received: May 28, 1935,
Examination requested: Handwriting,

Result of examination: Examination by: Appel

There are differences between the writings of- Adams and Randall and
the questioned/writings of the signature of Lerof Liorrison on tke certificates
of Charles 1:J Bronson and of Duke Randall which prevent an identification of
either of these individuals, They could have written certain of the signa=-
tures, tut evidence to prove this 1s lacking and in sone instances the
writing hebits appear to Le countrary.
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7-576=6120

) ; ) :"HI" “. ,u|=“'o- .

RECORDED 7 5—74 é?d
, 'Af, ;‘A’ spoclll Agent ia Chlrgu’ R
J‘nohmau.. riorida.

~w-:\~L

m.‘- Yy e —

R Be; Alvin m-pu with e11ses
‘.:- . - . = v'-”'”.‘. . L B u'.r‘ 0. m, - '1‘“.'

fﬁ R S A . o
: . 'Dear Sir._ ;,f :ﬁ?L::ffé o 3

e - ”‘,iv There ie transm1tted herew1th the laboratory report '::
SEe s cover1ng the examlnatzon of spec1mens submitted by your offlce :

the Division Ma¥ 88, 1938,

| Very truly yours,

coef... =7 . .. _ Director. - '

~

cc-cinoinnati ) e

in connection with ‘the above entitled matter and received in ;i';f¢.a:
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DIRECTOR » REOORDED 72 / é ) é J

BREKID VON VOLNEY DAVIS ADMITS IN SIGNED STATEMENT CONSTANT ASSOCIA-

TION WITH DOC BARKER FRED BARKER HARRY CAMPBELL, WILLTAM WEAVER, ALVIN
KARPIS, SINCE HIS LEAVE OF ABSENCE WAS GRANTED _FROM OKLAHOMA STATE PEN.
NOVEMBER 3, 1532, UNTIL AUGUST 1934, WHEN HE SEPARATED FROM THE GANG AT,

¥

SANDUSKY OHIO-ALSO ADMITS ASSOCIATING WITH HARRY SAWYER AND WILLIE 6?ﬁ~‘
HARRISON AND STATES BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH RUSSELL GIBSON, JIMMIE Yo
.WILSON, OLLIE BERG AND DOCTOR JOSEPH MORAN IN CHICAGO IN SPRING 1934.
ADMITS HE WAS LIVING AT 180 LEXINGTON AVENUE ST PAUL ON DATE OF BREMER

KIDNAPING BUT STATES HE LEFT THERE JANUARY 18 OR 19, 1534, AT THE INST-

&'3'4-*‘

m";’,?‘

ANCE .OF FRED BARKER AND FRED{GOETZ WHO TOLD HIM THE TOWN WOULD BE TURNETD
UP SIDE DOUN ON ACCOUNT OF THE KIDNAPING WHICH HE KNEW WAS THE BREMER
KIDNAPING-THAT AFFTER LEAVIVG ST PAUL HE CAME TO CHICAGO BY GREYHOUND
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BUS AND WENT TO THE APARTMENT AT 6212 UNIVERSITY AVENUE WEHERE EDNA MUR-
RAY PAUL /HARMON AND WYNONA BURDETT WERE LIVING AND AT WHICH PLACE HARRY
CAMPBELL, BILL WEAVER, FRED BARKER AND WILLIE HARRISON VISITED DURI:S\\
THE THREE WEEKS HE LIVED THERE WITH THE WOMEN. ON JANUARY 18 OR 19
DAVIS CALIMS GOETZ OBTAINED HIS, DAVIS, FORD COUPE IN ST PAUL AND DROVE
EDNA MURRAY TO CHICAGO-THAT HE DID NOT SEE HIS FORD COUPE AGAIN UNTIL
LATE IN FEBRUARY WHEN HE OBTAINED IT FROM GOETZ AT BERWYN ILLINOIS-
THAT HE WAS ADVISED BY FRED BARKER TO GET RID OF THE CAR BECAUSE THERE
WAS A LOT OF HEAT ON IT-THAT HE TURNED SAME OVER TO WILLIE HARRISON

WHO DISPOSED OF IT FOR HIM AT CALUMET CITY ILLINOIS. STATES HE AND
EDUA/}URRAY NOVED TO AURORA ILLINOIS IN FEERUARY 1934-THAT WEAVER AND
YRTLE EATON ALSO MOVED TO AURORA AEOUT THIS TIME-THAT AFTER THE

DEATH OF GOETZ HE ACCOMPANIED KATE BARKER AND IRENE DORSEY FROM AURORA
TO WILNMINGTON ILLINOIS AT REQUEST OF KATE BARKER FOR PURPOSE OF SE¥e
CURING SOME STUFF WHICH BELONGED.TO THE BARKER EOYS AND UHICH HAD BEEN

RN S TN O g T




IN THE [POSSESSION OF GETZ AT WILMINGFON-THAT AFTER THEIR ARRIVAL AT

1 3

WILMINéTON HE-AND UNCLE SI IRENE DORSEYS UNCLE REMOVED FROM A CONCRRTE
EOX BURIED IN UNCLE SIS“GARAGE ABOUT A 3 GALLON LARD CAN AND A BOX 14
INCHES SQUARE TIED WITH HEAVY CORD-THAT HE, KATE BARKER AND IRENE
DORSEY RETURNED TO WILMINGTON AND KATE BARKER AND IRENE DORSEY LEFT
WITH/THE PACKAGES. HE DENIES KNOWING CONTENTS OF THESE PACKAGES. PRIOR
TO HIS MOVING TO AURORA DAVIS STATES FRED BARKER GAVE HIM $200 IN SMALL
DENOMINATIONS PROBABLY FIVES TENS AND TWENTIES-THAT DURING THE TIME HE )
LIVED IN AURORA FRED BARKER GAVE HIM ON ONE OCCASION $1500 IN THREE
§500 EILLS~ THAT IN AUGUST 1534 FRED BARKER GAVE HIM $3000 AND ENOUGH
MOWEY TO =UY A FORD CAR WHICH HE STATES WOULD MAKE A TOTAL OF ABOUT
$5000 WHICKH HE RECEIVED FROM TINE TO TIME FROM FRED BARKERe HE STATES
THAT FRED TOLD HIM THIS MNONEY WAS FOR USE OF HIS CAR MEANING THE FORD
COUPE AND RIS TAKING CARE OF THE WOMENe. CLAIMS FRED DID NOT TELL HIN
TiIS “AS BREZKID RANSOM MONEY BUT THAT HE FIGURED IT WAS. ALSO

ADMITS SEEING JIMMIE WILSON, OLLIE EERS AND RUSSELL GIBSON AT WEAVZRS

Tt
>.1

GENT I AURORA-ALSO ADMITS VISITING HOME OF OLLIE BERG IN CHICAGO

A
AN

0

ANDP SEETNG FRED BARKEZR AND ALVIN KAKPIS IN UPSTAIRS KOOM WITH FINGER
CAIIDAGED-THAT KARPIS ALSO HAD HIS fACE BANDAGED=-THAT HE KNEW DOCTOR MORA:
HAD MADE AN ATTEMPT TO CHANGE THEIR PRINTS AND HAD OPERATED ON KARFIS
FACE-THAT E{ ARRANGEMENT MADE WITH DOCTOR MORAN BY HIM,DAVIS,AND DOC
BARKER,-DOCTOR MORAN WENT TO TOLEDO HXXX OHIO AND AT HOUSE IN WHICH
HAKRY CAMPBELL WAS LIVING WITH WYNONA BURDETT OPERATED ON FACES AND

FINGERS OF HAKRY CAMPBELL AND DOC BARKER AND HIMSELF.,

s |
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ORRALLY §TATES HAS NOT SEEN HARRY CAMPBELL, BILL WEAVER, ALVIN KARPIS
AND FR%D BARKER SINCE AUGUST 1934. FURNISHES INFORMATION THAT KARPIS
THE LA%I TIMi HE SAW HIM HAD PROMINENT SCARS ON HIS FACE EXTENDING BE~-
L.Ov EAES AS RESULT OF O#ERATION-THAT KARPIS IS LEFTHANDED EXCEPT WHEN
WRITING-THAT COCTOR MORAN OPERATED ON KARPIS EARS FOR PURPOSE OF MAKING
PRONMIWENT LOEBES-THAT KARPIS HAS A SCAK ON ONE SIDE OF HIS HEAD IN THE
HAIk WHICH WAS CAUSED BY EFFORT TO RAISE EYEBROWS. STATES HARRY CANMP-
EELL LIVED AT CASPER WYOMING AND OPERATED BUS LINE THERE IN ABOUT 1823
AND SERVED TWO YEARS FOR BURGLARY IN WYOMONG STATE PEN., BETWEEN 1923 AND
1528, STATES HE RECEIVED INFORMATION FROM DOC BARKER ABOUT OCTOBER OR
NOVENEER 1934 THAT CHARLES FITZGERALD HAD DIED IN HOSPITAL IN CALIF.
JUST PRIOR TO TIME OF CONVERSATION WITH BABRKER-THAT THIS HOSPITAL WAS
LOCATEZD NEAR SAN FRANCISCO AND WAS PROBAELY AT VALLEJO-THAT FITZGERALD
EPPEARED TO BE OVER 70 YEARS OLD, WAS EALDHEADED, WORE BRACL ON HIS LEFT
LEG AND A BUILT-UP SEOE ON LEFT FOOT TO EXTENT OF AEOUT 4 INCHES.,

STATES THAT DURING SUMMER OF 1533 FRED EBARKER, DOC BARKER AND ALVIN
KARPIS SPLIT SOME MONLY AT HIS COTTAGE IN LONG LAKE ILLINOIS WHICH

HE FRESUMED WAS HAMM KIDNAPING MONEY-THAT THESE MEN ADVISED HIM THAT
AFTER MAKING AN EVEN SPLIT THERE WAS $750 EXTRA WHICH AMOUNT FRED EAKKER
GAVE HIMs, FURTHER STATES IMMEDIATELY AFATER KANSAS CITY MASSACRE VERN
MILLER CAME TO HIS HOME AT 219 2ND AVENUE MAYWOOD ILLINOIS PRESUMAELE
SZNT THERE éY DOC STACEY AS STACEY VWAS ONLY ONE WHO KNEW WHERE HE LIVED-
THAT T MILLER TOLD HIM AN ATTEMPT HAD BEEN MADE TO DELIVER FRANK NASH
FRO M OFFICERS AT KANSAS CITY AﬁD THAT HE HAD SECURED HELP OF A GOOD

MAN AND ADMITTED THIS MAN WAS PRETTY BOY FLOYD. DAVIS STATES NANME OF

ADAM RICHETTI WAS NOT MENTIONED-THAT HE BELIPES THE CHEVROLET USED IN
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TEE MASSACRE WAS DISPOSED OF BY MILLER THROUGH THE ROSE GARAGE AT
LAGRANGE ILLINOIS-THAT HE BELIEVES THE CAR WAS TORN UP AND SOLD PIECE
BY PIECE, STATES AFTER ESCAPE FROM AGENTS AT YORKVILLE HE LIVED AT
PALY APARTMENTS RGGHIN¥X ROCKFORD ILLINOIS FOR APPROXIMATELY 10 DAYS-
THAT HE ALSO VISITED HIS MOTHER AT NEOSHO MISSOURI IN APRIL BUT THAT SHE
WOULD NOT PERMIT HIM TO STAY-STATES A FEW DAYS PRIOR TO HIS APPREHEN-
SION HE WAS WITH SOLS-LIBERTY CARNIVAL AT MADISON WISCONSIN LIVING WITH
A CARNIVAL WOMAN THERE IN A TENT. STATES CAR HE WAS DRIVING AT TIME
OF APPREHENSION IS PROBABLY A STOLEN CAR WHICH HE PURCHASED FROM TONY
MARINO FOR $125. IN VIEW OF INQUIRIES BY NEWSPAPERS DAVIS WILL BE RE-
HOVED FROM OFFICE SECRETLY TO PLANE WHICH WILL LEAVE WITHIN THE HOUR-
AGENTS SURAN, WILLIAMS, STEWART, KUHNEL, HEADLEY AND CASSIDY ARE TAKING
DAVIS ON PLANE TO ST PAUL. ST PAUL BEING ADVISED. TELEPHONIC INQUIRY
OF - INFORMANT, INDICATES POLICE MADE INQUIRY IN NEIGHBOR-
HOOD REGAKDING SHOOTING-AM CHECKING THIS FURTHER AND WILL ADVISE. -
PURVIS : l,’) c—
END . b7cl
PLS INTL |
PLEASE INITIAL RECEIPT OF MESSAGE
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—Bk Tolson....
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER A Mr. Bevrhman ...
DIRECTOR . |} Chief Clerk ..........
mr:con Federal Bureau of Investiga b I
, M. Elwards ..o,

i . &. Bepartment nf Justice

- . Washington, B. €.
June 3, 1935.
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( © Time - 10:50 A.M.

A

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
Re: Alvin Xarpis.

Mr. Rorer telephoned from the Atlanta Office and stated that
the Yestern Union at Valdoste, Georgias, this morning found an ink written
telegram stuck under the door of the Westerm Union Office, addressed to
Alvin Kerpis, care of Western Union, Sacramento, Cslifornia., This telegram
reads a8 follows: "Four five eight twelve sundown Elizebethf Montgomery
snowball freight tralin®. This telegram is signeq*?non'. ‘

Mr.Rorer said that he is sending & man to Valdoste to get the
original of this telegram so that it might be processed for fingerprints,
and also to conduct eny investigation which might be deemed advissble under
the circumstences. He said that he will also telephone: the San Frsncisco
Office and give them this informetion.

I told him that while this appears to be a Mcrank", the sbove
steps should be taken in eny event.

Respectfully,

e
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UN]TED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

Form No. t
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO. ‘ s FiLE o, ?ﬂBB

o

REFORT m\n: AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFORYT MADE BY:

CHICAGO. R‘me B “‘675]35"3':!5’»@1 e 5/22/35 ru—«.{ . ) : A

o B

]

msmrm IS with aligses, rmrrm, Te0d 1218; enamacTEn
DR. JOSEPH P{/MORAN with anases. 1.0s 1232; EARRY |' ) : ,
§ CLPEELL with aliases; T.0s 12363 vonga AVIS vith OBSTRUCTION OF msrmz,

aliases, I.0. 1238, WILLIAM JD ISON with aliasea, L
"T¢0e 12393 MYRTLE EATON with alias L =
I O. 12413 et al - W-ARD GEORG Victll

sliases, FUGITIVE,.Y.O. 1237; WILLIA! YER with - NATIONAL ﬂ%

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:

Sy'nopsia of racts: !'ra.nk G. Tr:lnoski has been acting Po tmaster nt

.- . <77 laCrosse, Iniiana, since 7/18/34s H¢ has. livod"
.- - - 1in LeCrosse for about 20 yegrs and has ‘been -
% s+"7 _ocheirman of the county Democratic Commjittee for

.-

te

¥

T
&/

v

.,.)""

4
£ T
i ! ‘
b2

Ry KRR S L years. He was formerly e tuber. Bears very’
AL RTINS = e slight, if eny, resmnblance to photographs of
i _x";s""’;;}‘.'z ’ ? -
D B =2
LT £ Q>
= ",. ._'v‘.‘\\\\\ﬁj,‘m ‘".g ‘ oy ik LS e B T - S - . L R
Rm"q ik £  Letter from St. Louis office, dated May 8, 1935,

. __Dmgn,s:-;'_,f;g;q_:-; e AT LACROSSE, TDIA |

,\'.x .—,.‘ A r--l.f“ﬂ'ﬁa"‘ "‘{

-~

L LaCrosse s & small town of sbout 570 people.' Asa

(phonetic spelling of the LaCrosse barber su°pected of being "Doc" I..oran), 3

that position since July 18, 1934, He has lived in LaCrosse for ebout 20
PETAILS  vears, during 16 of which he chairmenned the County Democratic Committees
He is married and lives with his family, Agent spoke to lMr. Trinocki anml

observed that he bears a _very light resemblance to the phdogrephs of Dr.
.Toseph P, Xorens He appears to be about 50 yeers of age and wears gold
rimmed glassess He owns hia ho:ne in LaCrosse, Indiana. g :

e b S e e o,
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. m NO‘I’ WRIT! IN THESE SPACB

. B ”"-i‘i-. FaR - ‘. Lt

Agent ascertained that thls former barber's correct name was Frenk G A
Trinoski. He is acting postmaster at LaCrosse, Indiana, heving occupied R

“result or discreet inquiries made ebout the town’ regarding one Konoski - ':"'.57;.

7{75"6‘261 ‘Eﬂm -‘335,

APPROVED AND REFORDED AND INDEXED:
[FORWARDED:
e e, {7 jnn‘m STATES CHECKED OFF: y
7nwmtmnmmm rr - ... : . ALJQ\, 3 -,:‘
Bureauus _ e T JUN —~7 AM o _.___~_-_——-——J:'mm e
Cincinnati=-2 . B Mty LR
St. Paul-~2 mrms Dma?lg? 2 puflzav or mvumwmou
Ste Louis-2 . -
Chicago-2 20.0uAl Yi




Mr. Nathan..._ A4
‘\;r. Tolson ........
r. Baughman __

~ . Chlet Clerk.......

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR . Mr. Clegg - ........

Frederal Burean nf Investigation [ cartey e
. n. E- Bt}lmlﬁ llf ’uﬁﬁﬂ‘ Mr. 11arbo..o.. ..

] . Washington, B. €. e Loster o

) . June 2, 1935.
) Time-6:05 P.M.
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Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Tracy ....-....
Miss Gandy..__....

MBSO ANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

o
RE: Volney Davis

lir. Purvis telephoned from Chicago and advised that Volney
Davis has told them just about everything that he going to tell and that
he has a signed statement from Davis.

Hr. Purvis stated that he has already mede plans to get Davis
out on a plane-tonight at one o'clock for St. Paul. ir. Purvis further
stated that he has been successful in keeping it out of the newspapers so
fzr, but just a moment ago, he received a telephone call from the City
Press to the effect that there are persistent rumors that Volney Davis
ie in custocy there. Iiir. Purvis stated that he thought it would be a
good ice. to get Devis on a plane within the next hour. 1In accorcance
with yowr instructions to advise HMr. Purvis to use his ovm juagment in
the matter, Mr. Purvis stated that he would get Davis out within the
next hour and that it could be done without it becoming knowm.

An attempt was mace to connect Mr. Purvis to Lir. Nathean and
¥r. Tem. ,but Mr. Nathan was out and lMr. Temm's telephone was busy.

espectfully,

Cf/b&p

C. E. Klelnkauf”_f
A

. .—.no&
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

Form No. { - T
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 01ncimt1,' Ohio FILE NO. '-g
A REFOHT -IIAN AT: NTI'HB( MADE; FERIOD POR WHICH MADE: mk‘l‘m“x !
:.‘ ;‘?"“, 1 P . ;_—. Twe o* —’.—ﬁ -4 - .. .. . B ..“‘ et .. i ,~ ﬁ\ e -5,.' .l.r'-.s..‘-
53 I ntth‘nojg Ark:" 8/5/35 . | 6/89/85 . :. R. calhoun 3
* | vmx: ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses, I. 0. 1218, rucxm:;wmo-m‘ gi- :
"~ HARR BELL, with alieses, I. 0. 1236 ] KIDNAPING; HARB(BING or ~>
VOLNEY DAVIS, yith aliases, I. 0. 1237, I'UGIT E;, FUGITIVES; OBSI'RUCTION Or
IR. JOSEPH P. , with slieses, I. 0. 1832 T J'USI'IGE' NATIONLL IIREARI!S LCT

BARR m vith aliasu, .

sYNOPsmorFACTSa v PTG

VILLIAY ¥ HARRISON, with aliun, 1. 0. 1239’

I

MYR ON, with alieses, J. 0. 1241' S )
BRUNG-PUTAS, with aliases; ET AL. " y
EDZARD GLORGEOBRM VICTIM. = S e
- smoys:rs cm' FACTS: _ Miss Irma Marshall, cashier of Hale Bath House, Hot E
B "springs, Arkensas, was uneble to :ldenti.t‘y photogra,phs’i o |
-of any members of the Barker—xarpie ang aa peraons
= B , Iho ‘had trequented the placo, )
T o < L e . - A,f,-_,...—: ;---AL(..-;»m‘- e -
‘.f'::."<'.l‘<'.. . 4 P
e REFERENCE Letter from the Chicago office deted Lkay 6, 1935. Report of -
. I Special jgent I W. Duffy Little Rock, Arkensas, lh}' 2'"‘.!.955.W

_DETAI[S RETENCE S s

(G SV R

Photographs of all the manbere of the Be.rker—Karpis gang were

; : _exnibited to Miss Irma Mershall, ¢ashier of the Hale Beth House, Hot.
L Springs, A.r»:ansas, but she was unable to 1dentiry ‘any of the group aa e
s being that or a peraon who he.d rrequented the Hale Bath House. o FRS
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I stated thnt the story was the result
. of the newspapors® disoovery thet a plane
.+ landed in Kedison two d
o u‘as used to take Volney Davis to St, Pauls that
t ey did not know who was_in the plans, and as
¥ result thia story oame mt abou* Kwin S

:ui

Mr. Bavghman ......
Chief Clerk..........
Mr. Clegg coanevnaneae
Mr. Coffey ...........
12x. Edvards ...
230 o -TT
" Mr. Harbo
Mr. Eelth ...
Mr. Lester .conne.

............

Mr. Schilder.........
Mr. Smith............

I advised ¥r,

Suydu tolophmod and ltatod M
he ):ns moind soveral inquiries rolttl.n
to the story that Alvi :
apprehendeds

is Iad bean

John Edgar Hoover, .

Directore

Suydim that we -

could make no oormante I stated that §¢ wonld
be very wnrrise to start denying every story
that oomes in because 1t will be done every -
-~ day3 that we enly have & few men lecft 1ike ::
. Karpis, Campbell and Robinson and some of thou o
“days wo will get one of them that we will want ~

to hold for two or three dsys; that 4f wo make

.10 ocement then, tho nmpaporc will dm thcir
conclusionse

ago, the plane 'hidi
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The attached telegrem is to be seat tthe following offisens

i
Werner Hannl - Federal Burean of - hv«&pﬁwﬂ”ﬁWﬂM
610 -4lease-Bard Hotel - Buttding; Aerdven; ~Sowth-Dakote -
%, L. xoro: = Federal Burosu of Iavestigation, U.8, D.pu-uunt ot muec,
501 Healey Bullding, Atlanta, 5. 2
R. B. Nathan - Federal Buresu of Invuugauan, .8. anrtnmt of :uucc,
o . 320 Federal Building, Birminghan,Ala
Cs Do NcKean -~ Fedorsl Bureau of Investigation, Ul 8, Dopa.rtmeut of .Ynatm,
1002 Poat Office and Court HouseBmilding, Boston, lusachuuttl. .
W, L, Listernan = Federal Burean of Investigation, Us Bs Departaent of Juatieo,
612 Marine Trust Building, Buffelo, New Tork, -
D, H, Dickason, Federal Buresu of Investigation, Us 5, Departuent of J’nntioo,
502 Federal Bullding, Butte, Montana, ]
G, N, Losdon, Federal Buresu of Investigation, U. 8, Departgent of muu. e
' 254 Yederal Buildi.nz. chu-lottc lorth cmliu.
k. ccnnell.y Federal Buresu of Investigation, U, 8, Dopu-t. ot of hatico,
. 426 U, 8, Cuptom House and Poat Office Building, Cinci~nati, Ohio,
J. P. HacFarland « Federal Buresun of Investigation, U, 8 . Depart::ent of Suutiec,
. 1448 Btandard Puilding, Cleveland, Oble, - ,
¥, J. Flake » Federal Bureau of Investigation, Ue 8, Department of J’natlco,
420 Post Urfice Building, Dallas, l'oxu. :
E, P,Guinsne - Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, 8, Departoent of Justice,
722 Midland Savings Bullding, Denver, Colorado.
D, L, Nicholson - Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. B. Depertaent. of .Tusticc,
: 907 Federal Building, Detroit, Eic .
R. H, Colvin, Federal Buresu of Investigation, U, Department of Justice,
. 1331 First Batlonal Bank Building, n Paso, Texas, -
R, H, Reinecke — Fedoral Bureau of Investigation, Us 8, Departrent of Juatico,
506 Fletcher Savings and Trust Building, Indienspolis, Indisna, ..
4, A1t - Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, 8, Departuent of Justice, - -
412 U, S, Court Bouse end Post Office Builéing, Jaclrsonville, Floride,
E, Conroy, Federsl Buresu of Investigation, U. S, Departrent of Justice,
1616 Federal HReserve Bank Builcding, Kansas City, Kissouri.
R, L, Shivers, Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, 8, Departrnent rf Justice,
500 Reetor Bullding, Little Rock, Arkensss,
E, P, Dunn, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Us S. Departaent of Justice,
617 Federal Building, Los 4ngeles, Californis,
X, Peterson - Tederal Burcau of in
. -~ 1021 Bankers Bulliing, Kilwaukes, Wisconsin, o
v l. g1th « Federal Buresu of Investigation, Us 8. Depertuent of J’ustico,'- :
508 Medical Arts Building, Nashvills, Tennesses, U
D, ¥ Mages - Foderal Buresn of Investigation, U, 8, Departzent of Juatico,f .
226k Poat Office Building, New Urleans, Lonisians, - - -
R; mmy Foderal-Buress of Investigation, Us 8, Departzent of Ju-tico, :
570 Lexin - dvenuey Roon 1405, Nex
D, Brantley - Federal Burssu of Invutigauon U, 8. Departzent of Justice,
224 Foderal Building, Oklahama Uity, Oklahoma,
J, 4, Dowd - Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, 8. Department of Justice,
620 First Sational Bank Building, Omaha, Nebrasksa.
Re G, Harvey - Federal Buresu of Investigation, U, 8, Department of Justice,
414 Philadelphia Baving Fund Building, Philadelphis, Pmuylvanil.

S 76-C27)

vestigation, U, 8, Depertzent of Jnatice,

ey
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Ce K. Fgerstone, Federal Buresu of Invuugution, V. 8+ Departnent of Justicse,
620 Sew Federal Building, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
Chapman Flatoher = Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, By Departzent of J’utm,
518 Securitles Bullding, Phoenix, Arisons, - . . e
'L, D, Wine - Yoderal Buresu of Investigation, U, B. Depertment of Justice,
~ 505-8 U, B, Court House and Post Office Building, 8alt lake Em, Uhh.
L c. Ce Bpurn, Federal Bupcan of Investigation, U, 8, Departzent of Juat-ico, '
R 411 U, 8, Court House Building, !ort.lwﬂ, Oregomy - ° -
" Gus T, Jones, Federal Bureau of Iuvoaugauan, Us 8, Departaent of Juuco,
1216 Buith-Young Tower Building, Sen Antanio, Texas, .
3. €, Newnan - Federsl Burssu of Investigation, U, S, Department of :u-uco,
‘ 405 Pozt Office Building, San Francisco, Californim.
R, k, 'ottorn, Federa) Burssu of Innauguucnt T 8. Depcrthmt of :uauco,

Titla Guaranty Building, Bt.. iuourl..
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Biision of Infrestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 1887
Charlotte, North Csrolina

June 6, 1935

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Juctice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,
hashing‘bon, Do C.

Dear Sir:

It is requested that this office be fur-
nished with two hundred, fifty edditionel copies
of I. 0. #1218 on Alvii Karpis. »

Very truly yours,

N Avolir
G. N, Lowdon,”A

Special Agent in Charge

/VED
7-50
- ¢ -
RECORDED 7 ~ 7(6 é 272—

. JUN 111935
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3 Encls. ‘:1: s
I S‘? Paul (Enm

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUIIDING
- KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
JUNE 5, 1935.

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Departrent of Justice
Pennsylvenis Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
“Yashington, T.C.

Tear Sir:

IN R®: ALVIN%ARPIS with eliases, I.0. #1218,
FUCITIVE; ET AL
EDWARD GEORGE-BREIER - VICTIM
KIDNAPING - HARBORING - CBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIRTAR'IS ACT

There is being transmitted herewith copy of a letter
dated June 5, 1935, addressed to ir., John C. TeCourcy, Attorney-
at-law, Cormerce Puilding, St. Feul, lMinnesota, in reference to
1934\Pontisc Sedsn, l'otor number 1058715, which wes formerly
the droperty of Volney Tavis, Subjec in the above entitled case.

There is also being enclosed a copy of & letter dated
i’ay 28, 1935, addressed to Xfr. TeCourcy by iMr. Rendsll Filson,
Assistant United Stetes Attornmey, Kemsas City, dissouri, advising
the former that title to this car has been vested in the United
Stetes Government by virtue of an order of the United States
nistrict Court at Kansas City, liesouri.

This information is being furnished the Fureeu at this
time in the event subcsequent inquiries sre made in regerd to the
disposition of this sutomobile.

Copies of the ebove mentioned letters are being furnished
the St. Paul and Cincinnati Offices»with copy of this letter.

- . -1 & INDEXED
'-\'-‘Ve‘}'yD- 4y 1Expui"ymy?:»urs, L ’ / .
&2 7 - ]S 6 (L
A . m |
E. E. CONROY
F¥EC:08 SPECIAL AGIENT IM CHAR

- ' <Yl o
ce Cincinnati (Encls.) J'”N2'>1935 . '-;...,'PA\}- :*‘IJS\\ |



Kanses City, lo.
May 28, 1935

Ir, Joln C. DeCourcy
Attorney &t Law
Comuierce Suilding
s5t. Feul, i.innesota

secr Sir:
Reference is made to your letter of Ney 6th.
Tre car referred to tﬁerein wes under &nd by
virtue of «n order of court, turred over to the United
Jtcter uovermment. Of cource tihis office would be
ccripelled to resist eny ccurt cction to divest tre —overn-
mert of poscecsion of title tc liis car.

xr

Ycurs truly,
FEAURICL 1. LITIIGAL
United 3tates .ttorney

pa)

’-3\:{_

Rundell .ilson, issistant

ey,




1616 PEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KARSAS CITY, MISSOURI
JURE S, 1935,

¥r, John C. DoOourcy e : , L
Attorney-at-law ; : e
Cormerce Building ' ' ' e
s¢, Paml, ¥innesota

Dear Bir

i

;_5" S Receipt is .cinovledged of your 1atter or Jhna 3. 1935,
: in regsrd to one 1934 Pontiac qodan, hotor nnuber 1058715.

You are advlsod thet thie matter tas been plaeod ons
tirely in the hands of the United Stetes Attorney at Kuness City, -
Figscurl, as you will note from a letter deted May 28, 190,
eddressed to you by lir, Randall %Xilgon, Assistant United States
stterney, Kanpas (ity, Missouri, at which time you were advised
thet the ear in question had been turned over to the United Stutes
Covernment by virtue of an order of the bnited Stetea uiatrict
Court, Kansss CIty, Missouri. - - ;

; pccordingly, it 15 aurgeated thet ln the avent you desira
eny further information in this metter that you corrunicete »
directly with the tnited EBtates ittomey‘s thico ot Kensee City.
11esouri. ‘

Yery trnlj yéura.‘,

- X. E. CONROY . o
» %o SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

i RPS:08 o A

" oo - Burem——
;. ©¢ = Cincinnati
*  ¢¢ - §t, Paul

REGISTERED ~ RETURN RICEIPT REQUESTED. )

/-5 76-6273




v nunn-xtm hreuth is & nmomnm eo:- ‘
tainhg deta for Apprehemsion Order Fo, 343 on Vol.loy
Omu., -m -nasea. monuuoatm Order Fo. J.m,

: ﬂn idmtifieation hta eoneem!nc Dtﬂl
-hmnld bo uthdrmm tron tho Pocket Identirieatin
Oﬁmc




P TEDTRAL BURZAU OF INV:STICATION
| " U, 8. DT4RT: IO OF JUSTICE
- . ) nmm’ D. '.

o i
]

m cua,,zrm'rxca s LT
T 1 v I‘_ w0 5 L ) E
APPRENISION ODER - ¢
LW T ey Y :
R i ‘ 2 ‘r: e ;
' o " he: 'Yonv:t mvm, ﬂth a!.lunx "curloy" ' o
- .. . Davis, “Cotton" Davis, X. ¥, lavis,
T 0 Y. He Imxm B, X, I.Oek'm. C. !O
Voore, Jirmie, Curley loore, Everett
javia, Cuxley lcnsen, Curley Hensom,
utoan . v . Jds B Fensen, Roy Green; KITING

~ Ydentirieation Onder Ko. 1237 on the ebovo nemsd subject -
1e heroby eanerled insmmch es he wes ta! er into custod: et Chicego. . _,;
11.11noh, on Iune 1, 1935. R . L

. ?ery truly ym[ri. '—

__Fohn Fdgar Hoovs?,

..-‘4. R

iiwanio

- M,




NEW HAMPSHIRE

My dear Mr Hoover
;‘/" In reading the’ ston Transcript of the 4th I found
this notice of the men you are st111 seeking in the
Karpis gang. the name Williem Feaver ‘stopped me short.
I took from Tudor City at the end of 42 nd street in.

New York a man who worked in the package room, of the
house I lived in, Named William Weaver,he would be

Thow fully thirty four ( if he told the truth)he was not

over five six,in height,never weighed more than 135
delicate make up,very pale almost to being colorless

dark hair almost black,gray eyes, extradmanly apt in
RECORDED 7| _ 6L 75
all work,drove a car 1nt;elhgent1y and f‘earlessly.
‘{U” 1015y INDEZED
,In the 170 years 8nd a half he was in sfiy employ I never

"’:X .

saw blm drunk ,byp I know he dr&nk e had no morals in
it gy N &

hi &ff&l s with womep,he was horribly brutal with his

jé//- 3w ec- %& a2 M@L i @ca}




degs,he either took a grug or some thing. He had a violent and
terrible temper. He said he,came from a small tom near Toronto

where his mother and married sisyef 1ivedi O He had worked for

/.,,. ..-_.“

arownd eight years in the ci{'sy' of ',N/eﬂv Yorlé/when I engaged him .
AbE

He was arrested in Laconia. N"P H. .' whila he was working for me

for cerrying a weaponin hid, car,and 'rfolently threatning his
girls mother,Mrs Fra.nkﬁ’age of Laconia. He left my service in.

a violent and unpleasant way,holding e'gflpppi‘or money I did not,
owe him in wages or expenses. He dropped a letter of mine in .'
a finger printing agency in New York where he was compelled to
register before avplying for a jéb. He had no criminal record in
N. Y. He took his girlto N. Y, in his car which he was buying
on time,and which by his contract he was forbidded to take otit

of thés state with out permiésion. He left here owing money..




2 |
he after a time abandobd his girl in N.Y. sold h,car

MRs. JOHN DOWNES

and said he was returtIfg - d5nT6konto. I believe him

NEW HAMPSHIRE

to have been capable of any crime,in this commtry by

froad. While he was in my employ he fell very ill

in N. Y. of avpendicitis,I appealed for money in the
Transcrint,got him into Belview Hospital,operated upon
by one of the greatest surgeons,got him into a sanitarium
at White Plains,then to recouver to my sons house in
Hingham Uassachusetts. My family always thought he had
been in orison from his walk,he had known prisons for

he told me so. He talked a great deal of his service in
the war and his descorations,that he had inlisted &as a
baglar but had not enouzgh wind to continue. lle had a
very zentle mamer,very delicate way of taking thinzgs

. ¥

=21 an othier. ilo me 1liisd ni. here,every one feared

e was a liar and cosard,but un to any and all

-

he tnought it




ne thouskht worth while. He has not been back here. He. was finge
orintod by the American Confidential Bureau Inc 277 Park Avenue
(another ontrance on Lexington Avenue) New York . He was an
excollent workman,turn his hand to anything of any kind, Had a
great gift in & cheap way in drawing. Had a good ear in music
sang and whistled. Was a great dandy in his dress,but slack and
wnbidy in his work clothes. Had a thin long face with slightly

undershot lower jaw,sullen lowering expression,his girl had be

married and used her husbands name,shé was Bprothy*anbom,and

wheroe ever he is she knows it. Her mother is Mrs Frank Page of
Iaconia ¥, H. she has a respectable brother of an ‘ot_her name,
This may not be the man you are hunting,and it may be.He left my

service four years ago this coming autum. I am Mrs Archibald.

/

/ .

lopkind sister of 1826 lMassachusetts Avenue Washington D.C, a8,




3 : . .
an identification I 1dffed Weaver in thé Village 9.
thé womsan of the T‘:“:;"‘E‘::";:‘Z":m? family_msglad when

NEW HAMPSHIRE

he left as she maintained he had some venerial thing,

and she was afraid to have him roumnd in the house with
her children. I have lived in terror that he would
return and molest me. I found this paper in my mail ¢
box last winter. But I could not find out if he had

been here. He may have been as we are very near the

Canadian border. I gave him a watch oﬁe Christmas

and he positively refused to have ‘it marked as he said
it might get him into trouble. Neighbors said he did
not kmow how to shoot,but that might have been acting, -
he said he could not drive a car and I had him tought,
the instructor said that Weaver lied,thzt he was en
exoert driver. At the time there was the drive to get

denorted all thise in the counlry unlawfully,he was in.

Fad

a fit,wrote to Jashington to learn if he yas in




I urged him to take"out his: papers but he refused as he said e

should refourh to"'Canéda at some time. He could be as sweet and
gay.as a ‘child but he wé.s generafly »rude' and cross,I képt him
for his work and his intelligence. But I had a terrible lesson.
I hope he is your man and that you get him. |
Believe me very truly
Ceey
. 7%,
V)

G,




CC' /:{ffuﬂ
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’ - Mrs. John Downes
- Meredith Neok Road
Nerodith

In ruding thc Bod:on Tramcrlpt ot tho 4th 1 faun!
this notice of the men you are still seeking in the Xarpis y.n;.
The name William Teaver stopped me short. I took from Tudar - -
catyatthomdof&zndlh'eatinxutorkamdovorbdin T
the package room, of the house I lived $in, Haned Willian Wunr. -
he would bs fully thirty four (if he told the truth) he was nok -
over five six, in height, never weighed more than 135 delicate -
make np, very pale almost to being colorless dark hair almost bhok,’ <
gray eyes, extradinarily apt in all work, drove & car intelligently
and fearlessly. Iin the twe years and a half he was in ry cmploy

" I never saw him drunk, but I know he drank, he had ‘no morals

in hig affeirs with women, he was horridly brutal with his dog-. -«
he either took & drug or some thing, He had a violent and terrible *°
texmper. He said he came from a small town near Toronto where his
mother and married sister liveds He had worked for avound eight

_ years in the ocity of New York when I engaged him. He was arrested

in Laconia N.H, while he wos working for me for carrying a waapon .
in his car, and violently threatmning his girls mother, Krs. Frank '
Page of laconia. He left my service in a violent and ympleasant

way, holding me up for money I did not owe him in wages or expensess
He dropped a letter of mine in a finzer printing agenoy in Few York -

_where he was compelled to register before applying for a jobe He .
_had no criminal record in N.Y. He took his girl to N,Y. in his car

which he was buying on time, and which by hiscontract he was forbidded
to take out of this state with out permission. He left here owing
monoy. He after a time abandoned his girl in N.Y, eold his car and
said he was returning to Torontos I believe him to have been capable
of eny crime, in this country by. frouds F¥hile he was in my employ

he fell very 111 in N.Y. of appendicitis, I appealed for money in the
Transoript, got him into Belview Hospital, operated upon by omns of
the greatest surgeons, got him into a sanitariun at Vhite Plains, then
to recouver $o my sons house in Hingham Massachusetts. ly family .
always ra thought he had been in prison from his walk, he had know prisons
for he told me so, He talked a great doel of his service {n the war
and his decorations, that he had inlisted as & buglar but had not
snough wind to contimue. He had & very gentle mamner, very delicate
way of taking things from an other, Ko one liked him here, every one
feared him, He was a liear and coward, but up to any and all tricks
and adle to impose upon people he bhought it he thought worth while.
He has not been back hers. He was fingerprinted by the &merican

~—
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Confidential Buresu Ins 277 Park Avenus (another entrance on Lexe

dngton Avemue) New York. He was an exosllent workman, turz his

hand to anything of any kind, Had a great gift in a shesp my

4n draving, Hed a good ear in musis sang and whistled., Vas a

great dandy in his dress, But slack and untidy in his work clothes.

Had a thin long face with slightly undershot lowsr jaw, sullen

lowering sxpression, his girl had boen married and used her husbands
nans, she was Dorothy Sanborn, and where ever he is she knows &t,
Her mother 4s Mrs. Frank Page of laconia N,H, she has a respectable broth
of an other names This may not de the man you are dunting, and it xay
be. He left my service four years ago this ooming autumm, I am Mrss
Archibald Hopkins sister of 1826 Massachusetts Avemue Waghington,DeCe ..
as an identiffication I lodged Weaver in the Village and the woman of

the 1y was glad when he left as she maintained he had sams venerial
4 e and ‘ghe was afrald ¢to have him round in the house with her ehild-
ren. ;| I have lived in terror that he would return and molest mes I .
found this paper in my mail box last winter. But I ¢oculd not find out

.. 4f he had been here, He may have been as we are very near the Canadisn

" border. I gave him a watch one Christmag and he positively refused

to have 4t marked as he said it might get hin into trouble. Eeighbors
sa1d he d41id not kmow how to shoot, but that might have been acting, he
said he ooculd not drive a osr and I had hinm tousht, the instructor said
that Weaver liecd, that he was an sxpert driver, At the time there was
the drive to got deported all those in the ocountry unlawfully, he was

_ in a £it, wrote to Mashington o learn if he was in wrong I urged him

B g

to take out his papers but he refused as
Canada at some time, He could be as swe
was generally rude and ¢ross, I kept him for his work and his intelligenc
But I had a terrible lessons

" I hope he 18 your man and that you 50"5 hin. Co
7" Belleve me veryu-uh ' e
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oredith Keok Read,

Ierocith, Kew anp:hin.

,'.

' Dur Mm

P

re. 3ot Sowes,

Tile h to tctnowled;e uoﬁpt of ywr utur

‘dated June 5, 1935,

pamed ¥illins Fecver who 1s personally Imown to you aight

wherein you advire thet an ncividund

posreitly be identical with the Rilllea Tewver sho §8 nntod B

1n mmctlen tlth

" your letter to Nre

Plcwe be cvvi«ed that 1 &ru rorernd » eo;v of

tho klempiu or ztr. Ldn-d Q. Brrm.

,‘,‘~-_ v-‘€—<"

C. Dy HcEern, Spechl Agent ig Chorge, o

Fecoral Bumesu of Investigation, Ue S Tepsrisent of Juctlice
1022 Port Offiee and Court Xeure Bullding, Porton, ﬁsa-‘achuatttu,

. w‘zo ﬁill ur:ign &n

P

Thanklnz

}.gmt t~ 1nterv1w you concemlng trie astter,

PN | AR ,_

ycm tor your intsrut:mimd ﬂcoeperat'on, I s

‘Jokn E& 3::? Beovér,
Tireotore

%

-ec-Boston . | (COpy of letter gated Junp 5, 915{' enclosed
' b1

Cincinnatf  with cogy of thia 1et*er to each

St. Paul o 11

73

! WiLbs

'wh_C“'T'l(
At ED

.15 -..v,‘

vITSHBATIGH ]

af 2 Sus il

eld Offioo :

e -
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. UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
Form No. 1 *
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCIINATI, CHIO FiLE NO. 7_37
RERORT mubtxr;, .»‘:.; - mnwun(mn:: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:
RS LR O &-25-3 to
KAI SAS CI’I'I, m. o 5-25—55 - B .
""""AI.VI!\ILKAEPIS with aliases - FU}ITIVE, I.O‘ 1218
. DR, JRSEPH PoUAORAN with eliases, I.O:, 1232 KIDNAPING | EARBORDNG -
" HARR BELL with aliases, X40¢ 1236, ~ OBSTRUCTION CF .TLBTIG!
%) VIS with slisses - FUGITIVZ O 123'? NATIONAL FIR_.ARLB m
S WILLIAL VER with aliaaea, J.0¢ 1238 . A .
svYn ogga{ﬁcq:g HARRISJN with anasea, I.Op 1259 S : .
ER with aliasea, I+0¢ 1240 - AT TR N
ﬁmon th eliases, Is0¢ 1231, ot al L _
Edward George-Breuer - Victm RS . i G
I ,rurther inquiriea through members or Get Acquaintod
i Correspondence Club and investigation this diatrict o
~ relative to former associates of Volney Devis '-u" T
"~ unproductive of informetion concerning Present there-i
ebouts of the letters Reports of presence in vicinity'
Topeke, Kansas, of Alvin Kerpis apparently unfourideds c
Stop card on 1934 Buick Seden, motor #2875177, with-\ ~
+*%~:,.,  drawn Missouri and Kensese Temporery vanted nqtie e8 /.
.. . withdrawn in part, saume to be completeds Sgrveil,lance,.;.ﬁ_ e
of movements of Gladys Sewyer mainteined by Bureew™ - .
o .-~ Agents, 5-7-35, vhile en route Omahase Ff*aaees ;}rlor, '
) " former woman companion of Jack Langdon, assoois IR
© Volney Davis, interviewed at Federal Institution for - . .
" Viomen, Alderson, West Virginia, subnits written state- .
ment relative to assault on her by Doris O!'Connor on
2-5-35, says she will testify against latter on state
PETALS che Tgese o :
. . B AT TP S REA
S e e T e e T
. - . : S e DR e Dot N T . nono'rwnnt m THB::PA:::I
APPROVED AND S P ~ RECORDED AND TNBEXE
R £ 8] s -5% 417/ SN 1o
3-Buresll  COPIES OF THIS NEFORT FURN : | UNITED STATES co:‘:c’?\z::oﬁ ,‘
2-Cincinnati ______Z_U;_u_t
2-Ste Paul 1~-Pittsburgh JUf ""7 AM. JACKETED:. .
1-Omaha ' B,Ql- cago " BUREAY, OF INVESTIGATION o
1~0Oklshoma Cit EST ¢ louis roED foi Ny | FUE
‘(ansea City zoifumﬁ 8 D P 1969 Q- é‘) (\k\g
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- REFERENCE: - Beport ot Special Agent R, P, Shanahan, Kanaas cnw,
) Miasouri, dated 4-25-55;’-*_,“ Ll e

. . e .A : ';;. »-.A_VL‘, \ _:,‘ .‘““-ﬂ .

x i BT LT PE L g .
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DETAILS: The following investigetion was conducted by Special Agent
No O¢ Scott of the Kensas City office in response to the circular letter
forwarded to the various Postmasters throughout the Ksmnsss City distriet
with I.0. #1237 pertaining to any information they may have regarding
Volngy Davis: .
In reply to the above mentioned letter, on 4-1-35 a letter
- was received at the Kansas City office fram Postmaster John A, Jordan of
' Hontrose, Kanses,; eivising that a man about the age of thirty to thirty-
five ygfrs had rented e lock box there on 3-8-35 &nd had given his name
es LegAliallory; that he had never been back aince renting aaid box and
thet he had received but one letter. . . A
Agent Scott 1nterviewed Postnas‘cer .‘f. A. .Tordan at
liontrose, Kensas, vho advised that Lee llallory hed been in a few days
previously and paid trenty-ﬁve cents for the rent of & Post Office box
until 6-l-a54 I :

. - - s - s
e 37 ERIN N - B . :

: Postmaster J‘ordan stated thet ha had information that

Lee hontrose was working around :rewell, Kansas- T .

' ot According]y, at .Tev:ell, Kanbas, Agent Scot 1ntervie°ved
Lee Iullory, who was vorking on a relief project et Jewell and illory
readily zdvised that he was the individuel who had rented the szid box
in ilontrose, Kenses; stating that he had rented the box for the reazson
that he desired to carrespond with "en old girl friend,™ end had used
this iieans in order thet his wife wouwld not know of the correspondence.

o It was very evident to the Agent that Lee liallory does
not reseable Subject Volney Davia in any way end lallory was not sble
to gije eny ipi‘onnatic;p, vhatsoever rezarding Subjgct Davis,y - A

R R . S S
: - . N T
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On 4-15-1935 Special lgent N, O. ‘Scott ‘interviewsd msa borene Ilayo, ‘
636 Johnstown Street, Salina, Eensas, end was edvised that Miss Mayo 1is & meme
ber of the Get Acqueinted Club with its headquarters in Denver, Miss Mayo &+
stated thet she had received many letters from different people throughout the .
United States and also numerous photographs, She allowed Agent Scott to ex~
emine all the letters snd photographs, and it was very evident that she has
not been corresponiing with Sub jeet Volney Davis under any of his known alias-
es, ecpecially the alias George Hsrper, or the alims G. L. Herper, A4ll known
eliases of Subject Davis and hs complete description were given to Miss Mayog
and she was instructed that should she receive any mail from individuals using
eny of these names to immedistely advise the Kansas City Burcau office, The
telephone number and address of the Kansas City office were left with Miss Mayo
end she stated she would be very glad to eooperats with the Bureau and would
1mmdiately get in toueh with this ofﬁce should ahe ever recehe any infoma-
tion of value in this connection. " Ala Lol . e 1 oL

—,-: .. -

On 2pril BS, 1935 Miss lﬁldred Dixon of Agra, Kensas, advised
Special Agent N, 0. Scott, that ahe had not received any letters perteining
to the Get Acquainted Club for severasl years; that due to the fact she had
known Mr, and Mrs, Simpson vhen she resided in Denver about three yeers ago,
her name had been placed on the list of those sent out as members of this
club, All known alieses of Subject Volney Devis were given to Miss Dixom; ": . -
with Davis* complete description, eand she advised thet she would be very .
glad to cooperate with the Kansas City Bureesu office, stating that should
she receive any mail from any individuals using eny of these alieses, she
would conteet this offices Accordingly, the telephone number anrd the ed-
dress of the Eansas City office were left with Miss Dixon by Agent Scotts

Miss Stella J. Blackrell, whose eddress wes given as Delvale,
Kenses, but who resides at Clayton, Ksnses, she being employed at teaching
school in Delvale, was interviewed by Special Agent N, O, Scott. She stat-
ed that she had only received two letters in the last four months from mem~
bers of the Get Acqueinted Club, and she was guite positive that neither one
of these letters was from Subject Davis under eny of his slisses. Miss Black-
vell advised thet she hed destroyed these letters; that, in fact, she had
decided to not correspond further with members of this club, All knomn alias-
es of Subject Devis snd his complete description were given to Miss Blackwell,
as were the sddress end telephone number of the Kansas City office. She ad-
vised Agent Scott that should she receive any mail from any of the names as
showm by these aliases, ahe would 1mmediately get in touch with the Keansas
Gity office, .

i
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"+7 00 peference is mede to memorandun suhnitted by Special Asant .
' B. P. shanahan dated 3-21-35, listing nemes of various women residing

throughout the Kansas City territory recently furnished to Subject 'Volnoy
Davis under the aliaes of George Lawrence Herper by a matrimoniel egency .
in Denver, COIOrado, known as the Get Acquainted correspondence Clubo

Oon Lpril 22, 1935, Spscial Agent A. J. Norstrom eontactod
Miss Evelyn L. Melton, Meriden, Kansas, who advised thet she had never
received meil from anyone by the name of George L, Harper, end, as & -
matter of fact, had only received two letters through the Correspondence
Club, both of them from parties residing on the Vest Coast. 1Miss Melton,:
however, advised thet in the event she received any communications she
would advise the Kansas 01ty Bureau Ofrice inmediately, by telephone.

x

Mrs. Etta Re Lash, 523 North 14th Street, Sabetha, Kanaaa,
was likewise contacted, and she advised she had never received amy
camunication from George L, Harper, Raytown, Missouri, and had not
corresponded with anyone through the Correspondence Clud since last Falls
}rs. Lash stated in the event any communication is received by her from
Ceorge L. Harper she will immediately telephone the Kenses City Bureau

Officee e T ; ) _ } ) . e s
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. The following 1nveatigation was oonduoted by Special Agant
Ho At DietZ' S ) o PO

¢

On 4—23—35 by l.ong distance telephone Agent was contacten L;7 J

ecial Agent in Charge Re Be Nathan, who advised that-

ﬂad contacted him by telephone and stated that Volney Davis *
was at the present time driving into Wichita, Kansas, in @ Ford Ve
Coupe with Missouri license tags on its Mre Nathen had no further
information that he could give on this matter and requested Agent to
contact the Wichita, Kansas, Police Department through Chief of
Police 04 W, Wilson end make a check on all V-8 Ford Coupes with
Missouri license tags on theme Mre Nathean specifically stated that .
the name of the informant was not to be given and that under no
circunstances was the identity of the person involved to be disclosed .
to those other than Chief Wilson and those whom he felt 1t would be -
necessary in order to carry out the requeat. He edvised thet he wished
all V-8 Ford Coupes carrying Missouri tags, in Wichita, be located
and that these license numbers be transmitted to him to be checked
through the office et Xansas City, snd that under no circumstances
was snyone to be treiled or any suspicion aroused,

- - Agent contacted Ghier of Police O, We Wilson end advised hin
of the facts, requesting that the license numbers on all V-8 Ford -

Coupes with Missouri license tags be noted and reported to him, c.hief .
Wilson was advised of the fact thet 1t was suspected that Volney Davis --- -
was driving a car answering this description and that all that wes

wished were the license numbers on these cers &nd that no party should
be trailed nar any person picked up for suspicions Chief Wilson advised
that in order to carry out this request he felt that Captein Ray Ashword,
Lieutenant DeWitt and Lisutenent Murrell sould be advised of the factae
The eforementioned persons were advised of the facts and instructed =
their officers 1o get the license numbers snd did not divulge the

purpose of the mission noxr the identity of the person being sought.

. The following 1935 Missouri license were noted by the officers
. of the Wichitae, Kansas, Police Department, and were checked as to the
v ides tity of the owners at the Kansas city Bureau office by Special ﬁ.gent
» - We Eo Miller: .

. t'., 11 X = . _‘:", ..A . ‘.; "

174-700 Ovwner « 0. Ge wilson, Geiger Apartments, St.
, Joseph, Missouris

- R

365-216 Owner - Robert C, Chattin, 5049 Wyandotte Street,
! Kensas City, Missouri,

40~776 Owner = Employers Liability Insurance Company,
Federal Reserve Bank Building, Kansas City,
Missourie
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o 410-659 Owner « Simons Saw and Steel Oonxpany, s'c. Touisy
e maaouri.. : : ,

o R .

. 385-989 _Owner « ).lice Salmonn, Exoelsior Springa, ms aoui-h
B . ) ) R “_,. .- : se ‘. : é y
28703 Owner - Otto Leasing and Holdins company, 3540 Iaahington
Avenue, st. I.ouil, Miaaou.rh a

39-978 Owner - Ltlantic Cm:miuion company, 505 Produce Bxchange, ‘
xaneas city, lﬁssouri. . :

S

147-'757 Owner - I. M. DeMaree, Bouto #4, Nevada, Misaouri. e

:_L ) *

The check mado revealed no reason to believe that Volney Davis
was driving any of the aforementioned case and on 4-29-35 Agent was requested ~
by Speciel Agent in Charge Nathen to cease rurther check .on automobil licensea.
J;‘.?g:iatrequest was in turn communicated to Ghief of Police 04 W. Wilson by -

ellle
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On 4-29-35 Special Agent H, A. Dietz contected Postmaster -
Arthur G. Long; Mr. Smith, Assistant Postmaster, end Miss Nellie Frisbie, ..
postal clerk, at Kinguen, Ksnsas, in response to an answer they had forwerded
to the Kenses City office on its mimeographed letter of 3-26-35 pertaining
to Volney Dsvis; They advised that George Berrymare end Orville Shrepel had
rented Post Office Boxes #74 tnd #682 from 1-1-35 to 3-30-35, neither of them -
having renewed their subscription after that time, Berrymore later proved

to be a lacal men vho had been in the community for a good number of yearss
Shrepel turned out to be a ealesmen for an unkmown motor compeny dealing in
trectors, His description wes.given as twenty-five years old, five feet
eleven inches, brow: hair end medium complexion, slender build. This
description obviously does not enswer that of Volney Decvis, and upon showing
them photooraphs of thia Subj ect they said there was no resanblance whatsoevera

4




The following :anestlgation was conducted by Special Agant
F. L Welohr * . .. R T AR

On 3-5=35 the Kanaa city Bureau ofﬁce received -] letter
rrom Hs Do Poe, Comaander, Reserve Police Corps, Excelslor Springs, -’
Missouri, to the effect that a "cooling off spot™ was believed dis-
covered a short distance outside of Excelsjor Springs and wanting to,. ~
know if the Kensas City Bureau office miesed catching @ woman in '
Kunsas City about a week priar to 3-4-35, inzamuch as this woman,
accompanied by an Italian, got off a bus at Excelsior Springs,
ldissouri, and was overheard to say that she had to scram out of that
place, meaning Kensas City, Mis souri,

On 5-7=35 Mr Poe informed the writer thet this wcooling
off plece” was about one~helf mile south of Excelsior Springs on
- highway #10 end is merely e small sfucco house omned by a party nemed
Blackburn, He stated that his reason for believing that this residence
was used as a "cooling off spot™ was twofold: First, because he had
heard that Blackburn had some time prior lost a large sum of money to
some "con" men at the Royal Hotel; Excelsior Springs; that these "con®
men were leter caught, but he refused to prosecute them, which mede
him eppear cuspiciousy, His second reason was because the woman and
Itzlian, refcrred to in his letter of 35-4-35, after petting off the
bus et Excelsior Springs, went to this residence. B N

Mr. Poe steted that someof the locel oﬁ‘icers and himselt
had rade several trips past this house, but have seen nothing else to
meke them suspicious of the plece and that if he obtained any additional
informetion concerning the plece which he thinks would be of interest
to the Burceu, he will send the same to the Kenses City offices lire
Poe was uneble to furnish eny description of the woman seen to get off
the bus at Excelsla Springs about one week prior to 3-4~35.

Mrs, Elizabeth inne Lergsen, Box 7418, Excelsior Syrings,
ldissouri, whose name was furnished to Subject Voluney Davis under the
elias of George Lawrence Harper by & i trimonial agency in Denver,
Coloredo, as shown by the menarandum of Special Abent R. Ps Shenehan,
deted 3-21-35, could not be laceted st Excelsiar Springs, Missouri,
Inquiry wes mede at the Post Office, the Police Department end’ soms
of the hotels but no one contacted knew hers The naume Langsen is not
listed in the Excelsia Springs telephone directory, .




- The following inveatigation was made by Special & ’ ot N,

Kansas City, Missouri, on May 8, 9, 10 and 13, 1935 ‘89 0 890“'

" Referende 1s being made to the report of Special Agent R, o
Shanahan, Kensas, City, dated 3/20/85. ... . - 39 lsentaol’o

o sontecsy?STe Pllline of tho Infopentsnce, Missourd, 2oi
was contacted by this Agent who advised that his informant

had been to Joplin with Agent Bryce and Agent Brightman onl
to this Agent's interview with him, He further a%ated thatyhe h:g. n:{

for several days, but the last time he did see him,

understood I told Jackson end Blackie Doyle were
Joseph, Missouri. Phillips stated that he would eontac in the near
future and obtain ell the fnformation possible regarding se two parties,
especially to assertain if Subject Volney Davis has been visiting with tﬁ’

8 Drioxr
soon
advised him
ezed to de in 8te

and that he would advise this office as sdon as possible whereby he and
with Agents fram the Kansas City Bursau office might proceed to st, Joseph,
Migsouri,’ in order to_ascertain if any of Subjects were in that eity, .. -

- It will be noted in the last ‘paragraph of page 35 of refersnge re Art'
shet i lfhea advised that Mitchell, which is an elies of Spike Lems, had besn
running around with a girl by the name of Doris, last nams unknown, who ia
alleged to have been living at the Chase Hotels R )

This Agent ascertained the information that & party by the neme of

Doris Hulse was residing at the above hotel. Miss Hulse was interviewed by .
Agents Shanshan, Norstrom and the writer., She advised that she had only been
in Kensas City for two weeks and had been living at the Chase Hotel since her
arrivel, She further stated that her home was in Wichite, Kansas, &nd she had
proceeded to Kansaes City, Missouri, from St. Joseph, Missouri, All photographs
of Subjeots in instent case were exhibited to Miss Hulase and it was very evident
that she was uneble to identify any of them. It was also very evident that she
was not acqueinted in any way with any Subjects or their aliases in the above
case end was unable to give any information regerding Subjects in this cases

Miss Margaret Schroeder who is a waitress in the Pickwick Eotel
Coffee shop, and who resides at the Cortez Hotel, Kansas City, Missouri, end
who 1s known very well by this Agent, advised that she had lived for six months
at the Chase Hotel, from October, 1934, to March, 1935, end slthough she was
not very well acqueinted with the occupants of the hotel, she did state that
she had never heard of anyone by the neme of Dorisi All photographs of instant
case were exhibited to Miss Schroeder with negative results. For the information
of the Kensas City Bureau office, it will be noted here that Miss Schroeder
would probably meake an excellent informant as to parties living at the Cortez
Hotel and also at the Chase Hotel at present, as sha has always been very -
cooperative with this Agent and is very reliable, Further, that she has a girl
friend who is at present living at the Chase Hotel and it is this Agentts be-
lief that she will furnish any information possible to the Kansas City Bureau
office regarding Sudjects in this case, : T

L. 0. Wetzel, Manager of tha Chase Hotel and Mra, Carmel Miller,
switchboard operator, were interviewsd by this Agent who exhibdited all photo-

grephs of Subjects in {nstant case end also inguired fram them as to @y of

~B8e -




Subjectts aliases, Mrs, Miller advised this Agent that the | ris
was registered at the hotel was Miss Doris Buﬁ:l who ceme igngozri;og‘ ¢
April 20, 1935. Miss Miller further stated that she knew very little about
Miss Hulss, nor did she know anything about eny parties that she was keeping -
company with, She further advised this Agent that Miss Bulse had been 111 in
bed for the past few days and was being attended by Dr. O A. McCormiock, Tt .. ° .
was very evident that neither Mr, Wetzsl nor Mrs. Miller could fdentify mxy- =
mtographs exh{bited to them, nor were they eble to give any information of -
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Dr. Ce Ao MoCormick, 1506 Bryant Building, Kansas City, Missouri,
advised that he ‘was czlled to see Miss Hulse on {wo occasions; that she stated
¢o him she had hurt her back, but it was very evident to him that she had beex
out on a coupls of drunks sand was just recuperating from them. Be further
advised that he knew very little about Biss Hulse or her associates. Photo-
graphs of Subjects in instant case were exhibited to Dr, McCormick with negative

results. : ol 5 e )
L " In regard jo the last paragraph on Page 27 of reference report, it will
e noted that Sp had purchased an sutomobile in the name of Jess Be

Swearingen and fur that he had purchased this cgr fram the Hillard Motor
T Company throushtheir salesman Kr, mue;-. Lt e Sl e

- T [

: ¥r, He E. Miller, who is Maneger of the Hillard Motor Company, located
at 6813 Independence Road, Keansas City, Missouri, advised that he had bee
connected with this orgenization for the past efight years and that he had lead
the field in this section selling Chrysler end Plymouth carse - -« =~ -

A It was very evident to this Agent that the following information obtained
from Mr. Miller was given in a very cooperative manner &s he showed his desire to
cooperate with the Bureeun 100%#, advising that he had been stuck up twice himself
and was very anxious to cause the apprehension of any Subjects in instent case.

. All photogrephs ¢ jects were exhibited to Mr. Miller and he
{rmediately identified Otto“Jackson, #22596, steting to this Agent that Jackson
hed visited his place of business & number of times lest winter. He further
advised that he especially remembers Jackson on one occasion when he came into
his office and used the phone for about five or ten minutes. Mr, Miller stated
thet he did not know who Jackson was, as tha only neme he hed ever heard him
galled was Johnnie., Mr. Miller further advised that he was positive Jackson was
an associate of Spike Leme end he had seen them together at the Vem Horn Inn. He
further advised this Agent that since Spike Lene hed been picked up by the Bureau,
which was along the first of February, 1935, that he has not seen aything of
Jackson, Mre Miller stated thet Spike Lane hed purchased these cers from him in
the name of Jess Swearingen, due to the fact that Sweeringen wes & bro‘!;her-in-la'
and had a very good eredit rating, but that Lane's eredit was no good, He furthe:
advised that outside of this reason, he could not say why Swearingen ellowed Lane

to purchase the cers in his name, Mr. Miller Further stated that he only knew
Lgng in a casual way, having seen him around that section of the City quite & few

times and knew that he was no good and was always getting into some kind of troub:

As toIdloyd Doyle, alias Blackie Doyle, #25010, Miller Advised that his
photograph is very femiliar and he is most positive that he has seen _this person
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in company with Lane end Jackson at different times, dbut that he cauld -

- not positively identify the photograph of Doylee Mre Miller further .
advised this Agent that he would be only too glad to keep a strict
lookout for Jackson and Doyle and should he see them that he would
advise the Kansas city mreau office :I.madiately. ’ SR i

i =i .' ..
;_-.~,,~
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As to Subject Yolney Davis, Mre mller atated that ho is
positive he has never seen thi- party 1n ccxnpany with Iane, Jackson
or Doylee . _ ST o xE

This Agent called ’at the reaidenoe ot Jemes Be Svearingn,
who 18 located at 3519 Freemont Street, Kansas Oity, Missouri, which is
really in Leeds, Missourl, end Swearingen was not at home, However,
his oldest deughter, Auner Sweeringen, was interviewed by this Agent
who edvised that her father, Jeamea B, Swearingen, was married to Spike
Lanets sister; that lLane's sister, however, was not her ariginal mthar,
but was her stepmothere She further sdvised that Spike Lane has &
daughter about three or four years old who stays at her fathert's home,
advising thet she has not seen Spike Lane for about six months, due )
to the fact thet she works from five o'clock in the afternoon until
midnighty but she does know that he has been out to her father®s

~ bhome on numerous occasions in order to visit his desughter, Miss
Sviesringen further advised that she had never seen anyone in company
with Subject Lene end was uneble to identify any photogrephs of
Subjects in instant casey This Agent called seversl times later in
order to interview Swearingen, but he eould never be found et homa.

. With reference to the memorandm of Special Agent R. Po
Shanehen, dated 3-21-35, Miss Helen Cobroock, Excelsior Springs,
Missouri, on 5-13=35, informed Special Agent F. Le¢ Welch that the name
Mrs, Elizsbeth Anne Langsen was 8 fictitious neme sent to the Get
Acquainted Club, Denver, Colarsdo, by Anna Belle Netherow over & year
ego when Miss Netherow was living with Miss Cobrook at Excelsior -
Springs, Missouri; thet Anna Belle Netherow left Excelsia Springs,
Missouri, more than a year ago; thet she 18 now married to Robert .
Braqs and residea at Palmer, msaachusem. e

LN 4
o

p Miss Cobrook stated that there was no’ reason far m-s‘ Brass
to- send the fictitious nemé to the ccrrespondence club other than to

. . keep from using her real name in this type of correspondence; that she

" had seem practically every letter Mrs. Brass had received while living
at Excelsior Springs, Missouri, and was sure that none had been received
from anyone named George Lawrence Harpere Miss Cobrook steted that
same letters still came to Mre, Brass at Excelsiax Springs, Missouri,
under the name of Elizabeth Anne Langsen, which she immediately forwards
to Pelmer, Massachusetts; that Mrse Brass was & very good friend of hers
and that she would write her to the effect that if she ever received any
letter signed George Lawrence Herper to immediately get in touch with the
Boston Bureau office,

®]l0= "\ﬁ
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The rollov ing 1nveatigation ‘s conducted by SPecial Lgent V. I. Parry,
Kansas City, Missouri, o 5-6 73111935 . 0T s

Reference is mde to the report of Special Agent R. P. &xanehan, Kensas

City, 3-20-35, wherein is set out several telephone numbers and addresses
found on cards in the apartment of Spike lLene, Previous investigation
has been made with reference to same of these numbers, snd results there=-
of set out in the report of Specisl Agent R. P. Shanshan, dated 4-25-35;
with particuler reference to the telephone number, Harrison 4656, followed
by the name "Gertie."™ The Reverse Telephone Directory in the Kansas City

‘office disclosed thet this number was issued to Charles Zehn Company, 521

Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri, This company is the manufacture of
shest metal products and only employs two men, Mr, Zehn the owmer, was
interviewed and stated that he had hired no girls at his place for over
four or five years, end that none of his employees went by the nick-name -
of Gertie, To the best of his knowledge, there has been no one receiving
telephone calls st his office, other than the workmen employed by him, and
he was uncble to account for the fact t'at his telephone number hsd been
found on & card in anyone's possession, He stated that he very freguently
received telenhone calls for the Kansas City Bird Store, whose telephone
nunber is Harrison 4657; =nd note should be taken of the fect that another
card found in the ao_rtment of Spike Lene contamed the number Harrison
4607 follored by the name Gertie; g =

" o L, '.-'
* . . L

with rererence to the latter telephone number, 1t was found that it be-
longed to the Kansas City Bird Store, 1323 Main Street, Kenses City, lMo.,
vhich business is owned by Relph Harding, an attorney, who has his office
in the store, Harding i{s a criminal and divorce lewyer, and when contacted
advised that he had e girl by the name of Gertrude Clark employed in his
bird store and thet she has been employed by him for the past five or six
years, He described this girl as being reliable end trustworthyin her
vork ebout the store, btut stated that for the past four or five months, .
she had been running eround at night clubs end had even teken to bringing
liouor into the store to drink; that he was very mich sgainst this practise
end two or three times had cautioned this girl ebout her drinking and run-
ning eround at night, Mr, Herding stated thst he would be very willi.ng to

'have A,ent interview Gertrude Clark at his ofﬁce.

Accordingly, the follovin: dey, Speciel Agent Pe.rry, accorpanied by
Speciel Agent W, John Mc Nulty, interviewed Gertrude Clark in the office
of Ralph Harding, Miss Clark was st first very unwilling to answer eny
questions concerning eny of the parties she had been running around with
at night, and when shown the pictures of the Bremer suspects and their
locsl Kenses City connections, namely - Spike Lezne, Otto J’ackson, »

RN
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John Lengdon emd "Blackie™ Doyle, advised that she could not identi:ry any
of them in any way. However, she stated that she had frequently visited
the night club at 3407 Proost Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri, which place
has previously been showm as & hengout for Spike lemne, Otto Jackson -

and "Blackie" Doyle, In spite of the fact that she hed frequented this
night club, she still denied ever having seen any of the above mentioned
parties at that place, Miss Clark finally admitted, however, that she had
visted the Three Littl Pigs Night Cludb scmetime last fell, end vhile thers
hed been introducelto Spike Lene end had hed several dances with him. She
also steted that she believed that she had met Otto Jackson at this time
end at thet place, Further, she would give no reason vhy she had not -
identified the pictures of these men when first shown t0 her, and it was
evident that her resson in not identifying them was that she was afraid her .
connection with these parties would be brought to the attention of Mr. Har=
dind and result in her dismissal, ' She stated that she ecould not even re-
member heving given Spike Lene her phone number, but edmitted thst she was
fresuently uncder the influence of intoxiceting licuor and to such an extent
thet she might heve done so and forgotten sbout it, and it is undoubtedly
in suck & menner thet the phone number Harrison 4657 and the neme or Gertie .
came into possession of Spike I.ane. e A , o T

L R . T

With reference to telephone number Grend 2846 end the name Roland found on
one of the cerds mentioned sbove, it wms esscertained fram Bert Haycock,
Special Agent of the Bell Teleghone Company in Kansas City, Missouri, that
this number wes en unlisted one and wes issued to 1218 Admiral Boulevard,
thegpertment on the first floor, eest; that it was under the neme of the
Rinard Rental Company. Investigation at that sddress by Speciel Agent Parry
end Special Agent R. P, Shanshen disclosed the fact that this was the apart-
ment of the building msnager, Rolla Viade, The similiarity between the neme
Roland and Rolla was noted, and it was decided thet inasmuch es Wade was
the spsrtment manager to openly interview him in regard to his telephone
nurher and name being round 1n the apartment of Spike Lane.
Tade upon being interviewed advised that he was working in the Perts De-
pertment of the Ford Assembly Pleant, Kansas City, Missouri, end had been
woTking there for approximately eighteen months; that he had been married
ebout three years end has a baby about three months old, He also advised .
' “4het he was an ex-convict from Jefferson City, Missouri, having been sent
up two times;once, for manslaughter, for which he had received a sentence
of 1-10 years, and the second time for assault with intent to kill, for
which he had received a sentence of two ycars, and had served e year and &
day before being released, He stated that both these convi ctions vere due
to his associetion with other parties and were in no way & result of any
of his ovn acts other thet the associastion, He stated th:t he did not

&
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know eny of the partiea previously msntioned as being connectiona ot

the Bremer suspects in Kansas City, other than having read in the = -
peper of the arrest of Spike Lane and having aeen him about town on T
severel occasions &t verious night clubs. V o

Reference is at this time made to the report ot Special Agent

R. P. Shanshan, Kansas City, Missouri, deted April 25, 1935, end -
particulearly to pege 26 of thet report, wherein Agent D. A. Bryce

of the Kensas City office interviewsd Mrs, Jeannette C, Nelson of -

2636 Paseo, Kansas City, Missouri, snd found that one Leota Winsatt
hed been 1iving with one Cherles Enoch o Wade sdvised that he was &'
- friend of Charles Enoch and had kmowmn him for sometime previous to his
sentence to the penitentiary, and that since Enoch's sentence to. the !
penitentiary, he hed called on Enoch's wife in campeny with his own
wifes, He edvised that his connection with Enoch was the only pos-
sible way he could conceive of his telephone number and name having -
been in the possession of Spike Lane.

Mr, Wade could furnish no other informetion, but sdvised theat inas-

much as he frequently visits various night clubs. he might be in a-
position to inform the Kensas City office if he saw any of the men _
vhose plctures had been showm to him, He was furnished the address of .-
the Kensaes City Bureau office, in the event he is in pos1tion to fur-
nish such 1nformation. 1 A P N

On Sunday morning, May 5, 1935 the Indianapolis Bureaa office by
telegram recuested a check of the neme, repuzation, omer Ford Coupe
Mlssouri License 65811. : . .

Special Agent V, I. Parry, vho .wasg in the office at that time, en=-
deavored to contact the Missouri State Auto License Bureau at Jeffer-

son City, Missouri, by telephone but becsuse of the fact thet it s
Sundey, the office was closed. However, the Kansas City, Missouri,
Police Department £uto Theft Division, informed Agent Parry that the 5
gbove mentioned license hed been issued st Cleyton, Missouri. Accord-

- inAy, under instructions of Special Agent in Cherge E. E. Conroy, the.

. St. Louis office was informed by telegrem of the contents of the wire .
" from the Indisnapolis office and requested to handle ‘the investigetion,
inasmuch as Clayton, Missouri, is in the territory of the St. Louis
officej,copy of the telegram sent the St. Louis office was forrarded to
the St. Paul and Indienapolis offices end Mr. Connelley at Cincinnati and

the Bureau,

. #
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_ ; The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
N, Oe smttz . . e : - . L e - \: R N

- - Je Vo Andicott, clerk, Veterans Hospital, Excelsiar Springs,
Missourl, called at this office on 5~-15-35 and advised that on 3-23-35
& Veteran was discharged from the hospital in Excelsior Springs, Missouri,
by the name of Vollie L Devias; that this party gava bhis rorwarding
address as R,F,D. #5, Fulton, lﬂ.esourt.

Andicott steted thet he had recently noticed thet the
Government wanted Subject Volney Davis and as this name was very similer
to Volney Davis, he thought he would give thia informetion to the Bureau
for Ihatever value that it my be. R _

- r‘
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On 4-18-55 an a.rticle appeared 1n the xanses city Tlmea Yoo~
indicating that a search was being mede by local police for Alvin Karpis,
it having been reported that & man resembling him had been seen driving
e wotor eur eastward from Topeka, Kanses, Special Agent A. Jo Norstrom
of this office made the following investigestion 4n connection therewith:

B

: Upon telephonic instructions from Special Agent Re Be Kathan,
the writer contected Chief o Detectives Weyne Horning, Topeka, Kensas, :
Police Department on 4-18-35 with reference to the report that A.lvin
Kerpis had been aeen in Topek:a on 4-17-35. : ;

.~,’,. .

‘\ .

Mr. I-Iorning edvised that a drlver for the Yellow Taz:l
Cmpany, Topeka, Kensas, had reported thet he had picked up & man about
9:30 A4Me, 4-17-35, at 6th and Quincy Streets, Topeks, Kensas, and had
driven him five miles south on U, S, Highway £75, where he was met by
another man in 8 light blue 1935 Buick Sedan with foreign license pletes,
The cab driver had stated that his passenger had stopped at a filling
station on 6th and lonroe Streets and picked up & black satchel befare
starting on the drive, He was poorly dressed, exiremely nervous, &and
looked like Alvin Kerpis, according to the ceb drivery Horning saids
Squads from the State Highway Patrol, Sheriff's office and Police :
Department were sent out highwey #75 but were unable to f£ind this cars
If was reported leter at Emporiay, Kensas, but was lost egaine

‘William Geynor, driver for the Yellox Cab Company, wes
contacted end he advised that he was the person Horning spoke of as
the cab driver, He advised he picked up this passenger om 6th and
Quincy Streets, Topeka, Kanses, and drove him to 6th and Monroe Streets
where he picked up a black beg at a filling stations He instructed
Gaynor to drive out U, S, Highway #75 south ebout five miles, They
came upon a side road off the highway where & 1935 blue Buick 40 Sedan

e
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was parked. ‘e meter registered a fare of 65 cents, bnt the cad company -
asks a double fare far trips outside the citys The passenger refused to
pay the $1430 demended dut gave Geynor 65¢ and then drove off scuth om . - L
‘highway #75, alones, There was no one in the car, either when Gaynor '
“drove up to ite Gaynar reported the matter to the cab starter, who .
reported the incident to the Police Department, He was then shown five
photographs by the detectives end picked out one photograph more nearly
resenbling his passenger than the reste This photograph proved to be
of Alvin Karpise . R i B

He described his passenger as about 40 yeera of age, 5 teet
9 inches in height, weighing 135 pounds, thin face, extremely darked
complexioned, possessing a deep gruft voice, well dressed and 'earing
'amoked glaasea. . . ; o ; T . . .-

- . aF

1

Gaynor aaid at no time did he get a good 1ook at the passenger-

i

R. L. Purdy, ﬂlling atation attendant at the !‘airbanka-mlla
Company, 6th end Monroe Streets, advised that he hed been approached by .
the stranger who asked to leave his black satchel and orernight bag at
the stetione He telked with him for ten or fif teen minutes and the
stranger left, reappecring a few mouents later in Geynor's oebs Purdy
said that no one hed approached him for an identification, but he aid- "'
not believe the cab passenger resembled Kerpis in any detelly He stated
he weighed at least 185 pounds, was about 6 feet 1 inch in height, spoke
with & deep gruff voice and was about 40 years of age, dark complexioned,
with black hair and graying templess Purdy said that he was exceedingly
well dressed and very politees He was shown a strip photogreph of -
Kerpis end was et a loss as to how members of the Police Departuent
could believe this man t0 be Karpis as there was no resemblance he
said, Purdy said he was quite sure of his description in that the
pessenger was much taller and heavier then he end he advised he weighs
160 pounds end 18 § feet 9 inches in height,

) Gaynor elso failed to recognize & strip photOgraph ot Karpia
as resembling his passenger. - "‘»-"«: ) _: 7 o - .
. FTE - ;, “ i
On ‘the night or 4-24-35 Sherirf Dean Rogers of Topeka, Fansas,
ca'iled this office and requested essistance in the apprehension of ones

- Andy Yooum, & former bootlegger end resident of Topeke, Kams ase Yocum

" bed been token into custody by State authorities at Topeka, but had been

released on bonds Sheriff Rogers advised thet steps were being taken

by Major Wint Smith of theKensas State Highway Patrol to examine a safety
deposit box of Yooum, said exemination to be made on the morning of
4=25=35s Sheriff Rogers and M= jor Wint Smith seemed to be of the opinion
that Yocum was a contact for Kerpis, it being noted that Karpis spent
considerable portion of his youth at Topekas

s ]l5e
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Previoua to the ebove referred to telephone call Mr, Rathan
had talked with Rogers =nd latter to Special Agent B, Pe Baldwin of this -
office who at the time was conducting en investigation at the Naticnal Bank
at Topekag Agent Baldwin advised Special Agent in Charge Nathan that 4% °.
was probable that the opinion of Sheriff Rogers and Major Smith relative _:
to Yocun being a contact man ror Karpil was goundleslt A T
On 4-25-35 Sheriff Rogeru again called l-n‘¢ Nathan stating
thet an additional warrant hed been issued for Yooum; that he had been
taken into custody at which time he had in his possession approximtely
$6,000,00, including three bills of $1,000,00 denominations The numbers
of these billa were rumiahod by Sheriff Rogers and are as fonont

. 7-00010666 & o R
SR T et J-00000506 & Cie % Ty

A S Y .7-00010667 L R
S o Loonl > -2 - -
S Inquiry by Special Agent M. Kremer of thia L Lice at tho
Federsl Reserve Bank at Kansas City showed that bills J-00010666 A and

J-00010667 A were shipped 1-3-35 to the Central Nationsl Bank, Topeka,

Kansasy

On 4-25-35 there wes received et the Kansas City office a
letter from Frank Stone, Jre, Assistant Director of the State Highway -
Patrol of Kansas, with which wes trensmitted a liet of the numbers on the
bills found on Yocum when he was taken into custodys These bills were of .
£1,000,00, $100,00, §$50,00, $10400 and $20,00 denominations and were
compared by this Agent with the ransom lists in the Urschel, Bremer, '
Lindbergh, Hama and Stoll kidnaping’ cases, as well as the recent kidnaping
at Hsvana with negative resultae N . . O .

A wire was received from the Bureau on 4—-26-55 confirming
the informetion previously in possession of this office, requesting that
Yocun be intervieweds Accordingly, this Agent proceeded to Topeka and
with Special Agent Re. Ps Baldwin requested Andy Yooum to volunterily
accompany the Agents to Agent Baldwin®s rom at the Kensan Hotel at Topeka
for questionings Yocum, who was unermed, readily volunteered and this
. Agent submitted the following memorandum in connection therewithe It is
the opinion of this Agent end Agent Baldwin that Yocum hes no underworld .
contagts of inmortance and that he 18 a petty bootlegger operating in and
about Topeka.

- . e L - " - *-."“_ v'
R RADES _,; ..,- LI .d.. Re

With rererence to the infomatian rumia‘ned by Major Wint Smith
concerning Anderson Yocum, elias Andy Yocum, who, Msjor Smith
alleged, was & contact of Karpis, the ebove official was inter-
viewed by Agents Baldwin e2nd Waters on 5-1-35¢ At that time he
had no definite informatim tending to show any connection between
Karpis end the others wanted in the Bramer case with Andy Yocume
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Ee stated he was convinced that Yocum was engsged in disposing
of *hot * money or bonds, or wes receiving moner for providtns
hideouts or eontacta for hood.lums. S AL Ll

-,\l', G
P 0. .

Ma jor Smi th turther adviaed that a cloae rriend or Andy !’ocun Tk T

is E, Ross Price, who is in the mutomobile business at Topekas * -

It was through Price that one O'Brien, who was a fugitive as a

result of the investigation in the National Bank of Topeka, :
commmuniceted with Yocum, ‘This information was later substantiated

by Agent Baldwing Mre Smith was particularly interested in :

determining the source of Yocum's incomees He advised that at

various times employees of the State Highway Commission have
tapped Yocum's telephone and on April 8, 1935, as & result of

such tep, a call was made from Yocum's place of business to the
Western Union at Topeka, Kansas, during which an inquiry was

made at the Western Union &s to whether a telegram hed been [::

received for Ace Castles The Western Union exxployes repliea .

in the affirmative, whereupon State Highwey Patrolmen prooeceded -

to the Western Union Office and obteined a ¢copy of the following

telegram, which telegrsm was delivered to em individual who

called at the Viestern Unions It was dated 4-8-35, sddressed to

.. 4Ace Cestle, care Western Uniony; Topeka, Kansas, 'I.IEI.EBERSHIP

QUOTA PRACTICALLY IN THE BAG STOP PRACTICALLY ASSURID STOP ~ :
SEIDER VISITED A DOZEN FARIZRS TODAY (Signed) BLEVINS S, BROOKB, ;
NORTON, KANSAS, mjor Smith expressed the opinion that the above -
telegram wes & code of some sort, which opinion, however, was -

not in any way strengthened es the result of the mtervie' tith
Yocum by the underaigned and Agent Baldwino ’ e

A.rrangements were efrected whereby Andy Yocum would be pointed
out to the undersigned end Agent Beldwin, at which time he could
be picked up far questionings Accordingly, Trooper Stone of the
State Highway Comnission observed Yocum telking to his attorney
on a street in Topeka, and Baldwin and myself, with Frank Stone,
awalted the terminstion of the conversztion between Yocum and
his attorney, efter vhich Yocum was requested to proceed to Agent
Beldwin's room at the Hotel Kansan far questioning, Officer stone
retuming to his orfice:, Lk

. o
RGN . - e
Eand - Je

Yocmn was questioned by Special Agent Baldwin in connection with
the investigation now being conducted by him and Agent Clary at
the Nationel Bank of Topeka, after which he was questioned by
the undersigned relstive to the source of his incomey and any
contacts he may have had with Karpis or other members of his
mobe Yocun impresses me &s being a amell town bootlegger, and
it is highly improdbable thet he has been contacted by Kerpis or
anyons else of his typee However, in the event Karpis or eany of

A
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his associctes should return to Topeks it iz not impossible that . _
he might contect Yocums The latter stated, however, that in the
event such contact were made he would immediately telephone this

tion to the locel police officiels, citing one instance where L
information was confidentially furnished the Sheriff who uncovered
his informante Yooum expressed the opinion thet in dealing with
men of the Karpis type he would be afraid to furnish information
to the local of ficials because he felt they were not relisble or
competents He did state, however, that he would furnish any
information received to this offices Whether he will cooperate
in that regérd is pro'blematieal. -

Ma jor Smith based his contention that Karpia might contact Yocum
principally on the theory that they were schoclmates in Topeka
and in this respect Yocum informed the undersigned that he
attended the Branner School in Topeka up until 1913, He is now
37 years of age, considerably older than Karpis, and advised
that Kerpis may have been at the school at that time but he was
80 much younger then Yocum that it is very probasble that Yooum
did not even know him at the schooly  He stated that at no time
has he seen Karpis nor any other of his associates; thet during
the prohibition ere he was & bootlegger and has continued to e
be one in Kansas. R : ‘

In connection with the $6,000.00 which wes found on his person
when he ves arrested he advised thzt that wes the accumulatiom
resulting from saving his money over & period of yearss Vhen
requested to explein how he could save money without a bank
accommt, meintaining his sevings in a safety deposit box, he
replied that a man in his business naturally cannot hsve & beank
accounty He inforued that he recently purchased a farm containe
ing approximately 230 acres, making & down payment of $3,000,00,
leaving a balence due of epproximetely $7,400,004 This farm is
22 miles southwest of Topeka and about five miles from West
Auburn, Ksnsase He was shown photographs of all subjects and .
. contacts of importance in the Bremer file _but fefled to Identiry '
T eny of them, including Karpisb ST »_ SR L it i

‘me only incident which indicated Yocum was possibly ‘being S
untruthful cccurred when a sirip photograph of Campbell, Davil, ‘
EKarpis end the two Barkers was shown him with the nemes covered,
He feiled to identify sny of them and it is believed that he

was not truthful in this regard in view of the wide distribu-
tion given in the press and other ways of photograsphs of the
above individuslse -

- ]8 =™

office, but under no circumstances would he convey any informae -




He was discreetly questioned concerning Ace Castle without .. .
revealing to him that a telegram had been received or without B
revealing to him the source of the infurmetion. He denied .- - .-: . -
knowing anyone by the name of Castle and denied vehemently that
he had ever used the aliss Ace Caatle, It is very possible that
someone &t his place of business mey have called the Westerm . .
Union end obtained the telegram, From an exsmination of .the -
telegram it is almost inconseivable to state thet it 18 a code
telegram, It 18 suggested, however, that the next time an

Agent is at Norton, Kansas, some inquiry be mede as to the
identity of Blevina 8. Brockse - - [ T

Yocun was questioned at length conce:rning his alleged contactl i
in Chicago and he advised that he does not knor any of the sow r}
called "big shots™ in Chicago; that he has only been there on
_several occasions and at the time that he d4id visit Chicago he )
resided at the Blair Hotels I do not believe that this angle e
warrants any further investigative attentiom with the exception
that the State's Attorney et Topeka should be intervieweds He

was out of the city on the day the undersigned was in Topeka

and it wes stated he would not return until Fridey, 5-3-35¢

The State's Attorney is elleged to have stated that one of his
‘Anformants told him that he had definite information that Yocum - -
was a contact men for Karpise ‘I believe the State's Attorney -
should be requested to disclose the identity of his informant

so that the 1atter might be interviewedc ‘

Yocun is married end has two children but 1iv es with hie .
paramour whose neme is lyrtle McPeak, nho is described as -
followss

Age - 35 years
Height « 5 feet 6 inches
Build - medium
Eyes - brown
e e ... Helr - reddieh . :
R '_;1' ‘ Freckles around eves. .,7;7_' T T

‘,~ ;’.. I 2. .
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- A photogreph of mrrtle McPeak, Topeke, Kanses, Police Department
"3292 is atteched hereto; L _
LY ."'_ L '?‘ P
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‘me i’ollowing ia a description of Yooum:

Name - Anderson Yocun aliss Andy Yooum

Born = Herveyville, Webaunsee County, Kansas,
- 10=15-1897 . .

Height - 6 feet

ol9%es P &
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3 " Weight ~ 160 ar 164 poundl .
‘  Build = mediuwm : o0
Hair & dark brown .. .
Glesses - wears rimless glasael A
Marks = pock merke on fece . :
Hair parted on lert side, wears aideburnl
Eyes «» brown - - '
‘Teeth - gold fillinga in upper right and left nidu
Little finger on left hend amputated.
Residence = 2027 West Street, Topeka, Kansas
Occupation = bootlegger, liquor runner, maintains
' speakeasy named Green Nook at 10163
East 6th Street, Topeka, Kansas
Marital estatus - married, two ohild.ren, not living
e . with his wife, . : :
} '.l’opeka, Kanaae, Police Departnent #5293 ._f -

It e g thea e % . e e -
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There 1a also attached hereto in addition to Yocum's photograph a grou,p
camera photograph containing Yocum's full length pictu.re. e

: For purposes of record it is recorded here that under date of
s 4—95-35 a letter was reccived at this of fice from Leon C, Dellmnide, Sherirt
- of Crawford County, Girerd, Kensas, in which he advised that the Chevrolet
Coupe, which was abandoned by Jess Doyle shortly after his eluding Agents of
this office, had been turned over to Daris O'Connor, alias Vinita Stacey,
on 4-24-35, she having presented a bill of sele and defrayed all chargea
in connection therewiths = = .= o .
_ On 4-24-35 a letter was forwarded to the Commissioners of
liotor Vehicles at Jefferson City, Missouri, and Topeka, Kansas, respectively,
advising them that a 1934 Buick Club Sedan, motor #2875177, seriel #2716681,
had been located and., acear d:lngly, stop card placed in their filea could be
mthdram.
T T On 4-27-35 Special Agen’c R. Te Brandt o this office contacted
> - the Jefferson City, Missouri, Police Depertuent and the Sheriff's office of Cole
i .. Countyy Jefferson Gity, Missouri, and caused the following wented notices to
' v'be withdrawn: : o S ‘ o , o :

T S A ‘..:"’ i T : e g T

Fred Barker, with aliasea ‘ Division I59165
Jess Doyle Division §99402
Edna Murray, with aliases Division #9397
Harry Campbell, with elieses Division #419856
Volney Davis, with aliases Division #400441
William Weaver, with aliases Division F17920
Harry Sawyer, with alieses Division #421335
Myrtle Eeton, with aliases Division #337474 .s

v 20 » =




There were already in the files of the Bheriﬁ"e ofrice and the c‘hiet
of Police wanted notices on .- 1__;.« : o

*.

clyde Nimeriok, with aliases " piviston #7'?961
Charlen Te l'itzgereld with aliases Diviaion f95780. .
-On 4-29-35 Speciel Agent Petareon called thia ctﬁ.ce from
Chicago and requested this office to obtain information 2t the Uy 8B,
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, relative t¢ an individual who
appeered at the Chicago office refusing to reveal his identity, but
claiming to have some information of value relative to the whereabouts
of Karpis, Inquirieas were made by this Agent et Leavenwr th, the
Chicago office was advised by letter and that office also informed the
Bureau by letter of the developments and, eccordingly, to avoid
repetition the details are not ropeated hene. R o
On the afternoon 01' 5-6m35 Spec:lal Agent in charge cozmelley
telephoned this of fice from New Orleans end informed this Agent that
Gladys Sawyer would be in Kensas City on the following morning end - ;- SR
requested that she be placed under survel 1lance until her departure for
Omahae Jtgents from this office, under the direction of Speciml Agent
in Charge Conroy, covered the Union Station on the morning of 5-7=35,
placed lirs, Sawyer under surveillance end Speclel Agent E. Ma Heavrin
~accampanied her to Omaha, all of the details of which heve been covered .
in letters to the Omaha and cincinnati officea and will not be repeated
hero. : , S -

\ On 5-9-35 Bert Haycock, Special Agent of the Southwestem
Bell Telephone Company, Kansas City, Missourl, celled this of fice end -
edvised Special Agent R, Py Shenshen, who was in this city on subpoena,
that a recent check of long distance telephone records disclosed several
calls wade from the Chesterfield Club in Kansas City to Ada, Oklahoma, .
In this connection it may be stated thet the Chesterfield Club is a cheap
caebaret and bar room in Kensas City and is known as a hocdlum hideouts
The number called on fifteen different occesions at Ada being "9500F234%,

1<_. . .'_ . _‘ <L

- L
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in each instance either Loulise ‘Walker or Lillien Welker was the party R

called, The last call was made on 5-6=35. Haycoeck informed Agamt .
Shanehen that he will meke inquiries at Ada, Oklahome, end will advise -

‘_‘, A e T L e R

. ‘this office orr the results thereor. AU

©. " = ¥nile on subpoena at Wheeling, ‘Wost Virginia, this Agmt was -

1nstructed to proceed to Alderson, West Virginia, and interview Franoces
Taylor, who it will be recalled was the victim of a shooting escapade at
Kensas City on 2-5-~35 in which Doris O'Connor, alias Vinita Stacey, was
her assailant, ¥Frances Taylor wes the reported parsmour of Johnny Rush
elies Johnny Langdon, the latter a reputed associate of "Irish" O'Msalley
end "Blackie" Doyle, wented in the Luer kidneping and suspected of several




t;ank robberies in this region. It was thought that Frances Taylor might
be in a position to furnish valuable information relative to the hangouta

- and associetes of these and other individuelse Accordingly, this Agent =

proceeded to Alderson, West Virginia, end on Friday, May 17, 1935, made
arrangements to interview Frances Teylore It may be stated here that -
at the time of Agent's visit she was at the hospital and was in a rather -
weakened condition, She is still suffering from the effects of the ..~
wounds inflicted by Doris Of*Comnor and, accordinglys the interview was - .-
not conducted under the most favorable ciroumstances, it being deemed ine
advisable to press Frances Taylor too strongly at that time in view of.

her conditions She was interviewed in the presece of Velma Patteraon,
Record Clerk of the Federal Industrial Institution for Women at

Alderson and at the outset of the interview seemed disinclined to turnilh
eny informatione It is this Agent's opinion that she pas sesses much

Ainrormation of valuo vhich was not dieclosod et the tlme of the 1nteri1n-

£

It may bo stated here thet the shooting hed previoualy becn
discussed by this Agent with Assistant Prosecutor Gilwee of Kansas City,
Missouri, with reference to the possible prosecution of Doris O'Comnor .
on & charge of assault with intent to kill, Gilwee turned over his file
in the aatter to this Agent so thet any infoarmstion of value might dbe
extracted therefrom end there is recorded here & summery of the informae
tion contamed therein.

: Leon Biedeman, age 13, or 5340 Gillham Road, Kansas city.
Mis souri, in & signed statement advised thet he witnessed the shooting
es did Cherles Snith, age 12, residing at 3350 Gillham Roezd, 2nd floor.
west, Kansas City, Missouris In connection with these two boys Frances
Taylor informed this Agent that they frequently ran errands for her and
i1t is believed they should be interviewed and photogrzphs exhibited to
them for eny infommetion in thelr pos session relative to the varims
fugitives in the Bremer, Luer and ban.k robbery ceaes being investigated
by the Kansas City office. .

Elner .T. McDaniel, taxicab driver, employed ‘by the American -
Cab Compeny, 318 East 9th Stireety; Keansas City, Missouri, vho resides at
the Troost Arms Apartuents, 26th and Troost, Apartment 322, Kanses City,
advised thet he also witnessed the shooting end thet he drove Francea

Taylor, 185 Helen Rush, to the St. J‘oseph's Hoapital, Kanses City.

Mary Mccormick, 3409 Gillham Boad, Kaneaa city, msouri, nfe v_

of Dr. Ciarence McCormick, in & written statement also edmitted witness-

ing the shooting as 4id Georgia Buell, 3411 Gillhem Road, Apertment 202,
Kansas Citye

John Nuckels, age 37, Apertment 302, 3417 Gillhem Road,
Kensas City, likewise furnished e statement in which he advised tlet he

o 2 e




witnessed the ahootinso SR S N PR

Tere was also contained in ire G Gilwes*s file a statementy =
giva by Frances 'I'aqur, alias rrancea Ruah, which 13 as followsg
J .

iy neme is Francea 'I.faylor. Realizing that I am in ‘Bhe
imnediate presence of death all hope of life havi
vanished and that I cannot recover from my wounds
line was drawn through the words underscored indicating
thet they were stricken from the statement) and desiring
to make a full and complete statement of the facts ‘
surrounding the shooting which occurred under date of
February 5th, do declare this to bo my lest end Adying .

‘atatement: L I S % s

*The evening ot February 5. 1955, at sbout 4 45 P.M., I ;}.;;,ﬁ-.;;?'

wes on my way to the grocery store when I heard some
~one hollar at me from behind and as I turned I was shot

by someone in the stomach and hande I 40 not know why

any person should shoot mea I 4o not know Vinita Stacey

or & person by the name of Doris 0'Connore

"'me ebove and roregoing statement has been read to me = ¢
and it is trueo -

"Witnessed: Robe*t Berry . S
- John Ve Hill - R
H. Iu. COhernow, MeDa® ek

The case record on Vinita Stacey indicates there have been
various continuances by mutual consent by the prosecution and defense end
Special Agent Welch of this office ascertsined that on 5-21-35 the
hearing in State Court has been continued until 6-18-35,

e " On being interviewed Frances Taylor advised that she was a
widow and that her husband was one Dr. Ee Hy Tyson, 1905 Main Street,
Kensas City, Missourls She stated that her residence wes 3411 Gillham
“Road, Kanses City, and that she met Johnny Rush at a night club 4n
Kansas City some time in 1928, having proceeded to that night cludb to.
bring her husbend home who at the time was intoxicated, her husband
then being Dr. Tyson. She had engagements with Rush and after her
husbend®s death associsted with him constantlye She advised that some
time ago she sent a letter to Dre J¢ G, Hayden of Kaneas City, Missouri,
demending $25,00, said letter heving been meiled at Topeka, Kensase
She stated that the purpose of forwarding this letter to Heyden was to
obtein funds from him es he hed performed an illegel operestion upon
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her younger sister with harmful results, ‘The sister required hospitali. -
zation and she felt that Dr, Hayden should assist in defraying the '~ : -
expensess She was indicted priar to the time the extortion cases were ' - .
hendled exclusively by the Bureau and after the shooting at Kansas o
City, Missouri, was moved to Topeka where she entered a plea to an ... -
indictment based on the extortion charges and was sentenced to five
years at Aldersons 5She advised that she first met Doris O'Connor, alias
Vinita Stacey, in the winter of 1932 in 8 night club known as The Cave

at 12th and Ceniral Streets, Kansas City, Mis sourie Doris was at that
time with e blonde girle She denied meesting Doris agein until the :
sumier of 1934 when ahe, Frances, was released at Topeka, having been

- picked up for questioning concerning the Osewatomie mail robberye At

the time she met Dorie last sumer in Topeka the latter was alone and
they proceeded to Kensas City in a green Buick Sedany, At that time Doris
toock her to an apartment located at 1006 Eest 26th Street, Kansas City,
Missouri, where she resided for same time with one Eileen Akers, who
lives with her sunte Frances Teylor advised that Eileem Akers and she
have been very closely associated, but thet Eileen does not know of -
her connection with hoodlums end she declined to furnish much infomation
concerning Eileen, obviousmly attempting to protect hers Shortly after
arriving in Kensas City last summer Doris and Mott Stanley went to
Oklshoma and returned sbout a month later, At that time Jess Doyle was" --
introduced to her as E., Ae Conley, returning with Doris, amd Doyle '
stated that he was a salesman for the Capper Publications at Topeka
end the car he was driving bore Topeka city licenses She denied

¥nowing Jess Doyle by his real name and although she suspected he was
*hot® she refused to state that she knew he hed any connection with the
Bremer kidnaping, stating that the first indication she had of an

alleged connection therewith was vhen she reed it in the newspapers
subsequent to his apprehension and during the period of her recoverys
then Jess end Daris ceme to Kansas City them rented an aparinent on
Harrison Street, thé exact number which she could not recall but stated
it was in the 3000 block end the first three numbers were 304, She
stated she first met Volney Davis and Edna Murray, both of wham she knew
by the name of Hanson, at the apartment of Dorls when she and Johnny

Rush were visiting Doris &nd Jess, Edna and Volney drove up to the . .

" apartment in & Ford V-8 which wes in very bed conditions She stated -~
she knew that Doris OfConnor's neme wae not Conleye She also knew that -

P

Edra and Doris were sisters, but denied knowing Volney Devis' real identityse

In connection with Volney Davis she was rather emphatic in her statements
that it is the opinion of ell the persons who associate with him that he
is practically insane for that reason none of the mob want to associate
with himy She sdvised that on several instances while they were playing
cards or engeged in sane ardinary conversation Volney Davis would
spontaneously jump up out of the cheir, grab his hat and leave the
premises and would be gond for two or three weeks and it was the opinion
of all of them that he was orazys She steted that one Curly, & brother of
. RS
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statement:

_Don m;odring, who conducts either a filling station or auto repair .ho;; K

called the A, Be Csy 18 & close friend of Johnny Rushe = She was questioned
relative to the whereabouts of Johnny Rush and others in December with a
view of determining, 1f possible, whether he was mplicaten in the robberies
of the nationsl banks at Okemah, Oklshoma, but she denied that he had left -

- the city, stating that on Christmas Eve, 12-24-34, she and Johnny were at
" a party at her sister's, Mrse Strohl, 1115 Troost Avenue, Kensas Cityy * -

Missouri, and that Johnny Rush arrived there at approximately 9 PM, that
nighte She advised further that she is rather positive that Volney Davis,
"Irish® O'Malley, "Blackie™ Doyle and Vivian Chase frequent the night
clubs in Kansas City, particulerly the 85 Club, Paramount Club end the
White Swan Cafe, and steted that Jimmie Drew, bar tender, in the White Swan
Cafe, might be a good source of informetion in this connections With
reference to Russell "Spike" Lane she advised that she knows him only
casually end stated that she believes him to b:?contect for the various
mobss She stzted she met him at the Thres Little Pigsse Although she was
questioned at length the information obtained from her was rather meager -
and it is believed that she should be questioned again after the lapae of
approximately one month ‘when her condition may have improved. o

With rererence to the ahooting she stated she wi].]. return to
Kenses City and testify against Doris O'Connor in the event she is
subpoenaed and in connection therewith gave this Agent the following

"Lay 17, 19:55 . _
"I, Frances Taylor hereby ake the rollowing voluntary I
statenent in connection with the shooting which occurred
February 5, 1935, on the corner of Gillham Plaza and 34th’
Street, Kansas City, Moo .

v left my apartment which was at 3411 Gillhem St, that

day at about 4:30 in the afternoons On reaching the curd
on the corner of Gillham Plaza and 34th Sty I heard some- -
one calling to me from behinde On turning sround I saw
Doris O'Connor, who I also know as Vinita Stacey and

Doris Stuchlicke¢ She was wearing a brown fur cost amd . :, -
brown hat, 4s she approached me she was mumbling some= .. -
thing waich I could not understands I took two steps *.

L - - toward her and she immediately pulled a gun, which she il ':

held in her right hand and began firing at mes She sho$ .
me three times in the stomach, and once in the right hand '
vhich I had placed over my hearts The bullet which struck
me in the right hand ricocheted, struck me in the mouth

and broke one of my teethy After firing five or six

shots at me she proceeded East on 34th Ste In the mean-
time a man came by end I asked him to c¢all an ambulances’
He was unknown to mes




- *I have been shown a photo bearing number 22790 by Mra.
. Velma Patterson, Record Clerk, Federal Institution, ,
~Alderson, W, Vas, shich I identify as Dories O'Connor, alias - .
‘Doris Stuchlick, elias Vinita Stacey, the woman who sho$ -*
mey, In the event she is prosecuted at Kansas City I am
willing to testinr 1n accordance with the above. ; :

- (Signed) rrancea Taylor "
"Velma Patterson (witness) TR 4
Record Clerk s
Fedy Inde Institution for Women
Alderson, Ieat Virginia."

The original and one copy of thc above atatement ia retaincd 1n
the 1’11e of the xansas City otfice. ‘ -,-g~ ; ,
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_ Francea Tqylor advised that on the nigxt or 2—4—35, that is the
night preceding the shooting, she was very much intoxicated end had gone %o

several night clubs in Kansas Cityes She stated she positively refused, however,

to reveal the identity of her companion and stated that she felt so badly on
the morning of 2-5-35 that she went to the beths in Ksnsas City for the

purpose of sobering up end returned to her apartment in the afternoonas She
stated that ebout four o'clock in the afternoon Volney Davis visited her and

left her apartment just ebout fifteen minutes before the shootinge Photographs

of all Subjects wanted in the Bremer case were exhibited to her, as well as
- those in the Luer case asnd she fdentified the following: Doris Ot'Connor whom :
" she hes known as Vinita Stacey, Doris Stuchlick snd Mrs. E. 4. Conley, She
s8lso identified Vivian Chase whom she astated she saw last summer many times et
the Three Little Pigs with "Irish"™ O'Malleya She advised that Vivian Chase
is now in Kansas City and that she is toothlesss She identified "Irish®
O'lizlley whom she stated she knows &8 Floyd, edvising that she has seen him
in varioua night clubas in Kansas City, She also identified "Blackie™ Doyle
whom she stated likewise hangs .cut in Kansas City and associates with a ‘
prostitute from Kansss City whose neme is Pauline, last name unknown, age
25, 5 feet 4 inches, dark camplexion, with brown halr, brown eyes, has a
boyish bobs She advised thet Psuline may be located in the vicinity of
50th and Troost Avenue, in the neighborhood where the apartment was raided
is locateds She likewise identified Volney Davis, stating that the picture
of Bim in the strip photo resembles him more closely than the other photow
grephse - She also identified Jess Doyle, stating that the photograph of him
was not very good snd stated that she knew Edna Murray as Grace Hansons

¥ith partioular reference to Preston Paden, the nephew of
Doris Ot*Connor mnd the mon o Edna Murray, she advised that she knew him as
Preston Price although she realized that Price wes not his right neame and
stated that he had been associating occasionally with Jess Doyle and
Volney Davis, Bhe was questioned specifically concerning the possibility of
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_preston Peden having been implicated in the robbery of the State Bank
at Drexel, Missouri, and denied any knowledge thereofe She advised
that her mother's neme i8s Mrs, Ida Ballard, whose present address 1s 1317

Troost Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri, and who previously resided st o TEES
1205 Troost Avaiues As stated heretofors it is believed that whem the =™
condition of Frances Teylor improves she should be egain interviewed .. -
end the Pittsburgh of fice has bem requested by letter to conduct this
interviews Arrangements were made with Dre Harris, Superintendent of the
Federal Industrial Institution for Women at Alderson to furnish the .
Pittsburgh office with copies of incoming end outgoing correspondence
of Frances Taylar in the event seid correspondence conteins anything which
may appear to be of value, It is requested that the Pitisburg of fice ‘
confirm this arrangement with Dre Harris by letiers Thus far Frences
Teylor has received letters from the following: e

Bob Coffman, 1205 Troost, Kansas City, Missourd .

Mrss Ly Do Jones, 1205 Troost, Kansas City, Missowri

Merie Strohl, 918 East 27th Street, Kansas City, Missouri .

e e -
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She hes written to the following personsy .. & UloS oL

Mrs, Bob Keuffmen (and Coffman) end
Mrs. Le¢ Do Jones whose addresses are given esboves
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_ U!EEVEOPE:D LEADSS
oy - - ‘e offices receiving copies of this report will examine it for
' any leeds in their respective districtes -~ R

KANSAS CITY OFFICE will give imnediate attention to the leads
in Kensas City based on the information furnished by Frances
Taylor and will conduct such other investigation as the
contents of this report warrants : A




Informatlon has been recelved to the effect
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'V,'that Bubaect __mmms,mnm_.___
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FUGITIVE Index No. ‘SBﬂ was located at

,‘;"' ‘.". L. - :‘v ) N

- Chiearo Illlnoil on __sme 1 :955' B

Ki.ndly eancel wertod notice In l"ugitiva bulletin.
. ' Very truly yours, i '

John Edgar Hoover, .
' Director. '
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- Bisision of Jnbestigaion Crit e
i . Mr. Clezg - -....--.
¥ 3. Bepartment of Justice r cory =
) Post 0ffice Box 515, Mr. Egan o..oooonn.
- 8aint Panl, Minnesota. Mr. Harbo. .. ....
- Mr. Keith .. _.......
- | Mr. Lester ........
v May 22, 1935, - e, Quinn ...
’ Mr. Scheldl ..
~r. Schllde.r..),
. Smith L. ”
polamm ¥ ..
PERSONAL AND GON ENTIAL T TTACY cesecees
s Gandy ...
Director, cerrermesoe secsen s
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St., N.W.,
Washington, D. C. J
o ,
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses, =
FUOGITIVE, I.0. 1218; A%
VOLNEY ‘DAVIS, with eliases, o
FUGITIVE, I.0,1237; ET AL, \
Bdward George Bremer - Victim, . S
KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND &

OBSTRJCTION OF JUSTICE -~

NATL. FIREARMS ACT z

St. Paul File 7-30. £

Dear Sir: S
£

Eg connection with ceptioned cese, please be advised 8

that Jess Doyle has been interviewed seversal times recently [
by Special Agent R. C. Coulter, the most recent being during )
the afternoon of May 20, 1935, at which time he stated he 5% ’C—j
absolutely had nothing to do with the robbery of thefOkeman, OV’ .. 3

National Bank, @8 he was receiving treatment for skin cancer
on his left leg, and gave complete information as to where he
was living in Kensas City, snd the neme of the doctor who was
treating him at that time. He stated it was true that he had
one of the bonds stolen fram ths bank in his apartment at
Kensas City at the time of his arrest, which had been given
to him by Volney Davis. He stated that he had previously
denied any connection with the robbery of the before mentioned
= benk, and that no one could truthfully identify him as a
participent in the robbery. He stated it is perfectly agreeable
to him that he be indicted, but he feels positive thst he will
be acquitted unless he i8 framed, however, he stated he aid

:;elieve anyone connected with this organization would willingly
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be a party to any such action. He further stated no ons
could identify him in connection with the robbery of any
of the other banks he is accused of robbing, and the only
way he could be convicted would dbe for the Agents of this
Buresu to go into State court and testify against him,

He does not claim that he has not been guilty of law viola-
tions, but does claim he hes not violeted any Federal laws,
and that he has no intention of doing so in the future.
Doyle does not cleim he was in any way mistreated at the time
of his arrest, but stated he was under a terrific mental
strein, and mede some statements which he would not have
made under ordinary circumstances.

As indicated in the letter from this office to the
Oklahoma City office in captioned case, dated May 1, 1935,
Doyle has furnished some information regarding the possible
whereabouts of Weaver and other fugitives in cgptioned case.
During the most recent interview, Doyle atated if he were
acquitted in connection with the Okemah National Bank robbdery,
or if it 1s sufficiently established that he was not zuilty
and he is subsequently released, he would willingly mske the
necessary inquiry with a view to definitely establishing the
exact whereabouts of Weaver and the other members of the mob
insofar as 1t is possible for him to do so. He stated if the
wrong thing is done at South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, prior to
his release, he would not know whaere to go to look for infor-
mation regarding Weever or Davis. Agent Coulter suggested to
him that he could safely talk to Speciel Agent in Charge
Dwight Brantley of the Oklehoma City office, which he agreed
to do on his errival there, but on second thought, he stated
he had no doubt but that it would be just as satisfactory to
desl with Mr. Brantley, but to discuss such matters is embar-
ragsing to him, and that he did not wish to deal with anyone
other than Agent Coulter. He stated that he certainly would
be killed if he were suspected of furnishing informstion to
law enforcement officials, and that he hed never done such a
thing before. He further stated that he wea reasonably sure
that any of the members of the mob, other than Davis and
Weaver would attempt to kill him on sight eanywey, and in the
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event he located any of them he would like to handle them
in sich a menner that it would be unnecessary for the -
Government to tmke any ection; however, he advised that

such action on his part was unthinkable insofar as this
Bureau was concerned, and that the only thing desired of
him was definite information as to the location of the
fugitives in this case. Agent Coulter explained to him that
he personally would be on the spot if he were released and -
did not cooperate to the fullest extent, and he replied that
he certainly would if he were released, and if he were not
willing to do that he would not have given the infomation he
had been supplying in the past few days.

Doyle is rather dejected and feels that owing to the amount
of publicity he has received in the Bremer case same charge
will be placed against him somewhere, and that he will receive
a life sentence regardless of his innocence or guilt. He
stated thet a large mumber of thieves with whom he has been
essociating think he has a lot of money, but he in fact hed
exactly $294 at the time of his arrest, $200 of which he gave
to his girl friend, Doris Connell, and that he has spent most
of the remainder since being confined in the Ramsey County Jsil.
He does not make any denial as to his association with the
Barker-Karpis mob, explaining that he hal grown up with Fred
Barker, and that they were as close as brothers, however, he had
been attempting to break awey from them since his release from
the penitentiary, but owing to his long acquaintance with the
mob, and the .fact that his girl friend i{s a sister of Edna

)Murray, the girl friend of Volney Davis, he had found it impossible

to stay clear of them.

Notwithstanding Doyle's eriminal record, he has at all times
been honest in his statements to Agents of this office, &nd I
. ;/ am inclined to believe that he is in a better position than
\ , anyone else known at present to assist in bringing about the
' capture of same of the remaining fugitives in captioned case,
| end I would regpectfully suggest that the Burecu consider
'usmg him as onfidential informant at the conclusion of the
"bank robbery case against him, if he is acquitted, He made no
. 'mention of finencial remuneration for his services, however it

" would undoubtedly be necessary to finance him in a small way.

- 3 - i ‘

4




N N N T L e st

A copy of this letter is being furnished to Special
Agent in Charge Brantley for his confidential information
in supervising the investigation of the information previously
furnished by Doyle, however, it is not desired that this
letter be made a part of the investigative files of the Oklahama
City Bureau office. A full report of all the information
furnished by Doyle is being prepared at this time in csptioned
case, however, in most part, {t only enlarges on the information
set out in the letter referred to in paragraph two of this

letter.

Very truly yours,

H. E. ANDERSEN,

Special Agent in Charge.
RCC:rwm
Ce OKlQQCity

Cincinnati

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
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DATE: /=274 & GUN10 1635 |
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. Bield Office, Room
- ~ Weshington, D. C.
. ' June 6, 1935,
Speelal sgent fu Cherge, . . ., .. L. e .
Chicogo, Illinola, » T A T RN '
- . e O R - ‘4"? - e T
R%; ALVIN KiRPI3, with gllases, FUCITIVE,
I. 0. 1318; Volney Davis, with allases,
I, Q. }237, Pugitive; et alj EZDWALRD
[+ o s 9 \.&!ﬂ,. Vietis - Xiiduaping;’
unrboring and Ubstruotion of Justiee;
NATIONL FIHCIRIS ACT
me.r sir‘ . . ._.,"" ):-‘-', PR < $ : - .: »v.,-“
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Thln ortics, cotlnc wpon toleﬁwu utomuon roceim Ve
® e Hunsan, of the Kow York 0Ifice, %o Sho effess tbst Oscrge
J Brown, a poesidle sontayt of the Xarpls grug, left ths Newsrk
u} rors et 3;50 P,M., June 5, 1035, with bis €sstisation as the
Henllton Hetel, Wusaing ton D. Ce, hed Agents watch the fir Fort
&t .ashincton, Do C., end Broam was picked up thoere und followad
tc the Henilton Hotel. He #8c met st the Air Pert by a nman,
vhouse nams was leter lezrnzd to be Louls Hreuss, whoss room wes .- -
o, 540 in the Eemiliou fotal, and =zho, 3% was ateted ¢t the the .
hotel, hss given Lig arploym:nt as Yice Frasilsnt of the Moving
Flc tures npcra.orn Uclon gt New York, with offices et possidly
145G Droudway, Kew York 0i%y, It wus escertc izl that Kreuse
wys nown 35 be & friend of kir, Graeh, of the irwricer Federetion
of Ledor end thet both he and &, Swoma luter joined Xr. frsen and
£aversl otaur gontlemon in the Cocrtail Ruon of the helel, vhe

thoy tulked ror tboul txo hom‘n - . . .)
’ e G 7L

Raring . tuls time ope of tie iLgeads, \'-‘t.cv-ablﬂ 2o &7 clmq, A1I0N
ensuzh to the pa:‘ty to hesr & good dsul of the c*smeru.t;:m srl
21 w3 secortnized th:t the couverastion was larg;-ﬁ“ﬁae,t((" 2iHP k.
- Jehor unions, ke R. Ae, tud sirikes, end fiust e\t R, tir e A‘,uxtipn
poit of may zu_sgo or Alvin Kerrple. Dovevér, nt ohe W' B Rdr ertbe

- {n »n& wes Introtucod se M. Curpenter, wnich mey eceount FOf Ahe ﬁw
tclepholds cnx;verbeuqr. voacerning Rurpisi It may have Yeun thaat ‘-fg.’ ,\
¢ic Lciw of ”St:per\tew" m m‘ruua stc-od emiﬁe,iew%te hnw 't.:s:ag"*k
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Arranctm-nta ware -adc with 1ho'hot01,tb pllcc tto Agent'
tn the hotel near the room secured by Brown, which was Room Wo, = . -
1042, and arrungements vare ‘nade to sover. lll long distamo tolo-
phone calls. ~e e T ,,.,_ :

- -\.‘f‘!n.e N -;j- T e
«

ow ndn no uttmpt to kup his uuon- ana nonmoau
secret, dut openly conferred with differsnt men who secnmed to b
high officlials in she lador organizatians at Zashington, and was -
frequently seen 16 the lobby during the might of Juns 8. No lexng
distence telephone galls were rocor&ed by thi Agentz taere, -

At sbout 1:30 P.¥, o J\me Q. Omua X, Bx-own chocM
out of the hotel in the soapary of louis Xrzuse, ztating to the
hotsl elerk that they could be reached at the Govermor Clinton .
Aotel 1n Kew York Oity. They were follcwed by an Agent to the -
Union Station where they wers obssryed to eater Pennaylvznia =~
P.auway Train Ko. 43, shioh left Zeghingion at 2;00 P4 and
woa scaotuled to crrive in New York City st 6:185 P.¥. This
informwaiion wes imusdlately telephonad to the New York Cffice.

The description of george E. Brown, as obsarved by
Agenta in the Yeshington Fiald {ffice, _ia aa fallcws-

gos - About 10
Eoight : - G oot
o welght; - 200 pounﬂs, or zare
Build; - - ~ Stocky, strong looking
Huir: : Derk
Eyas: Dark
Gowplexion; Ruidy, snd re? nose
Dresa; ' Banker grey sait, light ten

shoes, strew hoi with dexrk
band with stripss. Ceryying
- e zippor ha“dbac.
Dietipnrulabing - -
 eharasteristics: Eas & toa.n-h lock ard e very
~ hemvy bteard, and eftsr & fow
drirks his feos end nose becam
_very rod.

.

The d.oocripuon of Lou&o xrau.so 18 s rollmra-‘
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Abont o o
S foot O tnchu AL e
About 165 pounds . -
Stoaky dut shors . - -
R : ' Kearing danksre gray miit
A snd two-toned tan shoes,
IR B brown felt hat, durk blus or
ST oo gray ehesked -hut -
Distinguishing = . -

‘ . eharacteristios; umys hes o big elgnr la
N AR .. mouth snd kas a rece tregk
sl %’":.ji ‘. L%, appesrance, although his .-
T SRR drese 1: Vary convertiml :

mute.ch!; .

It wes uzfderstoold at thv no}el that Brown was Krause's
boss, end Kreuss attemwpied to get & sulte of roozs Zor Brown
retermng to hln 1n that malneT.

’ Very > ul,yv yonra, >
o R Bpoclal Ager.t 1n charga.
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